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- RAPT ATTENTION:

Carolyn Sullivan, widow of

- dainofficer Gemgu Sullvan,
attended the trial's firat day.

Sialn

officer: Witness
details buying of
gloves, hatchet.

By Mike Handarson
RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL

A 19-year-old Reno woran
testified Wednesday that she
he;r!i& Eﬁod Vanisi taymg
wo! a policeman,
hilﬁ:earmanﬁgmbastorew

get gas money.

"ﬁ:uﬁd. ‘{ want to kill
cop,’ " Mcle Maveni said. She
was among five prosecution
witnecsses in court Wedngs-
day of 22 scheduled to testify
in the first-degree murder tri-
sl of Vanisi that hegan in Wa-
shoe District Court.

Distriet Attoanoy Richard

14,1999

“He said, ‘I want to kill a cop.’ ”
'“‘ Mels

Emotional testimony
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STEPBY STEPDETAILS:UNRpolceman

‘sPottadamanhn ioalivelyidsntified as Slacsl
anisi_tha night his felowa!ﬁcer,Sgt Ge_o_rge

anisi trial

i
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Fiwtos by My Nearto o Gretie-Journa!
Suiliven wags murdered. The two were wnrkhﬁ

Garl Smith testifies Wednesday whera he first  alone and it was a few minutes after Smit

backed Sufthven up that he was killed & short

- DEFEMDANT: Murder siss-

Docket 65774 DEMMIN RS 0148HCPDO9782

iy e geniing oo douth " | pectSiacsl Vanis!, left, Is al
anisi, 28, ip ! P an .18
year s hatchctsum I:ul‘thz % of ‘: N smilog asshe chatnG with his
) T§e iv . 8 Uni- g T aftornsy Steve Gre an
_ \:tnityofNevﬁa,Renopo- “” T the first day of his trial,
Maveni testified that she, . . 1 R
Vanisd and others went to a : —— A friend:tusto;awhecculdﬂ
ent store & few days 4 aTongan mat to wear8s s
before Sullivan was slxin BY oo i whea hewoald robafast-
where Vaenisi bought gloves {.,J & - " food restaurant, she testified,
and 2 hatchet. : T PR ‘¢ m  Maveni described the mat
Gloves and a hatchet were \ ' T i as 8 smali ceremonial
recovered in an spartment . o G ’ used in events such ag
where Vanigi sayed in Reno N ? dings and funerals. It conld be
during a visit from his home o et . C draped about & 1 fike 2
near Los ] . Y e, L il 1 shawl to co identity, she
While Maveni, Vanizi and . ' © said,
others rode around Reno af- them to let him ontof thecar A native of Tongs in the “He sid hs didn’t lLike
ter going to the department 5o he could kil a policemen, southwest Pacific Ocoan,
store, Vanisi repeatedly asked  she testified, Yanisi 8t one point asked his Sec VANISI on A
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Vanisi defense claims

another man may be
responsible for murder

BY TMMY BOEGLE
W Tribune Staff
Cn Wednesday, the one-year
apniv of S8gt. George
Suﬂivﬁ%th,theb‘ialdths
man aocused of killing the 19-
year police veteran goi under
way. In their opening statements
defense attorneys claimed that
angther man — not Siacel Vanisi
— may be responaible for the
brutal murder.
After two daye of fury selec-
tion, the pool of 10 men and 8
women — comprising the jury

white abirt, a tie and & tan jack-
et. Throughout the proceedings,

Murder suspect Siaosi Vani

Wi (] testimony,
although ehe was visihly shaken
by some of the more graphic
hmages and testimony:

g shomante b
opaning statements,
Defender

daimedthntaameafﬁmj'tm .

beld opinione about Vanisi, and
that ey could not be fiir end

Steinheimer ruled against
See Vanisi page 8A

Photo by Marilyn Newton
si talks with his attorney

Steve Gregory during the tnal on Wednesday.
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Vanisi: Witness who found muxder victim'’s body tesuhes on first day of trial

from Page A

prosecution — of the last
night of Sullivan's lifa. Using a
map of the UNR
Gammick talked about
Sullivan arrived for work as
uaunlatllpmuanrlay,Jm.
IZ,

Pointing at the defendant,
Gammmkamiedﬂmth—

. after, telling numercus peapie he

“wented to kill a cop, and after

buyng a hatehet from Wal-mert

“Listen {o the dotail

8A - Thmsday January 14, 1995

tbeeapmsinmﬁmafkimnga

F‘hmhing bis  state-
md at Vanisi,
and shouting

wu guill;y of the five felm

counts for whick be is on trial

In the defense’s opeaning state-

manis, Boder tried to paint a pic-

different

schoal ity of Vanis} higcl}
— one

nhnn&:u amilitg mam
in a fuxedo, and tewo pi ofa
jovial younger Vanisl jaking with
friends. Bosler said that

ui::&anmo,Calif., ook
who was also kmowm his

peacemaker, George

Boaloy said. “Haow does this
sony end up sitting in a chairm a
another cdty

Atterney David
erenices to Venisis death
penalty are not bafore

apparent aitempt to remind
jurars Vanisi's life could be st

Bosler theh made the daring
assertion that an ynnamed man
who works at the miversity —

e M R E it ph

R T R L T

whnhm\:nmmberviewedby

g:lim was an sccornplice of
aniafs, and mey actusily be
responsib urder,

the UUNR student who came
acroas  Sullivan’s body, was

Sullivan’s police car stupped neax
the information kiosk, and thet
it appeared from a distance that

an officer was locking under-
neath the vehicle because of a
large amount of fiuid which had
leakod. However, Ciocea said he
realized that was not the casa as
he got closer.

*The fluid was his blcod”
Ciocea seid. I ran to the officer
and checked his pulse on his
hand. He was still warm.”

The final witness of the day,
Male Maveni, said she knew
Vanisi an he was a cousin of her
couetn. She told of a night sever-

ameking marijuena
whenVaniaifaoldhﬂ-awthmg'

o Y

WCPD09843
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RAPFT ATTENTION:
CaroSulen waowor
attended the trial's first day.
Slain. ]
officen Wltnessf
| details buying o

| gloves, hatchet.

By iltke Hendsrsen
RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL

A 19-yearold Reno women LA g
tcsﬁﬁnx_%'r:dnudlythnlhn

e p—

“He Said,' I want to kill a cop.’”
Mels Wwithess

" op

I-14-9

,_.,::.” | Emoﬁ(;nal testimony

L
h
|
¥
t

ns Vanisi “trial

o

heard Sixosi Vanisi say he

would kill ¢ policeman, teke

his firearm and rob a store to

j.i- mnnq. - §

"muid, 1 want to kill a :
cop,’"Mele%dtveniuid.g: '
was among five prosecu : - - - , i
day of 22 Scheduied o testify STEPRY STEP DETAILS: UNRpciceman .Su!!kanmmdmnd.metwowiéwoddn'g
in - murder tri-  Carf Smith teetifies Wadnesday whers he first alona and 1t wag a tew minutes after Smi
al of Vanini that began in Wa- yoﬂadamﬂ,h;gulﬂvaly{denﬁﬁadnsmd backed Sullivan up that he was kitled & zhort
shoo District Court, anisi the night his fellow officer, Sgt. Gearge distance away.

District Attorney Rickard L LT i —— Co
Ganubick s seeldng the dexth -] DEFENDANT:Murdersus-
penalty for Vanisi, 28, in last pact Siaosi Vanls!, left, isall -
year’s murder of smiles as he chats with his
George Sullivan, 43, & Uni- atiomey Steve ory on
vensity of Nevada, Reno po- . the firat day of his

M;vcnjitestiﬁadthnnhe, . f— o ,

Yanist and others went to & —— % friends to stop so lie could
de t store u few _ . & Tongan mat to wear as a
1| be orcvSullivm mm . i ; L gx‘;xf_whenhewn::glgmbgfm
where Vanisi bounght 8 - ? 3 restaurunt, testified. :
and g hatchet. ‘E-"J T s . * Maveni described the mat
[ Gloves and & hatchet wera - ‘F J.45-a small ceremoniai
| recovered in am a & -;uscdinmntssuchuwgld-s
where Vanisi stayed in Reno Vil ' dings and funerals. It could be
duting & visit from his home [ draped sbout & person like a |1
nedr Los. .. o i shawl to condeal identity, she |

While Maveni, Vanisi and B . - gaid,
others rode around Reno af-  them to Jet him out of the car A native of Tonga in the *He said he didn’t like
ter] going to the department snhccouldkillapdiuemm._mthwm_. Pacific Ocean,
stoye, Vanisi repeatedly asked  she testified, Yanisi &t one point asked his Sece VAMISIon 34 |

| e———— e . e
WCPD09844

AA00911 54
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white people" Maveni mﬁed,

thatshchurdh:mnywh:tn
peogbuhouldbehﬁadbmmthey “

“Did you believe that he really

Defender Mike Spocchio asked on

itwass
Shemlgkt;‘cmhﬂ'lh_ndbmmog-

l
 In opening ststements, Deputy
i Public Defender Jeremy Boaler
'hintedthednfenleml]bethntn

was

for Saliivan's death.
!le:ﬁﬁedheﬁmslﬂﬁm
| “yith hithead ina polverized state™

about 1 am. Jan. 13. He slso identi-
ficd Vanisi as & man he saw in the
area about a3 half hour hefore
Sulliven’s body was discoversd.
Sullivan's gun belt, gun, radio,
handcuffs and keys wers
Smith 2aid. The gup was 2 G
Model 21, 45 mlibnr pistol. He
}ulenﬁﬁod 8 Ghock recovered in Salt
'Lake City, where Vaniai was arrest-
i ed the next day, as Sullivan's,
Gammick told jurors Vanisi used

wanted to kill & cop!’ Public '

cross-cxamination, '
*No,” Maveni said. “We thonght

the pistol in twe 'eonvenienee-m
o

shortly after the officer
was slain.

Bosler contends @ man Vanisi
knewinReno has said “If you check
that Glock, you might find my fin-
gerprists on it, too.”

While the p contends
VYanisi told others he would kill a
pohice officer, the unidentified per-
sam, too, said he wounld kill s police-
man, Bosler said. -

Bosler stopped short of saying
another person ki

Gammick said Bosler's statement
was the first indication of a possible
defense pointing to snother killer,
Before opening  statements
Wednesday, Judge Conmie
Steinheimer '

people bissed againgt Vanisi have

been soated o the jury pemel of 10

men end six women. Four will serve
as attemaites when delibertitions

begin.

Other testimony came

Mariiyn Kowsoo/Feno Gazett-koumed
TRIAL OPENGS: Siacsi Vanisi, conter, (s advised by hisattorneys, Steve Gregory, left, and Michael Specchio.

Wednesdey from Brenda Martinez,
a UNR student who said she sew 2
man wholooked ke Vagisi on cam-
pas within an houor of the discovery
of Suilivan’s body. She assigted
police in developing & componite
sketch witnesses testified looks like
Vi,

Alio testifying was UNR student
Andrew Ciocca, who discovered the
body, called police and tred to
resuscitate Sullivin. The univemity:
honored Clocca (ast year for his
efforts.

T
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RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL

wi@ " ~‘He just giggled. He said he did it.”
—mrmammmmnmm

1

+ showed him atter the hatchet slayin

£ COURT: Abgve, witnass, Sateki Taukiuvea locksat a
ssmiautomatic pistol ha says murder susrect Slaasl Vanisi

g of UNR police Sgt.
Gsorge Sulllvan. The weapon belonged to Sullivan andwas

“But Reno man also testifies
‘that he ‘lied a lot’ to police

By Mitke Honderson livan’s, Taukinves said.

RENO GAZETTEJOURNAL "I.ooj:yrhn]:lngq‘”hem
A9 IdRmomantes; gv 2 & H:iluled.

wRS :

tified 'i%ursday that Sizosi He said he did it

Vanisi admifted killing a Th

Ut;l;;ersity ct;llzte}rada, Reno

officer Anuary.

1:mHt:un'n after § ‘un-y

Sullivan, 43, was killed i o

UNR i

-]
fourth day of the first-degre
murder trigl. of Vanigl in
Washoe District

“He said 'no,’ " Taulduvea
said,

Then Venisi pulled ont &

gun, later identified as Sul- the restroom, Taukiuves said,

‘Witness: Sus admitted killing officer

y came in the |

L] 3
. n -

M

_ Ptotoa by Marttyn Newtsnfona Hmmmtie-lourral
taken, alongi:ith His handcuffs, radio and beit, after the bry-
tal beating that st Sullivan dead ata campus parking area.
Boiow, flowars have baen left
whers ths slaying occurred a

&! the memorial on campus
year ago Wednesday. -

.

 scoa 208 10 Memory of Sgt. George Sulfiran o
L St i, 4

Before the conversation in  hiy

Vanisi had shown hima hatch- cop," Taukinvea testified. *He
of tacked in the waistband of wanted hishadge and his radio
hisrmmdwmahdund:r and his gun. He was just blab-

See TRAAL on 8D

“He said he wanted to kill &

AA00913 58crpo9780
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Trial

From page 1D
ing about it.”
“I have to do thi " ko quoted
Vanisinnyin;._"l ¢ to kill g

cop .

He was constantl this.”
Taukiuvea said, “ltgtmsht was
]u’t Ll .

He said he tock Vanisi more geri-
oualy & couple of nights luter when
the two men wore inacar.

At Oddie and Silverada boule-
vards, near Paradise Park, they

ce

tted & Sparks  Poli
%ﬂn@tmmthauniformed
ingide.

“He told me to foHow him,”
Taukinvea said of Vanisi, *I to
him [didnt wantto,*

Hedeamdmx_edhmtof_‘ol—
low the officer until the police
crmger stopped, then drep off

Yanisi and
“I took him home,”

Taokiuven admitted to Specchio
he “lied & Iot™ in hiz aix-hour irger-
view with police because fie was
“too scared. . :
"'Ihcymt@lhngtcme,pxus—
ing me, putting worda m my
mouth,” he said,

Deplﬂzl’ubﬁcnefenderlmy
Boater in his apening

LI,

“He was quiet,” Loois said of
Vanisi. “He wasn’t talking. Just
heavyb ing,”

. 15.99

Normally, she said, Vanisi would
talk alot. .
Wymml:a?me in he was not
(m]&;p-}gn’h or.
bmnieiehndwnm much of
ﬁgd‘mhehadbemin she
a1 .
Police recovered 2 ?ﬁcﬁnd a
beanic from a drainage nesr
tthNchmpuaaﬁer&mim’s_

Later on the wmorning of
&iﬁv;n’sduﬁx,aﬁimddlt\redotff
Vanisi's full beard, Loyis said. .

A couple of days later, she said, .
Shefmdmhq'ammentawhim '
plastic beg with a Ppliee radio '
antenna sticking out of it and called .
mkm_ ‘police Detective Jim .

testified the bag contzined

8 potice radio and Aashight bearing '

the the name *Sgilivan™ and a police |

utﬁ:tybelththom:bmﬂﬁ belt,

previous witness said a

radio, flashli tandotharizegnl
y't

- were Sulfivan”s bo
He testifie ﬁmbelzbnddc&omthe

d X
officer’s utility belt ing of i
blood oext 0 o oge & pool of |

. The next day, Vanisi was arrested
in 2 residence in Sakt Lake City,
Lake City mmw&w wes
can
Sullivan's

* « WEE
gsun.

AA00914 5WcprDo9781
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Judge declares |
mistrial in
cop-killing case

BY SANDRA CHERER j
Amociated Press
RENQ — A mistrial waa declared today in the cass of a
_manammedoﬂul]mgaUmmmtyofNenﬂa,Rmpohm
officer one year

WaaboeDlmJud@GmniﬂSbeinhﬂmerdmlm'ed
the mistrial in the case of Siacsi Vaniai. '
TheoﬁinarSgt.GeargeSuIlwmmfmdeudgeumd b
to death, the victim of numerocus hatchet blows. -
m;udgamnbedﬂmmu-lalnﬁardafenmlawym
arguedtlmybaaadthdranmdnﬁemeonthamﬁmthat

anothcpelmhadwmmttedtham
That theary was based an a transcript of a police inter-
newufawmchamﬂanknﬁxatappamﬂywas .
District Attarney Dick Gammick said that Chaitra |’
Hmkem]ddebechmmaninterviwﬂmtmoﬂnrm
namedManoahadmIdherotacunvemaﬁmhehadmth

ta]mghn“h phone with Teld hma'lh!dmpa‘tedlyx-
on Lhe W,
hahadtohangltxge use "Baya” had just commitied a
187, referring to the California Penat Coda for murder,
Baya is one of Vanisi's nidmames,

But in the transcript of Hanke's interview with police,
the siatement was erroneously transcribed to - that
Teki had said °I” just did a 187, a copy of the travscipt

Doefense lawyers argued they had based Vnnim'
defenise on that statesment and the sugpeatin tha
’Ihuhuveahadkﬂled&ﬂhvm,mdthat:twwﬂbemzfmr
to proceed with the trial.

Steinheimer granted the mistrial, but crdered Vanisi to
rejnain in custody, Prosecutors said they would seek a new
maLlawymwmme&ubdtobamwurtnext'Ihenday
to set a new trial date.

LT b

AA00915 B®CPD09789
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ﬂﬁo-wnrd errorin

ra

transcripts
Washoe DA says suspect will be tried
again in death of UNR police sergeant.

By ks Hendareon
REND GAZETTE-HLURMNAL

ranacr e the reta
D vty of Hovar

[ eve-
da, Rege pn!ie[:.?fﬁwr last

54
Thay b g a1
The words “Baya™ and “T* T TTRY
were easily rivh in the . a
°”0 e
: fime trane Washos County District
flrI:,ﬂl:ep-Rtm Pobice Attortey Fichard Gammick

-

uncovered tha emor that [ed &
Friday's mistrial whils
attempling jo understend the
dofonss's casa. ok
says ha's baen concamed for
years ahout the posshility of
o N ranscits.

EXPLANNING: Washos
County Distdct Aftomey
Richard Gammick angwars
qguestigne Friday after the
mistial In the ﬂt’mm
ageinst Smesi Venisi,
accusad of kifng Linbergity
of Nsvada, Reno polica Sgt.
Cecrgs Suftvan a year ago.

AA00916

WCPIX9720
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Mistrial
Fram page 1A
riage of fustice to oceur, and unier-
stand in this case that 8 mistrial was
the best possible sofution.”

Ore jaror, who asked that her
name not be used, said she was
I fail ‘g:th. ' sornething I
“I feit {t was i
didn't want to do in the first
but since I was picked I was i
Then all of a sudden we'’re three
daysintoit and it's over.”

1t was the general consensus that
everyone in the jury was refieved
and ready to get back to their lives,”

Vanisi showed lttle emotion
when the judge asked him if he
understoed that his defense was no
longer viable and that he would
havea gecond trisl,

“Yes, your ho-
nor,” he said

Umu Tafuna, a
friend whom
Vanisi refers to as
his mother,
declined to com-
ment on the devel-

opinent, .
In his opening
statement to

Deputy
m Defender Jeremy Bosler
it " peone other then Veais
ve
Someone else might have left 8 fin-
ﬁﬂnt on the weapon, he m
they had ord E.lta'!
committeda iy

%o:p refetences, i
Specchio said,wcretn"I:cki," nick-
name for Sateki Taukiuves, 19,
who tegtified Thursday that Vanisf
] ng Sulliven and
showed him Sullivan’s gun,

Taukiuvea also testified that he
had touched the gun, .

He was xmong seversl witnesses
who testified they heard Vanisi say
“1 want to kill g cop” and who saw
him with the hatchet later identi-
fled 23 the wespon used in
Sullivan’s death.

Gammick told Steirheimer that
he discovered the transeript error
earfy Friday, the fifth day of the
tna.(,,’ and immediately reported it
to Speechin,

l.

He said Specchio had two police
reports that contradicied the tran.

had :,nid he commitied the 1337?
Gammick also uidh = had
an opporiunity to hear iapes
themselves b?: did not ask for
“Wa feel that if they were going to
ﬂ this tﬁhg;vﬂy o;y ht:hu for.thci&-
] mm VC TEVIRWe
the tape for accuracy,” Gammick
told Steinheimer. He said it is the
defenze’s responsibility to ensure
the accuracy of the material the
prozecution divul L.

gos.
“I what he's is, ‘We
can’t believe in anything they sav
lem ji mo:tmnhm fthe

is, s o
defense case,”

He s2id ke does not blame the
police or progecutors for the devel
opment,

But still, he said, it “guts the
defense case,” which he said was
ormulated in June or Jaly.

s
j “This is & sham,” §: io told
vomit,

| Anything short of a mistrial, he
said Vst Qe o Mistria, Le

anisi gomi to pet a fair trial? The
gxwel:) %B ! 8‘;1‘: is’t” Don't
thi:lTh perwnkid'v;h& can’t suffer is
toVani | S Pointing
Steinheimer said she would have
gcfermd the problem be resolved
efore the triai through interviews

and with the woman or 1 review of the

tapo.

Gammick said if he had deliber-
ately withheld informstion from
the defense, Vanini would have
been a free man. He would have
been freed because the principle of
double jeopardy — that 2 person
can't be tried twice for the same
crime— would have spplied.

But because the error was purcly
accidental and was reported s s00n
agiiwudiwogve:edbythep:nm
tiont, double jeopardy was not an
issue, Gammick said.

Steinheimer, in talking with

cohio and Vanisi, made sure
understood and agreed about
double jeopardy.

(¢.99

H

AA00917 6@CPD09721
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10A — Aeno Gazete-Jownal

18,1669

Puzzled Washoe DA uncovered reason for mistrial

. Transcript (Con') Case # 1811488
Potential
for error long 1 Oetochve jenen: Cimy ot whard e el ya?
3 Chaim Harke: And thon ho's al um, | sald what'd Teld soy and ha said |
haStrouPled 4 dont know { didn® get to ik 9o him that long because he
5 said, he fold ma to on and then M ciciosd over and then
pfosecu or 8 ceme back and Gid @ one eighty seven (187) | have
By Miks Hondevaen 7 © go, bys, coll you jetwr and so then | was D hey walt &
REND GAZETTE-JOURNAL B mirmsts and Tedd hed areedy hung wp. Did | say &t 1o fast?
The il for error in tran- [ B
o for eI | pecive Ducar: Nope.
e raedtaesbine
| 14 b1 1] oT
years, be said Friday after one Tranecripn (Cen) Caso # 1911488
resufted in a mistrial to & murder
case,
*This is pot the first time we've .
g ;:'i‘l’; inelm”ﬁ;n o ; Deteciiva Jankdns: Okey end what'd he tell ya?
Cammicksaid. o |3 Crsitra Henke: And then he's oll um, | sed what'd Teid say and ha eaid |
He said he has urged police | 4 don't krvow 1 cidint get &3 talkk 0 him that iong decsuss hg
:;';f;;f;ﬂh:grgggﬂ'm 5 said, ha toid me 1o haid on and e fra cdicied over and than
setions but they bave said that | & came back and exid | st i & one sighty seven (187) | huve
they couldn't because of budget | 7 & g0, bys, Gall you lster end o then | was e hey wait o
constrainta, [ minuts anc Text had girgady hizng up. Dic | say &t o fast?
t]lHen.id ha;[i!';:!u luuﬁ{:ﬁ g
[ 1] ranacTi
oregef:l“tl‘?ed shorthand reporices 10 Detective Duncan: Rope.
to do the transcriptions.
Equipment has improved, he GAUGIAL MISTAKE: The top imegs showe the  above wherm thaincomact weard 1™ appears. Thelgvwar
said, from several years ago when transcript whers Washos District Attomey Richard image shows &n unmarked ranscript. The mistake bad

many rocordings were enintelligi-
ble, but there is still reom for
improvement,

Reno police Detective Lt. Steve
Pitts acknowicdged the depart-
ment once hed shortcomings in
its cquipment.

Jund wad compiovy ot
in June and completely
Al onr audic-visosl equi ~
ie said. "We hed a professiona]
firm come in and do all our inter-
vicw roomn.

“That equipment wea not svail-
ibic to our detectives in the ...
investigation. The oew equi
ment may kave mitigated that sit-
uation, but that"s speculation.”

In light of Friday's problem
that ended the first-degree mus-
der trial of Siaosi Vanisi, Pitis

Gammick hes written in the comecl word, “Baya,”"

said, Reno palice will meet with
prosecutors to discus wavs Lo

prevent similar problems.
Capt. Jimn ., detective
cemmander for the Washoe

County Sheriff's Department
said his office has professio
transcribers who type reports and

supplementsl reports asd trep- -

Halemante,

"Those gre typed by oar tran-
scribess wha wotk in records and
they raditionzlly do sn excellent
job forus,” Lopey said.

“That's not 1o say, however,
that the system can't be
improved.”

He seid officials would fike to
£e1 & better system and hive been

o amistrid in the case,
i ing that, Usnally, be said, those are for-
He maid the rtment has warded to the transcribers.
+ideotapicy ityinipterro-  “There ia some reslly good digi-
3 nmmmd%mgcm- tal stuff ou! there and we know
Emcd'm tandem with hand-held eventuably we'll get some better
tape recorders. tquipment.” Lopey seid.

By We Heandsrecn
RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL

Wuhoe Ditrict  Aftomey
Richard Uammick said he bad
been purrled since = defensze
lawyer Wednesday sweried to the

that someone other than Siaoei
miulkiﬂzltnuumni:}pohec

Iﬂrﬂmhﬂlﬂhﬂt}i

1 became clear Thursday, es
Sateki Teckiuves testified, that
Fublic Defender Milke Specchio
wanted to biame him for the killing
of Sgt, Sullivan on the
University of Nex
p‘g’ouﬂy}'ﬁduy trying to anatyze
the defensc and prepare 1o counter
it, Gemmick. reviewed some of the
more thae 3,000 of_docn-
eneniy involved in tae case, finding
:.:d.mlﬂllmmlhumpl,be

Justdid a 187,
& part-time traascriber who was
meking a writtcn vession of the
recording end video of the

ice mtervicw, heard it as °T jost
did a 187" ing Twokiovea
didit. The 1872 n toths
Californi Penal Code for marder.
Clarmmick said he called Reno

palice Fridsy morning ta wk for
the original tape

“Beya,” nol *1,"” Gemmick said.
Buaya isone of ¥ anisi’s picknames.

“Nobody s at fault

here. There was an
inconsistency there
and I think they were
aware of it. ™

Wackes DA Nicherd Remmick
speaiing of o defooes iur:

While Hare wax ing alow-
by ang Sistincily earier I the
i segment
spoke gnickly snd slurred ber
wonds, i
- s wt Falt here,” be peid,
butit's A - the ecroc carme
&} 18t "gocial” point in the mter-

witw and Specchio relied on .
“There waz an inconsistency

there and I think they weee eware
of it,” Gammick safd of the defense
team,

tape  end videotape untii
Friday morning, but that was
betause he did wot plap o use
Harke 51 4 witness.

drdn's regraest
Be didn't wand to tip his hand un]
b wws ready ko go. .
Requesiing thoxe particulac
tapes would have aledted police
and prosecutors to the defense
strategy, Gammick said
Specchio said he has been frying
t2 find Hank= 1o telk t0 her but has
been tald she s out of stete.
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Judge was right
'to halt Reno trial

' Transcriptervors Facing the death penalty ;
| accusedmurdemrhasaﬁghttoplananewdcf‘ense |
!

Btrict  Judge  Connie cult it can be. Court reporters face it
;Dﬁtcmh:m' i wasriginmcvvryday.oﬁenl‘eqmm that g
d declare a mistrigl Friday iny the datement be repeated so that they got
! trial of Siaosi Vaniaf for the murder of it right, Thet, regrettably, 5 not possi-
d gﬁnivemityd'b-kvnda,l{m,police ble with tape-reco:dedt:hmony;

George Sullivan, even replaying a questionals o
! Steinheimer called an end to the might not make it any clearer. Few

i
}
3
i

1

; Atiorney Richard k X

‘byﬂmdeﬁrmeteam'tmﬂminﬂ:e o7ips; they move their heads and sel
case, discovered  single error in the dom speak directly info the micro-
' travacript of a detectives® interview phone; background noise can make #t
withnkcywimm.'l‘hcmmu-ipt difficult to make out words; and there

a&aadyhastahnthclaad,mdmg;
S?O,mom;wwrcplmnudio-'

mualequipmmfor'its interview '

Vanisi case. And the department
plans to meet with prosecytom to find
Ways to prevent a recurrence of the
transcription problem that surfaced
last weelc

All area law enforcement agencies
shotdld follow Renn's lead, Improving
. their equipment may prove to be
expemsive, but as that smsll error in
the Vanisi case transcript proved, fail-
ure cxn be even more expensive,

AHRARA,



Lawyers for Siaosi Vanisi,
accused of m ing a uni-
vmitJ policeman last year,
should have all copies of vid-
e and andio tapes police
marde of witness interviews,

Judge ordered 5
order came in the af-
termath of 1ast week’s mistrial
of Vanisi becauige of an error
in 8 trangeript of an interview,
Vanisj is charged with ki]l-
ing University of Nevada,
Reno policamar George Sul-
livan, 43. Washoe ﬁmct
Judge Co Steinheimer get
Sept. 7 for a new trial for
Vanisi, 28, who could get the
death if convicted in
BT
L Y is
it today if I had my druthers,”
et o
ateg
licity surrounding the roustri,

al, sheseid, “My beliefisifwe |

BointoAugustand ber,
we've lost the ini lmgftm
of the publicity and we'll be
ahietoselecta Jary. I obvions-
ly_&:ant to get thus trial over
wil ” 3

In it, 2 woman told Po_li:e
another man had said *1 just -
did a 187,” the California Pe-
nal Cods number for murder,
gave O someone
clsc to blama for the killi
po]lsigetm wﬁdﬁe&&
on
script was based actually sa
“Baya jnst did a 187,” whi
negated Specchio’s defense.
Gammick said Baya is one of
e micl

Vanisi

D
25 Baye.

ick said she is not to
binmeiﬁc:meapeecpdinth;
tapes &mme id an
slurred when mﬁm
word was uttered.,
fault Specchio for not re-
querting the tapes for review
saying that if Speochio had
done 5o, that would have giv-
it o the Sefosotecutort 1
and Spec-
ckio would have lost the ele-

ment of" ;
"Ifthey‘ﬂhad!hetaga, Id
have gotten the : Spec-
chiosaid, said
€CULOrs never ested the
tapes because didn't
intend to call the witness.

were
when police aud their tran-
mi]l_):trmwe tﬁeetro;ﬁb ity
for thispgeu where lit be-
" Specchio said, “It does
not lte with Vanisi, He did
nothing to cause this,”

AA00920 6®CPD09773
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iller ‘today if I had my druthers’
Judge would retry suspected cop killer ‘today 1t I had my ers
BY SCOTT SOINNER " o wonld rather start it flhbad e ready to go,” be said Tuseday. &id o 18T — a slang term: fr commit- 'We%ajd’.;mhhbi.mﬂpagmaf
Amcciserd Prss 1wy druthers,” Steinheimer told Jawyers Varisls lawyars argusd unsuccess-  tng & murdsr. . mTMgmMahtd
BENC — The judge wha declared a for both siden in oot Tnesday: fully in the first trial for o chaoge The carrected tramecript read “Bayn™ Tors,” he t .
mistrial in the alleged murder of 2 cam- But Vsl public defenders have wang given the high profile of Sullivans fust did & 187, Chmkm:dﬂnh'mphmnd
pus police officer says she hopes pablid- ackad fie B0 0 prepure for the new  mrardee, Gammick says "Baye” js » niciname oertified.

ggﬂmmyu‘;hummmdm ;n].An:la wiﬂmg:twp m&sﬁfwm:ﬁ h%%ﬂ#md 'We‘vgmta ™ befors

Hme a is picked malocting an impartis] 3 judge father wai fnd Hudgeansd They based their adding mesting
retrial in .T“f.‘lf said. oy death mear his patrol car an Jan. 12, hpﬂtmtbeam_nmpﬁmﬂntmme with law enfixcement officialn Tuosday

Bteinheitner acimowledged Tussdny the tion,* Steinhaimer said “We'had e lot of A memsive manhunt ended the next cammitted ths murder. : )
i abeut the mistrial I we wait d.aymﬁdtl&a[ﬁmwhma\’smwﬂ At the reguest of the pablic defendera May‘hhmduﬂ"mlnn

g 3 Mzhour sendof  on Tuasdey, the jodge ordersd prosecu- rande the villsin in the request for mis-

witnesa transcrist wes copied down  pu and well be mbla to select with amthorities. tors to make coples of gl audio and mmmmm@mm
WIGDE. : jurors.” The judpe prambed the mistrial on videstapes of tuterviews with witnesscn. transcribare were to blame for the mis-
She set Sept. Tas the new trial date Washes Fhetrist Attorney Richard Friday after the arrer in the transcript Somebody hes to sompare the writ-

for Siepsd Vanial, 28, aceused of the Gammick exid he was confident Vanisi  was discovered. ten: with the oral po we don't go through “Lat’s pat the respousibility for this
hatchet slaying of Sgt. George Sultivan would be eoxrricted in the second trial The injtia) transcript kad « witness thia sgain in_September,” defonse Trial

of the University of Nevada, Rena. and sentencod to death. qunting ancther perscn es saying 1 just lawryer Michae! Specchio snid. Sex page 3A
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‘T dont know where Baya’

uaid.’ltdomnd]:lewﬂh\’aniﬁ.
had

Mg vrans .
He did nothing to canse thie.
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Selection
of jurors
questioned in
cop killing
RING Careniarsan

Thewifenfapoliceoﬂioer
St o
& Cop killer Siggsj
hi e use  defense

many people as we coukd ™
FPublic Defendar
f-.}’.?;? Bosler ,ﬁuéd. “Even

sontoexcludethem from i

Jug;fema lawyers saig
Steinheimer 0

dismnixg

the  jury; “the judge can

mmmany;mrforcame.
he can get 4 fair

Sce VAMISH on page 104
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Vanisi
Frompage 1A

triel in this county remains 10 be
geen,” Bosler sald. “If you look at
jury selection in the last trial, it
doesn't szem these is a wery good
likelioed he can get a feir trial.
That's & decision the Supreme
Court is going to heve to make and
the record will eveniually make its
way up there.”
espite ker marriage to a law
oiTicer, the juror said in court she
couldovercome any bigsske might
have end render & fair verdict.
“The judge should not have
relied on (the wommn's) selfs
asszagment that sbe could be fir
and impartial,” said Lois Heaney,
8 ssnior trial consultant for the
National o-"ﬂnl’m ect. Far 25

d, Calif,, firm has T

Hurs,!he
¢lped defense lawyers and prose-
cutors relect jurors, especially in
high-profile cases,
Not eutomatieally ont

Oo the mailed Eummons,

prospective jurors are asked
whether they are related 1o a Jaw
enlovcement officer. Steinbeimer
spid after the trial 2 jurer’s mar-
riage or former marrizpe to g police
officer does not constitute anauto-
matic disguelification.

*MNo human is disqualificd fior
Jury service becauze of their pro-
fession  except for statutory
exemptions,'’ she seid Friday.

Lavrance Hyde, a former lgw
school dean and farmer Nation
Judicial College dean, agrees with
Steinheimer that marriage 1o &
palice officer does not disqualify
persen from sitting oo the Yenisi
case.

"1t gives rise to whether she
could act Maitly, nd 1 do notthink
1hat eutomatically every Jperson
whomecly s ceriain profil2 isgoing
io%:taccord.mgtu:hntpmﬁ}:." hs
i

He noted Vanlsi, 28, wasborn e
1] a South Pacifie island.

“Iftherz wasa Tonganese on that
jury,should that juror be siricken.
.. I the absence of all o fag-
torsT™ Hyde asked. *1 persanally
do ot think so. T doni think it’s
automatic thst eny Tonganese

would vote in favor of this defan-
dant because he was also a
Tonganess ™

A week after the toial, the judgs,
defense jawyers end prosecutors
said they weren't certzin which
agency employed the juror
spouse. Thejudgs eod & prosecutor
thought it was the sheriffs depart-
menl A defenss lawyer thought it
was school district palice.

District Aflorney Richard
Gammick d beiog related to
an officer doex not disqualify a
Juror, even in acase [n which the
defendant is accused of killing a
police afficer.

“The ultimate question is,
‘Regardiess af who you are and
whal your beliefs are and what
Enur opinion is and what you've

eard, can you base your decision
on the law and the feets?
Gemrnick said, “What's the differ-
ence it that and if you have a truck
driverwho wasidiled and you have
& trick driver ¢ome in for jury
duty?™

Tight-knit community
Heaney disagreed with Gam-

mrick'sagzlogy. The dazgerin hav-
ing a patior afficer's wife on & iury
sitting in judgment of the allg,
killerof angtherofficeriscomplez,
Heaney said. . .

Peotice are atight-knit communi-
1y known for coming together to
support other officers and their
families, sho said.

“You hgve 10 assume that this
palice officer’s wike has worried
abont her own husbasd and other
people she has krown,” Heaney
said.

“She possibly has even sitended
memaorial services for police offi-
cers and knows what it 1 liice to be
be an ou'tider Ipoking at 1he wife
and famities of 1hose who have
died as police officers, This sug-
mi:su she has a certain kind of
blas.™

“How does she go home and
anzwer, i she were to acquit this
man, 10 ker officer end other peo-
ple i the police officer communi-
ty? People sre going to be upsetifa
person who is in this date is not
convicted. How does she denl with
not szecumbing to the pressere to
funish somecne who oould have

illed them?™

Removal of jurers

Under state law, a judge
rzmoves juross “forcavse™ in gev-
eral silzations, zmong them a
prospective juror's firm convic.
tion that a defeadant is guilty or
ienorent, lack of uaderstanding
of English, bloed re!lta'm:shi? ta
one of the parties or physical
problems such es hearing or
vision impairment making {1 dif-
ficult for someone to view the evi-
dence or listen to testimony.
Lawyers can request remevaly for
caute.

Lawyers zlse bave peremplory
challenges 10 remove a prospec-
tive juror for any reason except
for gsnder, race, creed, religion
and other so-called “protected™
aresas. The prosecution had eight
peremptiory chellenges and the
defense had eight, The judge
denied = defenise request for
more.

“We ez out of peremptory
challenges, and we couldn't

= o —

bb hz'|

excuse all the people who said
they coeldn’t be Fair or wepe refat-
ed to law enforcement or had
some clher charsctocistic that
wornld bave influenced their ghil-
it}_-éo silfairlyonthe case,” Bosler
sai

He said the defense, in a new
trial, will renew its request io
move the trial cut of Washoe
County and for additional
peremptory challenges.

“Becanse the case is still pend-
ing, [ doa"t think it would »e
appropriate to comment on the
rulings,” Steinheimer sgid.

Her s1afF confirmed she had
ruledin favar of a defecse motion
o allow the defanse to have jury
consultants and psychologisis at
the coonsel table during jury
selection.

Bosler said with the years of
experieace of Vapisi's three
lawyers, and because of the oom-
ber of peaple prejudiced against
¥anivi, employing consultanis or
peychologises was unnecessary.
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Jury mix po

By Mie Henclurson
RENDHGAZETTE-JOURINN AL

Ju:yccn:mhnmsnynn:onldb_e

Emb'n:n:g Dot Enpost-
ble, for ihe wife of & police officer to
Fﬂ 1h alhg:dmard:r t'a;oﬁm
or 1he mu, Q er
officer.

'h:niwmrnamfgmatur

poute o I])OJR OCT 10 e

derg ict, make a decision, which

wumlhpcndm‘lofthehndofﬁtl—

ﬁ;ﬁﬂ abe must have for police

} mdmelra:r;?:,”mdinu
[

Diliehay, psychology &t
@Umﬁynﬂlﬂ&aﬁ%md
director of it Chant Sasryzr Center
for Fustice Studics.

“I’s perheps Bn insurmpuntable
obgtacle,” he said

The wife of a police pfficer was
pnong the | m jury that beard
evidence geainst Siacsi Vanisi, 28,

!u‘.‘ﬂﬁ. g ;'H m .

& Yoo ore the judge
d lmjgu?:i)‘ouunmh(ﬁm
cumstances this month,
Dsllehayhasbeeuamq'scleﬁion

g Y o

m ,Mﬁg.nsmdm to him that the

other prospective jurors

with predispositons inst the
lidiﬂ:gﬂ. sen

“If they see others worse than

samecs: with this kind of what conid

o, o psychologist
who owns Trisl Sceence Ine., a ju
i smfd pniieew%ﬂ

wﬁemhﬁtﬁi&tﬁ:m insocha

caze.

“uroes in general make a decision
based on the facts of fhe case and
that's even more 3o i it's & prolonged
trial,” he said. “IU'y ciear that the
defente would have more {o over-
come with le who heve an affili-
atimtothcncti;n,thuia;puliw

police afficer’s wife. But P impressed with

bow peopla sise to the accasion by
ettendingto the fscts of the case.
“The parsomal wiiitudes thet peo-

then the particwlar occupations
have. For example, thers m;l:g

the police officers” wives who are

remurkably lfberal and there may be

other officers’ wives who are
mmargil:fmﬁ“

He actng_w Y mgng bun:!
between police officers end officers’
Fiermilies.

“But given thal family stmosphers
and that brotherbood, peaple are sill
ahlelumalemﬁonslggdmmon
the fcts of & case,” Bokson said
St o v e oo U

o a with a

im , & pro-
Eﬁ;aorﬂlm&wnﬁ?ﬁ;k&tn’s
wife on the jiry a8 8 “very odd cir-
cmstEnee.”

1 don't see how & person in thay
stoation could not parsonalize at
WMCILWM?W
Richarison said. “1think js would be
very difficuk for such a person 1o be
fma:&n;rﬂl ink it would be
very di nof e .., sit there and be
BS}II!",I"EM bual for the grace of
&I

ses potential problems in slaying of officer

Defense lawyers offer some obj ections, too

By Mike Hendersen
RENO GAZETTE-HDURNAL

Several defense lawyers say hav.
ing an officer's wife on aj'ug_in a
cop-killing case makes it difficult
for the defendant (o ge1 8 finir trial,

*I think it &5 n!mi-! 8 problers n
eny kind of eriminat case when

the have peopie closely related to law

enforoement officer on the jury™
sid Michast Peschelia, an gxsterant
fedzral public dsfender who for-
merly headed the Depth Penall}«
Resource Center in Nevada. “It's
Jjust natural for people in that posi-
tion to identily more with the [aw
enforcement 5

*In a capits| (desth penelty) cass,
it’s a particular problem brcause
here, the homicide victim is &
police oficer, and I wogld cxpect
that the prosecution in the penall
phuse is going 10 Pt the {dcua.aed{
police officer’s wifz on the stand 1

testify about the effect of the homi-
cide. 'The notion that people related
te police officers are oot ing to be
inflamed by thay kind of wstimony
is just nnrealistic.”

e wife of & police officer was
amoDg the IG-person jury that
beard evidence this month agdinst
Siacsi ¥enini, 28, sccosed of killing
& university police sergeant a yesr
g2, After four days of trisl, the
judge declared z mistrial due to a
tramscript esvor.

Defense John Chlcon caid
i’s obviows 1he de fense wouldn’
want an officer's wifc.on the jury.

"You have » lzemendously sym-
patbetic wife in the person of the
widow of the police who wat
killed, with whom ltlhae women are
eoing iy identify,” bessid.

“Snmqtii:ns that happens when
you're picking a fury; you just get
stuck wgth people who tell you they
can be fair and impartial. It's 2

ple Lave are probably more powerfil  Giod

bb hz']

ni;htrnare,yb but sowc;:tirﬁsu it hﬂfg
Eg o AN tel

i ?Ml.tﬁrégfiﬁwm Ly
picka juryis jyst .

Oh.lg-nn recalled a case in which
te znd another defense lawyer were
convineed & juror would g0 agatreg
them. When the trial ended, the
defendant wgy [ound innocent gn
44 counis and it was that juror wha
led the charge fer the defensc.

Jobr, Oakes, aocther private

se lawyer, raid it mey he
impossihle for an officer’s wife to
give the actused murderer of g
police officer a fairtrial.

“Obviously il an emolional
case,” he said *Police afficers have
a very tighl group atd wives of offl-
cers, 10a, end ['ve kmown many of
them for meny years. The greatest
fear of am officer’s wifk Is that che
officer it going Lo get shot and not
come bome, That's a fear they live
with every day.™
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Selection |
of jurors
questioned in
cop kil

By Mike Handerson
RENO GAZETTE-IDURNAL

The wife of a police officer
was ont the jury that tried
allcged cop killer Siaoni

Vanisi because defense
lawyers said they used up

remo
others more preju ﬂ
againgt their

W er fonr dag}u n e?:urt,
{H oa-
nie Stemhelmer dﬁﬁmd a
mistrial Jan, 15 during the
Prosecution of Yanisi, 28
mq&h%m 1998
hﬂmg Niversi
GfNE'lrldI:ﬁll‘lr:io poﬂgesgtt_y
George § Themiryi-
dncmmedﬁ'ommemrm
the trnnmmpt ge 1 witness
Statement topo onwhich
waa szt for Sept, 7,
"We tried to dmI[:np as
Dep pwlgéeu? wﬁcﬁuﬁr
¢ Defen
Im:gkodar azid. “Even
Bthmhwdtheyhad
ih‘e.ld I:[ [+] on.
and could oot be il
Judge said thnwasn’tam-
sontocxdudcthunfmmtha

f‘enu lawyers said
Steinheimer refused to
m ﬁ'ﬂ DOlieo officer’s

JWI In the tnal. ?l}uzh m;
Pmsectm:m

disming eight people from

g S o o

“Whether he can get g fair

See VAMISI on page 104

[-2%.99
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Vanisi

Frompage 1A

1rial in this county remains to be
seeny,”” Bosler sald. “H you look at
Jjury selection in the last trigl, it
docan’t seem there i5 B very good
likelihood he can get a feir 1al.
That's & decision the Sopreme
Court 3 going to have to make and
the record will eventuslly make its
wey up there."
espile her marringe to o law

officer, the jurer said in court she
could overcome any binsshe might
have and render & fair verdict,

“The judge should not have
relied oo {the woman's} seli-
assessment hat she could be fair
and impartizl,"” said Lois Heaney,
@ senior trial conmolinnt for the
Metionsal Jury Project. For 25
Eun.the nd, Calif., frm has

elped defense lawrers and prose-
£utors select jurors, eapecielly in
high-profile cases,

Notantomatieally ont
On the mailed summons,

pm%ecﬁve jurors are asked
whelber they are selated 10 2 law
cnforcement olficer. Steinbeimer
said afier the irial 4 juror's mar-
ﬁ?eurferm:rman-iagemnpohnc
officer deea not constitute anacto-
matic disquetiflication.
“No boman is disqualified for
ry service because of their pro-
ession  except for  statulory
exemptions,” she said Priday.
Laurnace Hyde. a farmer law
school dean and former Nationsd
Judicial College desn, sgrees with
Steinheimer that martiege to «
police officer does not disqualifya
persot: from sitting on the Yamisi

*It gives rise to whether she
could act fairly, but I do not think
that automatically every persan
whomeets a certainprofileisgoing
toact according te thet profile,” he
said. ]

Henoted Yenisi, 28, ymbgrn in

13

Tanfa_ & Sou

“Itthere wasa Tonganese o that
jury,should that jurer be stricken .
.. 10 the absence of all other fac.
lors™" Hyde ssked. °I rersonally
do not think 0. [ don't thizk it"s
automatic that any Tongsnese

would votz in favor of this defen-
dani because he was also 2
Tonganese.”

A week gfter the trial, the judge,
defense fawyersy end prosecoiors
said they werer't certain which
agency employed the juror
spuuse.Theju:'Igem:tn rOsecutor
thought it was the aheriff v depart-
ment. A defense lawrer thoeght it
was school divrict police.

Dislri:;: Attorney l}!ici;dard
Gammi 1:Freed being related io
an officer does uoll?i?mualify a
Juror, even in a tase io which the
defendant {s gocused of kifling a
police officer.

“The ultimate question is,
‘Regardless of who you are and
what your beliefs are and what

ur opinien is ead what you've

d, can you base your decision
oa the law 2nd the facis?* ™
Gammick said. *What's the differ-
ence inthat and ifyou hevea truck
driver who was killedand you bave
a truck driver come iz for jury
dury?™

Tight-knlt commnnity
Heaney disagreed with Gam-

mick’saaaiog# Thedangerin hav-
ing a police officer’s wife on g jery
sitting in judgment of the alle
killerofznother officeriscomplex,
Heaney said.

Pelice are sight-knit communi-
ty knewn for coming together 1o
supporl other officers end their
families, she sgid.

“You have 1o agsume that (his
police officer’s wite has worried
shomt her own husbard and other
people she bas keown," Heaney
said.

“She poseibly has even atended
memoral services for police offi-
cersand knows what it i3 1ike 10 be
be an outsider lpoking &t the wife
and families of those whe have
died &3 police officers, This sug-
gesis she hat a certein kind of
bins.™

“How does she go home end
rnswer, if she were Lo scqull this
man, to her olficer and o pey-
ple in the police officer communj-
ty? Peupluregpmttu beupserifa
person who it in this state is not
convicted. How docs she deal with
a0t succumbing 1o the pressure (o

unish someone who could have
illed them?™

Remarval of jurors

Under state law, 2z judge
Temoves jurers “for cause™ in sev-
eral stuetions, among them =
prospective juror’s fivm convic.
tion the: a defendant is gnilly or
innocent, lack of uaderstanding
of English, bload relationship to
one of the parties or physical
prablems sueh as hearing or
vision impairment making i1 dif-
ficult fortomeone toview the evi-
dence or listen to lestimony.
Lawyers can request remevals for
cause.

Lawyars aleg hgve peremptory
chellenges 1o remaove & prospec-
Live jurer for oy reason sxcept
for gender, race, creed, religion
and other sc-called “protected™
areas, The prosecution kad eight
peremptory challenges snd the
deflense had elght. The judge
denied a defense request for
morE,

“We ran out of peremptory
challenges, and we couldr™
I .

kb hz

excuss all tke peopic who said
they couldn 't be Fair o1 were relat-
ed to law enforcement ar had
some other characteriztic that
wounld have influenced their gbii-
itytositfairlyonthecese, " Bosler
taid

He szid the defense, in a new
trial, will renew its request to
moeve the (rial out of Washoe
Couaty and i additional
perimpiory chaileoges.

“Because the case is still pend-
ing, 1 dom't think it would be
aﬁl};mpmle 10 comment o1 the
rulings,” Steinheimer suid.

Her safT confirmed she hsd
ruled in favor of mdefense motion
1o eliow the defense to have jury
consultants and psychologists at
the counsel table during jury
selection.

Bosler said with the years of
experience of Vanisi's three
Iawyers, and becaose of the num-
ber of people prejudiced against
Vanisi, employing consultants or
pay¢hologists was unnecessary.
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Jury mix poses potentlal problems in slaying of officer

B Mike Hendermon
RENO CAZETTE-JOURMAL

Jurycomdmmumldbe

-Itge difficult, bul not imposs-
blell"'cf wife of o police officer to
sit mpartially on & jucy trylng a man
E‘.?il;;h}e alleged mender of another

“It would be & great deal 1o ask of
the spouac of & police officer
daavu-d:u.mnteadmm,

mdtpendemol'thhnﬂofl’ul—
?cer! she must have lbrgdme
mdthens:m wa
tluUmvmofNevaﬂn.Rmmd
dnmmofsl#mﬁmx Sawyer Center

furn rhaps table
s pe an msurmoun
obstacie,” he sgid

podics

a year befors the judge

Mamsu?l?mnnrmMmr-
cumsianoes (his menth.

Dillehay has been 2 jury selection

imvolving the desth A
uall:r maﬁw‘sﬁcﬁﬂx

m he mid, mdicates 1o him that the
b other Jurors
with Emdxspmitmns ggaingl the

' Jarocs in make & decision
ey """‘”‘“’n‘r”%"m
oven more so T’ ap
rial,” he said. “Itld:zrﬂmthe
defense would have

*The atlitu
Plfhﬁwmprahab]ymumpowgeﬁ(:i

" the facts of a cese”

have, For el.lmpk ll:uefe may 'be
police officers” wives who are
remarkably liberal and there mey be
ather officers’ wws wha are

He lch?uw!e A strong bond
betwesn police officers and officers'
famnilbes,

“Hrt thal iz tmnosphers
mdthnm iy .
able 1o make rati 3 on
SHlt, A tdn't m}i

& wou encourage !
defenumsdmnpmm!hnm
affiliation with the victim,

Jim Richardsen, 2
fessor o UNR, mapohu
uﬁ:ontbe]urrua“v:ryoddur-
curmstence

“ dun'tgehawnpemnith
?l}dmul’epﬂ happcn:d?[
went oo, i
mm;al!d ;ﬂgﬂ[mg
very difficu for a 1
fair and im; Ith:nﬁrf:ddbe
veq-d:lﬁ ot ... it there and be
siying, “There but Tor the grace of
Godpel'”

I.'lI'D-

erestill  for the defendent to gera

Defense lawyers offer some objections, too

By Mike Hendareon
AEND GAZETTE-JOURMAL

Several defense Jawyers say ]:mr—
!ngam;uﬂ m:‘;tan ﬂjg mﬂ
cop- case makss it 1cult
Satr Lrial

“I think ltua!wa{sapmblcmm
any kind af crfiminal case wien Eu
have people cosely related Lo

mement oTicers on the fury,”
suid Michag! Peschetta, an assistant
federal public defender whe fore
mery headed 1he Crezth Penalty
Resource Center in Nevade. “It’s

Just patural for people in that posi-

tion to identify more with the Iaw
enfopcement

“In 2 capitat {dcalh penaity} case,
it's & panisutar problem becalm
here, the homaicide victim s 2
ﬁ:nnmh:ﬂ—m' and I wwld ngalm

L 4 prnsecuuan in the penalt

phase is lgh.nmst{:u dmaseﬁy
potice officer’s wife on lh: stand tc

lmn about Lke effect of the homi-
notion that people related

lice officers are 2ot tabe
miEmcd by' thuz hm:l of teshimeny
is '!l'h

e wife ufapohce officer was
among the l&persgn jury thet
heard evidence this month against
Staosi Yanisi, 26, accused of killing
& VivETRILY polme sergeant a year

ego. After four days of triel, the
iudse du]mdami:mudm toa

transcript oo
Defense la John Ohlson said
it's obviows the defense wouldn't
wamanofﬁcer smfeonthejury
“You have a tremendously -
pathelic wife in the person o
widow of the polios officer wha wm
killed, with whom these women are
gﬂmgln identify,” he said.
“Sonmetimes that happens when
yuurcwg cking a jury: you just get
th peonle who tell you they
can be fasr and impartial. [i's &

bb he'l

mghtmmrm;q"ng;vuﬁ:s it "&,}
¢!

m what they’ :E] ggug wm
pick 2 jury is just eg.”

Ohison recalled a case in which
he andanuthndefmsc Lawyer wers
comvinced & juror would go agsinet
them, When the triel ended, the
Gefendant wes found innocent on
44 cournis and it was that juror who
led the charpe for the gefensz.

John Oakes, ancther private
defense iawyer, cald it may be
impossible for en officer’s wife to
give 1the accused murderer of a
police officer a fairteial.

Byiously it' ap emaotional

case,” g.;h ¢4l “‘Policg oﬂim:fhalie
8 very tight group and wives of offi-
cers, 100, gnd 1've known many of
them for many years. The greatest
fear of an officers wifk Is that the
officer {s going to get shot and not
cpme bome, Thet's a fear they live
w'uhmry day.”
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Wodnasday, June 2, 1809

By Mika Handorson
RENO-GAZETTE-JOURNAL

A judge has ordered a psychigtric
evaluation for the man accused of
murdetinp 2 University of Nevada,
Reno pelice sergeant and who made
awilndthmzt’]‘u:sdtymimapms-
ecutor.

Meanwhile, ChiefDeputy Washoe
District Attorney Dave Stanton said
Siaosi Vanisi tried to tunnel under 5
fence at Nevada State Prison sbont &
week and was ghot with rubber
bullets. Hehad beensenttothe prison
i s_aftku:ginsaﬁerhebecame adis-
Ciplmcgru lem ot the Washoe Coun-
ty Jail, Stanton said.

Vanisi, 28, is charged with first-de-
groe mucder in the hatchet slaying of
S& George Sullivan, 43, on Jan. 13,
1998, Vaaisi's first friaf eactier this
yearended in mistrial and a new trigl
B scheduled in S&ptember Prosecu-
tors arc sceling the death penalty,

“I am not the troublemaker,”
¥anisi told Washos District Judge
ConnieSteinheimeratapretrial hear.
mg after Stanton spoke about his dis-
cipline problems,

“I'would like to say to him and his

Psychiatric eval

METRC

A daily look at peopl

FOLLOW-UP

PEOPLE AND EVENTS THAT
HAVEMADE HEADLINES

collcagues that the time wilt come,”
Vanisi said, lociiag at Stanton,

Steinheimer ordered g psychiatric
cvaluation for Vanisi after Depury
Public Defender Steve Gregory said
h.?_ doubts whqthe;ym ud le
of asgmting in his own defense
Vanisi, he said, “cannot control his
emotions”

Department of Prisons, said
Vauisididnotmakcasn'iumattempt
to escape,

“There was ne tunnel,” Whorton
said, “He wag tryingto scrape hisway
under 1 fence. If he'd gotten under
that fence, he’d bave had four or five
more fences to get acroes, It was real.
ly a futile, unprepared aad umsophis-
ticated misconduct,”

Other misconduct, said District

Iuation ord

for suspectin UNR
TODAY’S

slaying

Attorney Richard Gammick, has in-

¢, places and cvents making news in the Rd

volved refusal to cooperate with jaik
ers at the Washoe Coun: y Jail.
“*Hegrtsintohea fits,run- |
ning around naked, ating on his
door, dclirupt‘;ng other prisoners,”
snj

Gammick gaid he hasasix-toeighta |
inch stack of reports en Vanisi’s dis-
ciplie problems. Prosecotors have
previouslysaid the man of Tonganese
descent has also chantad and done
Tonganese dances in jail and said
Tuesday that he continues to chang
mgdm i in & red

anist appeared int court in a

jail jumpsuit and in Ieg and arm
cheains ta restrict lm hlis _mqvemelr:t. He
WAS weoaring 1847 in & shaggy,

Mowhawk style, with long hair run]
ningfromhisforeheadtohineckand
the sides clean shaven, He also had a!
full beard. !

Stanton said Vanisi’s “steange be-
havior” could be an attempt to slow
down the justice process,

Hesaid he hopes Steinheimer's or-
dering anevaluation of Vanis] bytwo

sychiatrists  will  determine

whether he's truly mentally ill or
whether he’s malingering, which isa
fancy word for faking it

AA00929
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e J udge delays trial of

By MTke Handorven

refised
:ﬁghmwm&m
draw zs counsel for Siaosi
alsc postponed

‘Voxisl, 20. Shealso

accused UNR ax-murderer

south end ot‘U of "Wewm
lnivusity O
Ylmlck wl!h Y

pub ﬁm'

thcv%muﬂnn Xy
uatikefy we could even
plvnml‘ on that date.
lmﬁ?mhwﬁledn
motioa allowed to
withdraw becanse have sho
cnethaoryofhowhis
shonld be conducted apd
E:rhumthardc&m:;
puiting them in an
icel quandary, Gammick said.

toﬁlntw
draw by the

eounnlforthesunenuof

m:c.
After

more. motions,

mwm
Coart

By the end of this week, the o
Washoe pubiic defend-’
or's cffice plans to ask the Nevs-
dn Supreme Courl foreview
Washos District Judge Connie '
sutmw:m;;mnm

to repressnt Sieost
Vuﬂ.llhlq:hﬂ'n&pm
mmmm&w
couid
mﬂ'lt_!ri_thk_y.wht!tmd.
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! uspmu to represent himse F

. Y9 acoused of kiling
?mommm I 43,5::;38%}1199.
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| By Mike Hendorssn
RENOGAZETTE-JOURNAL

Washoe District Judge Connie
Steinhejmer is expected to rule
todey whether the aceused killer of
aUmﬂﬂtyowaadu,Rmnpon
mnt7 n;'f defend himsclf at bis

goth rajecutors and defense
laveyers for Sinosi Vanisi, 29, said he
bas an “uncquivocal and finda-
mental constituti ight™ to de-
fend himself in the t slaying

5-1-99

?ggsf' George Sullivan in January
" 4He's not required to have aoy
legal skifls whatsocver,” Deputy
Public Defender Siove Gregorytold

mer,

Vanisi told Steinheimer he un-
derstands it is often nnwise for a de-
fendant to condnct his own defense

mdthnhemnybeuadhdvmnp hne

because helacksthe legal skills ofhis
prosecutory, District  Aftorney

Richard Gammick and Chief the

Deputy Dave Stanton.

Judge to decide if accused killer can defend self

“The ultirmate penalty for my

cu?hform situation, would be the
dem o hetold Steinheimer.
Yenisiseid he understandsthat ifhe

makes g tactical error in his tria], it his
could mean the jury would be more

inclined 1o sentence him to death.
Gammick said ke is unawnre of

case, although several Las i

egas mex have done so. Some of
m are ow on death row.
Steinhelmer, in all likelihood,

-

(
would appoint one of Vanis's car- .
1ent [awyers to be availabls to him
for consuftstions during the trial. |
He previously has trizd to discharge |
is counsel. ) :
Vanigi sajd be has a high school ,
education, is otherwise self- .
and reads extannivell‘);,wpnmltﬂy;
gbout science and the law.

the defense, was fond i a police
transcript ol an interview with & wit-
ness in the case.

CPD09883
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Judge won’t let Vani

By ke Handerasn
RENGQ GAZETTE-3OURNAL

The accused hatchet murdecer of
ﬁgni\(cmity of Nevada, Reno po-

er'
agid John P chief appeilate
g:pmyforth::gﬁicdefmdet'lof-
ce.

Vaniai gave no reason for wanting
represent himseif, '
He is accused of killi Sgt.

m}&ﬂhvm;go,psﬂze cam-
Pus in January ) :
Althou i

ental consti-
tuiionalright"torepruenth:imxlf,

si be his own lawyer

Statansonwhzchmquimdlqtu- 't even thought of, which is fine =
sive action on the part of the District Attorney Richard Gam-
m::wdlumincm mickmidomuigdmﬁldedﬁon.
at the Washoe County Jail,” He sxid prosecutors nvomlly don't
heimer's dadision She also cited the lexity of like to go to trial against someo
the casa, notlrg Vanisi slso ix uprmlﬁhimclfbm it's
charged with robbing two comve- more di 1o try acese,
niezce stores 2od auto theft, He 4 The prosecation has to take extra
&lso under medication for 3 manic- caretoensurethe defendant’s rights
condition. are during trisl g0
anid the cane “is not cutors and the pubhic won't hgve to
m mwhtuitmul@beﬁmdapm- endurethaemﬂmcmdew
or remlt in & fair trial to of a new trial if s conviction i over-
including if the request l]lowadd'endmtwiihahighwipul turned on appeal.
education, Mr, Vaniai’s menta] “Our experience hns beep that
She ruled that to be the case with health issues and current drug med- every time we have s (self-repre-
Vanisi, who said he decided the ications to represent while scating) defendant, the trial basi-
mmmthSuﬂimwﬁnpdthn fi the potential of the death cally tarns into & circus,™ he said.
be wanted to represent himself, B “I've never see a case where they
Vanisl did not ask to represent him. Petty said the judge’s ruling can- knew what they were doing, mean-
sclf natil Iast week, not be now but could be ing the defendant.
Slunhm;_:e:nhowd;ndn{d'hu used in an appenl if Vanisi is fornd ~ *Whoever coined the I}gl}hrise
& history of aggresnive guilty. * resetts himse 3
tive behavior while at the m “Shecameup withthingswe had- ool foradi“:;nt’wnsdudcn."
e — |
WCPD09884
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Sgt. Georgn Sullivan's murder,

I it hade't been for oas mistyped
word, the trial of sccused hatchet-
mrurderer Siaced Vanisi would b
over by now, except for the appeals
process if he had been found goilkty.

Bt becaase of thet emmor—found
during his first trial in January—the
procoss is starting all over, with jury
sclection st to bogin Awg. 30, His -
trial is schedulsd {0 start one weck
imier, on Scpt. 6. He faces the death
pennlty if convicted.

Venist, 29, is acesed of one of
the most nokvious muodes s
Nerthesn Novads histoey. Jost
before | am. on Jax, 13, 1998,
UNR stiedend Andrew Cioccs cate

Getige Sullivan nose the informs-
tion kiowk of the UNR entrumce 2t
Ninth snd Center sirosts. Investigs-
tors seid Sulliven diad 2 the resulit
of nnerons hiows to the hesd with
= haichoet A cellular phone, woug
with Sulfivan’s 45-caliber sexvics
gum and pumarous e itens, were
stolen from Sullivan and his patrol
car. .
Scang of those iterns, including
the guo, were intee found with
Vanisl whem he was caphured & fow
<y Inter in Sakt Lake City, accard-
ing 3o pollce reports. Officialy claim
Vanixi alyo robbed two ares conve-
miokce porey shantly afor Salfivan's
death.
Washoe County Disirict Atior-

_—

sczous the body of UNR police Sgt.

oty Riclerd Ganorick—who has
mtndumnnpdmdly
prosecuting the Vanisi case—amid
b expects the trial 5o st sbout
thres wecks. He satimated 100- 150
ial furons will be weeded
dovers o 16 mes and women—-12
jurors and foor slernstes, who will

Prosecutors say Sulli-
van, a {9-year police
vetoran, was the vie-
tim of 2 man who
bought a hatchet from
Wal-Mart for $7 and
then started looking
for a cop to Wt

beficre it anded prematarely.
e have o strong case,” he said,

T The UNR campus wes shut down for u full day a3 offidals combad the ares for evidence following

Murder At UNR

A SECOND TRIAL FOR THE MAN
ACCUSED OF KILLING A UNR CoP Is
SET TO START NEXT MONTH

adding 60 witnetwes have been sub-
poensed. *But I'va heen doing this
mlongm:mmmommd

recem motion by Vanid for bim o
repeesent himwelf. In ber decialon,
she cited a Iack of legal knowledge
on Vanisi'i behalf and his poor
behavior whils i jail, which ted 0
hix transfer «o the Nevais Stats
Prisom for securlty reasons. Jail effi-
cials ssy Vanisi hos acted uncooper-
ative &t times, with reports of him
enguging in stranges behaviar such
&5 wearing his wnderwear oo his
head.

“If tie i roprosenind bimacif,
we would have kad to be carefid
and watch to make sixre what he did
stryed logal,” Gammick said.

Strinheimer's dendal of Vawisi's
motion also gives Vapix poxible
grouzsds for an appeal, shoukd he ha
convicted, All death pesalty caxcs
o witomutically sppesied o the
Nevada Supreme Cort. .

Vanjyi's defenza lawyers xro
Iteping rowm on what their defense
will be. Deputy Public Defender

ANGA Mgt 25, 999 T
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Defenders ask 7%
state high court
to take them oﬁ'

ofh:im.ktlmix’ thday
cir p to
the Nevadn

Washee District Judgn
Connie Steinheimer rmled
earlier this week that the
Washoe County Public De-
fender's Office must repre-
sent Sixosi Vanisi, 29, even
though xre at 0ddi with

Vil og ahom o,

ing Vanisi's wishes for a de-

fense # charge he muy-

dered Sgt. George Sullivan,

43, with z hatchet in January

1998 wonld bo a breach of
ethics.

an affidevit, Chief
]S)apnty Public ]%ef‘gndet
teven Gregory said Vanigi
t m'?h he evic
no' m.pporte y tae
Neva-
dahas advised im and co-
counsel Jen:mylloﬂet

ualay B defease e

wants would violnte a

Iawyer obligations concern-
ing use of & Iawyer by 2 do-
fendant “to Jerpetrate
crime or frand” and lclm:t ]
on “pursuing an
ob thltthzhwyueon-
i t or impru-
dent.” ’gﬂ defense lawyers,
citing their inability to dis-
close lzwycr-chcnt COMmu-

nications, woufd not com-
ment on why they want to
withdraw from the case.
Washoe District Jud’ge
Cormie Steinheimer has had
nluumdnudbum;
the irsue ofwhether Bonu:r
and Gre &
senling tramcdpts am
aomemiu:edordm )
The
the death fan
inthecase. A trizlon the mur-

derchargebegan inthe
hutwude:lm?amjm

* before it ended.

A new trisl was schedulqd
to begin next week but Stein-
m"”‘"”aeru;’f:m"’m;

an
fake their {o the Neva-

roling was coryect r
incomect. If it holds that shs
erred, the judge would then
have to apprint new lawyers
toxvprmnt\’amsi.

e
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By Milks Hendureon
RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL

The accused killer of 2 Uni-
vemity of Nevada, Reno

abwtacles into the of pros-
ecutors, defense lawyers and
thejudgebefore histrinlsched-
uled later this month.

Cop-killing

two legal hurdles for a}'osecutors,
defense lawyers and

cfficer has thrown two legal trial.

V57

ashoe judge.

iaty pbile ot
County s of-
fice that it be allowed to with-
draw as counsel to Simoai
Vanisi, 29, could delay the

i Jﬂdﬁ'l dendal of'a re-
questthat be allowed to rep-
resent himself, could remlt in
a revensal by federal courts if
he is convicted of first-degres

case fa

=
Znuary k
hatchet zlay-

ing ot‘sm:
van, .

broal for Vanisi, whose firs
or ose

trial in Janumry was declsteda
migtrial before it ended. Tri-

-ala, by one estimate, cost tax-

peyersmorcthan 32,3002 dxy.
The Vanisi trial is expected fo

ces uncertain future

last about three weeka,

Italll&?muto“nhunchtgf
tOnYo, hogwash™ in the:
view quhipr?uty District:
Atterney David Stamton, who
isscekingthe death ponaity for-
Vanisi. '

“To me, what i3 dismaying
about this whole process is
there has to be & right apswer
for the judge about making a
decision in this case,” Stanton

aaid.“'l‘hm:re;hnumdsnf-

published decisions. We.

should learn from them.
“Thereshouldbe an A

swer. Yetthereisn’t, andthat's

w

not the way the system should
work "

In her mlin% last week,
WashooDistrict Jndge Connie
Steinheimer followed two
main cases, one federsl and
one state, requiring a trial
Juc!gctohonorudf-m
tetion request oxcept incertain
circumstances, such 2s at-
gptmdﬁay&ialordhrupt

The Nevads 8 Court
must decide whether Yashoe, .
County Judge Connis -
Steinhedmer was corrsct in
ruling the county public -
defender's office must
fraprasent Slaos] Vanisi
dasplte a conflict batwesn
tha defendint end his
Iawyers, The court can

the trial jidge or reverss her.
it it revorses her, the triaj
probably wil be delayad

" again.

AA00937
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Vanisi

most §
v dm she also E:l;ttto
o
mmmtvmﬁkdl;'wuldh
tﬁsrnpﬁvsineounandth_thkhlt-
minute request sccenod designed to

delay fustice.
found that although Vanig

!‘“abishﬂhﬂldimmm

that Vayris{
15 not supported
——

despite  Circuit Court of conaid-

the ofzhefiinﬂ his
appukmmdthouxhxtﬁ the
to sphold an absoluts

Arras-

cads wknn"kdseﬁmﬂ_m“ﬂieti“
cases Stcinheimer's trying to apply
to the Vanisj giteation : defen
“It appears to have ut this into a legnl
area,” he zaid,

anisi's abao-
and undorstands
Tescntation,

District Attor Richard Gam-
mick has said hr:?eliem V”ﬂiﬁ"
recent motions are designed to ¥
thgm,lﬂd&ﬂﬂnhﬂlidkh“
evj;!&m Yanisi wanty

until next year, '
Steinheimer has said she dossn't
want the trial delsyed farther, byt
?W&Nﬁd forn coitple
of weg © Nevads's highest
conrt a chince to review the public
der’s motion to withdraw -

b 2 hzwtopm
trial fora few monthe wi;
mmmmm

inr with the case,

AA00938
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Man Wanted in the Hatchet Killing Of Officer Arrested After Standoff Standoff: Police Arrest
Wanted Man Salt Lake Tribune (Utah) January 15, 1998, Thursday

Copyright 1998 The Salt Lake Tribune
Salt Lake Tribune (Utah)

January 15, 1998, Thursday
SECTION: Utah; Pg. B1
LENGTH: 542 words

HEADLINE: Man Wanted in the Hatchet Killing Of Officer Arrested After Standoff Standoff:
Police Arrest Wanted Man

BYLINE: GREG BURTON THE SALT LAKE TRIBUNE

BODY:

A man wanted in connection with the hatchet slaying of a University of Nevada police officer
was taken into custody after a standoff with Salt Lake County sheriff's deputies late
Wednesday.

Three hours after the 6 p.m. standoff began, sheriff's deputies fired tear gas into the home
and took cover as the suspect fired four or five rounds from a handgun.

Officers returned fire and struck the suspect once in the arm.

At about 9:30 p.m. the man made his way from a townhouse at Riverview Apartments (1665
S. 1140 West) in Salt Lake City and set fire to a connected garage. The suspect returned to
the home and walked into a back-door threshold and thrust his hands in and out of his pants
pockets as though he were drawing a weapon.

SWAT members fired a bean-bag gun at the man, knocking him down and rendering him
unconscious.

"It wasn't like he was crazy. It was more like he was despondent," Salt Lake County sheriff's
Sgt. Jim Potter said. "And when we decided to shoot the bean bag, we came to the
conclusion that he was trying to bait our officers out of cover."

Deputies went to the residence on a tip from Nevada authorities that their suspect had prior
arrests in the Salt Lake area.

When deputies arrived, the man displayed a gun and barricaded himself in the residence,
said Salt Lake County Sheriff's Lt. Jay Southam. Deputies said the weapon the man displayed
matched the description of one taken from the slain officer -- a .45 caliber Glock handgun.

During the standoff, detectives phoned the man several times, but he refused to talk without
an interpreter, Southam said.

A Samoan interpreter called, but the suspect also refused to talk to him and instead insisted
on speaking with somebody in a Tongan dialect. Eventually, one of the suspect's relatives
helped detectives relay messages.

Potter said it had not been confirmed that the man was Siaosi Vanisi, sought in the hacking
death of George Sullivan, 43, of Sparks, Nev.
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Reno Police Lt. Phil Galeoto said, "It is our opinion right now that it is our suspect. We're very
happy that at least we've located him." He said two Reno police detectives were en route.

Witnesses and people who knew Vanisi said he was suspicious of police and told one of them
that he killed Sullivan.

"From all indications, this man is a menace," said Southam. "The information we have is, he
told a friend he was going to search for an officer he was going to kill and then he found this
man and murdered him with an ax."

Late Wednesday in Salt Lake City, a man claiming to be Vanisi's cousin said he hadn't seen
the suspect in seven years before he showed up at his aunt's home.

"He didn't tell me nothing about the murder," the cousin said. "It was like really weird. I
don't know what he was thinking coming here."

An affidavit said that Vanisi recently moved to Sparks from Los Angeles and shared a house
with Metuidela Tauveli, who said Vanisi had a hatchet.

"Mr. Tauveli, and several other persons, also reported that in the days preceding the murder
of Sgt. Daniel Sullivan they had heard Siaosi Vanisi repeatedly state, 'I want to kill a cop," "
the affidavit said.

Tribune reporter Judy Fahys and The Associated Press contributed to this story
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BODY:
When the name Siaosi Vanisi came across the teletype machine,Salt Lake County sheriff's

homicide detective Bob Bobrowski thought it sounded familiar.

The notice said Reno police were trying to locate Vanisi in connection with the Tuesday ax
murder of University of Nevada Police Sgt. George Daniel Sullivan, 43.

Bobrowski and Sgt. Jerry Townsend did some checking and found that Vanisi had spent time
in the Salt Lake County Jail. Those records led them to friends and relatives of the 27-year-
old man.

"Everybody said, 'Yeah, we know him but we haven't seen him for a couple of years,' " said
Salt Lake County Sheriff's Sgt. Jim Potter.

Police left their business cards and went back to the office.
"It wasn't more than an hour later they were calling saying, 'He's here," " Potter said.

Bobrowski and Townsend went to the Salt Lake fourplex at 1665 S. Riverside Drive (1140
West) and saw Vanisi outside.

They identified themselves as police officers, and Vanisi allegedly brandished a handgun and
went back inside the apartment. The detectives called in SWAT officers from both Salt Lake
City and Salt Lake County.

It was the beginning of a 3 1/2-hour ordeal that included gunfire by an officer and ended
with a 3-ounce beanbag bullet.

Vanisi barricaded himself inside the apartment around 6 p.m. SWAT officers surrounded the
building and evacuated nearly two dozen people from nearby houses and apartments.

"He was taunting us," Potter said, noting the man repeatedly showed himself briefly and
thrust his hands in and out of his pockets.

He refused to speak with a hostage negotiator. About 9:30 he stuck his arm out the front
door and appeared to point the gun in the direction of two SWAT officers in the hallway.

"We don't have any evidence yet that he actually fired the gun," Potter said, noting police are
still gathering physical evidence and information from SWAT team members.

One of the officers in the hall, deputy Craig Meyers, fired one shot, hitting the gunman in the
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arm.
"That gave (the officers) a little time to retreat," Potter said.

During the standoff, Vanisi told police there were three children in the apartment, which
Potter said was soon determined not to be true.

Vanisi also asked for a Tongan-speaking deputy, but Potter said most of the negotiations
were done in English, through one of Vanisi's cousins.

SWAT team members made their move around 9:40 p.m. after discovering the apartment's
garage had been set on fire. Vanisi was driven to the rear of the apartment by tear gas.

During one of Vanisi's appearances, a SWAT team member shot the beanbag gun through
the back door, hitting the 270-pound Vanisi in lower stomach area.

"He kind of stood there for a second and then said, 'What did you shoot me with?' " Potter
said. Vanisi then collapsed and police arrested him.

According to Reno authorities, Vanisi and a cousin he was staying with told a friend they
were going to kill a police officer. Vanisi recently moved to Sparks, Nev., from Los Angeles,
according to police.

A search of the apartment Vanisi had been staying in turned up bloody clothing and gloves,
along with a bloody hatchet, according to police.

Two Reno detectives were reported enroute to Salt Lake Thursday morning.

Potter said Vanisi was treated for the gunshot wound and then taken to the Salt Lake
County Jail Wednesday night.

Meyers was placed on paid administrative leave while sheriff's officials investigate the
incident, which is standard procedure when an officer fires his weapon.
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DATELINE: SALT LAKE CITY
BODY:
A man sought in the hatchet slaying of a University of Nevada policeman was arrested

following a standoff that ended when police fired at him with a beanbag gun.

Siaosi Vanisi, 27, was treated for a minor gunshot wound to the arm, then booked into the
Salt Lake County Jail.

After getting a tip, officers went to a townhouse apartment and confronted the suspect as he
came out. He brandished a gun and went back inside. Negotiations went on for almost three
hours until officers shot tear gas upstairs, forcing Vanisi downstairs.

After Vanisi went into the garage and started a fire, SWAT officers encountered him in a
hallway. He fired three or four shots and one officer fired back with a 9 mm handgun, striking
Vanisi in the arm.

Then they fired a 3-ounce beanbag that struck Vanisi in the chest and knocked him down.
Officers handcuffed him and took him to a hospital.

Authorities had been seeking Vanisi in the hacking death of 43-year-old George Sullivan,
whose body was found early Tuesday.

A passer-by discovered Sullivan's battered body lying next to his patrol car by a University of
Nevada information kiosk.

More than 100 officers searched the campus, which was shut down for the investigation. It
reopened on Wednesday for faculty and staff members. Classes for the university's 11,600
students resume next Tuesday.
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Accused police-killer Siaosi Rocky Vanisi mostly violated traffic laws in Utah before heading
to California several years ago, leaving behind a largely innocent record including tussles
over his failure to appear for court hearings.

"It really isn't much," said Salt Lake County sheriff's Sgt. Jim Potter.

But the Utah police record was enough to encourage Nevada detectives to send a facsimile of
Vanisi, 27, to Salt Lake County in their search for the suspect in the hatchet homicide early
Tuesday of University of Nevada, Reno, police Sgt. George Sullivan.

Alerted to the manhunt, detectives in Salt Lake County swiftly found Vanisi in the company
of Salt Lake City relatives and finally arrested him after a 3 1/2-hour standoff at the Riverside
Apartments, 1665 S. 1140 West.

Vanisi was charged on Thursday in Salt Lake City with being a fugitive from Nevada.
Extradition proceedings that would bring him back to Washoe County to face homicide
charges are expected to take place today in 3rd District Court.

"We are extremely excited that he has been taken into custody, and wish to express our
gratitude to all the officers and agencies that made this arrest possible," UNR police
spokesman Sgt. Mark Covington told a Nevada newspaper late Wednesday. "We express our
deepest sympathy to the Sullivan family, and know that this arrest doesn't take that pain
away."

Hours before the standoff, Vanisi seemed "pretty casual," despite the Sparks resident's
sudden and unannounced return to Utah, said a cousin who requested he not be identified.

"He said he was hungry, so we went to Arby's," the cousin said. "Then he said he wanted to
play pool."

The group then headed to a Salt Lake City pool hall, where Vanisi became "spooked," the
cousin said, setting off a series of near-misses between detectives and Vanisi that led to the
late-night standoff.

The manhunt ended with just one injury despite volleys of tear gas, a flurry of gunshots and
a bizarre garage fire set by Vanisi, who remained in the house while flames bubbled paint on
adjoining walls.

Vanisi was shot once in the arm and later subdued by SWAT officers who knocked him down
with a high-powered beanbag gun. After the arrest, detectives recovered what is believed to
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be Sgt. Sullivan's .45 caliber sidearm.
The fire in the garage was extinguished quickly.

An affidavit said that Vanisi recently moved to Sparks from Los Angeles and shared a house
with Metuidela Tauveli, who said Vanisi had a hatchet.

"Mr. Tauveli, and several other persons, also reported that in the days preceding the murder
of Sgt. Daniel Sullivan, they had heard Siaosi Vanisi repeatedly state, 'I want to kill a cop,' "
the affidavit said.

Another resident of the Sparks apartment, Corina Louis, said she was watching television
accounts of the killing with Vanisi later Tuesday and "he admitted that he had killed Sgt.
George Daniel Sullivan."

On Tuesday, Sullivan's body was found next to his patrol car, just inside the south end of the
campus next to an information booth. He had been killed by repeated blows to the head with
an object that an autopsy report said could have been a hatchet.

A rubber-handled and apparently blood-stained hatchet reportedly was recovered from
Vanisi's Sparks apartment.

The Associated Press contributed to this story.

GRAPHIC: Siaosi Vanisi
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RENO _ More than 2,000 police officers, friends and co-workers turned out Friday to honor
and remember slain University of Nevada, Reno police Sgt. George Sullivan at his funeral.
As the suspect in his slaying remained jailed in Salt Lake City, Sullivan, 43, was remembered
as a caring officer, father and husband during a service at the Lawlor Events Center on the
university campus.

Two pipers playing 'Amazing Grace' escorted Sullivan's flag-draped casket into the arena past
an honor guard of 100 representing law enforcement agencies in Northern Nevada. Two of
his sons, Brian and Matthew, served as casket bearers along with other family members and
friends.

Close friend Jim Haggarty, senior chaplain with the Sparks Police Department, spoke for
Sullivan when asking family and friends to carry on and help each other through their loss.

'Be sure to thank the guys in Salt Lake City for me, they did a great job,' Haggarty said,
reading a letter as if it was written by Sullivan. 'Continue to be my friends. I need you now
more than ever.'

University police Chief Kenneth Sjoen praised Sullivan's efforts in his 19 years on the job.

'He was the kind of sergeant who cared for his troops and who led by example,' he said. 'He
will be forever in our hearts.'

Campus officer Steve Sauters remembered Sullivan as a man who doted on his family, and
who loved his wood-working hobby.

Sauters also read a letter from Gov. Bob Miller, who expressed his sympathy to Sullivan's
wife, Carolyn, and his five children.

'Again, we in Nevada are faced with the tragic loss of a police officer,' Miller said in the letter.
'Again, we are forced to ask why.'

While much of the service focused on Sullivan's personal qualities, a few comments were
directed at the suspect in his slaying.

Washoe County Sheriff Dick Kirkland said Sullivan 'had his life stolen from him by a petty,
mindless criminal.’
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'When his life was stolen from him, it was stolen from us,' he said.

Sullivan is believed to have been attacked without provocation and repeatedly struck on the
head with a hatchet early Tuesday. The suspect in the case, Siaosi Vanisi, 27, was arrested
in Salt Lake City Wednesday after a four-hour standoff with police.

Vanisi had told acquaintances that he wanted to 'kill a cop,' authorities said.

Kirkland also addressed a few anonymous critics who questioned whether police made an
extra effort in the case because the victim was a fellow officer.

A criminal bold enough to stalk and kill an armed police officer would have no difficulty
committing a similar act on an unarmed citizen, he said.

'T suspect that if those very few radio talk show whiners ... were about to be victims of a
homicide, they would be the first to scream for George Sullivan to come to their aid,' Kirkland
said.

A Reno native, Sullivan is also survived by his sons, Kyle and Matthew; daughter, Meghan;
father, George B. Sullivan, of Sparks; a brother, Len Codega of Prescott Valley, Ariz.; and
sister, Susan Millard of northern California.

He was a member and secretary treasurer of the State of Nevada's Police Officer's
Association and a member of St. John's Presbyterian Church.

LOAD-DATE: January 19, 1998

AA00947 90
https://www.lexis.com/research/retrieve?cc=& pushme=1& tmpFB Sel=all & totaldocs=& tag... 3/17/2010



Search - 99 Results - Vanisi & SIAOSI Page 1 of 2

Nevada murder suspect arraigned in S.L. Deseret News (Salt Lake City) January 18, 1998,
Sunday

Copyright 1998 The Deseret News Publishing Co.
Deseret News (Salt Lake City)

January 18, 1998, Sunday
SECTION: LOCAL; Pg. BO5
LENGTH: 307 words
HEADLINE: Nevada murder suspect arraigned in S.L.
BYLINE: By Jennifer Dobner Deseret News staff writer
BODY:
Siaosi Rocky Vanisi, a Nevada man arrested in Salt Lake City Wednesday after a three-hour
standoff with police, was arraigned Friday in 3rd District Court on charges of being a fugitive
from justice.

He will appear in court again Jan. 27 for an extradition hearing.

Police in Reno, Nev., believe Vanisi, 27, is responsible for the Tuesday morning ax murder of
University of Nevada police Sgt. George D. Sullivan, 43.

Vanisi was arrested just before 10 p.m. Wednesday after a family member contacted the
Salt Lake County Sheriff's Office to say Vanisi had showed up at his condominium, 1665 S.
Riverside Drive (1140 West) near Rose Park.

Salt Lake County sheriff's detectives had contacted Vanisi's friends and relatives earlier that
day after Vanisi's name appeared on a teletype message that said he was being sought by
Reno police.

According to a story in the Reno Gazette-Journal, police believe Vanisi attacked Sullivan
without provocation, striking him on the head repeatedly with a hatchet.

Police later found a bloodied hatchet along with bloody gloves and clothing in a Reno
apartment where Vanisi was known to be staying with friends.

On Thursday, Washoe County District Attorney Dick Gammick in Reno formally charged
Vanisi with homicide. Gammick said he will consider seeking the death penalty for Vanisi.

Vanisi remains in the Salt Lake County Jail pending his extradition. He is being held in the
mental health unit of the jail on 24-hour suicide watch.

The Salt Lake County Sheriff's Office said Vanisi has a criminal history in Utah that is
primarily for traffic violations.

Vanisi was shot in the arm before being arrested by sheriff's deputies but suffered only
minor injuries. Police also subdued Vanisi by shooting him in the lower abdomen with a stun
gun that fires a small beanbag-like projectile.
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BODY:
Trial is scheduled to open on Monday for the man accused of hacking a University of Nevada,

Reno police officer to death.

Siaosi Vanisi is charged with first-degree murder for January's hatchet killing of police Sgt.
George Sullivan.

Sullivan's body was found near his patrol car alongside an information kiosk on the campus.
Vanisi also is charged with robbery and grand theft.
Prosecutors have said they will seek the death penalty if Vanisi is convicted.

District Attorney Richard Gammick said he hopes to have a jury seated by the end of the day
Monday. He has summoned 135 potential jurors for questioning.

Sullivan, a 19-year department veteran, was a father of five.
Witnesses have told authorities that Vanisi wanted to kill a police officer because of what he
perceived as racial injustice against his fellow Tongans, according to court documents and

testimony during Vanisi's preliminary hearing last month.
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HEADLINE: Suspect in Nevada police slaying jailed in Utah
DATELINE: SALT LAKE CITY
BODY:
A man sought in the hatchet slaying of a University of Nevada police officer was arrested late
Wednesday after he was shot with a beanbag gun following a standoff with authorities.
Siaosi Vanisi, 27, barricaded himself inside a home and was waving a gun, authorities said.
After he set fire to a garage, witnesses said, deputies fired tear gas into the home and then
stunned Vanisi with the special gun.
Vanisi is a suspect in the slaying of George Sullivan, 43, whose battered body found on the
Reno campus early Tuesday. Reno Police Lt. Phil Galeoto said two detectives were on their

way to Salt Lake City.

In a Nevada police affidavit, witnesses said Vanisi had repeatedly said "I want to kill a cop"
in the days before Sullivan was killed.

Corina Louis, who shared a home in Sparks, Nev., with Vanisi and others, told police that
Vanisi confessed to the crime as they watched TV accounts of the murder.

A search of the home turned up a pair of gloves, a jacket and a hatchet that all appeared to
have been stained by blood, the affidavit said.

Vanisi also is a suspect in two convenience store robberies late Tuesday. Witnesses said he
used a .45-caliber Glock handgun similar to the one taken from Sullivan.
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Report on Murder and Voluntary Manslaughter

Introduction

As required by Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 178.750, District Attorneys {DAs) report to the Supreme

Court regarding murder and voluntary manslaughter cases, excluding any charges of “manslaughter that
resulted from a death in an accident or collision involving a motor vehicle.” The following is a summary
of the data submitted by the DAs’ offices of their respective counties. Only cases submitted with a filing
date for the information or indictment during calendar years 2005 and 2006 were used in the main

report.

Appendix A contains an updated report of the 2003 and 2004 data previously submitted to the
Legislature to meet the requirements of subsection 3 of NRS 178.750 for reporting on presently
unresolved cases filed in previous years.

The Supreme Court transmits this report to the Director of the Legislative Counsel Bureau in accordance
with NRS 2.193. Because the information provided to the Supreme Court is from District Attomeys (an
Executive Branch agency), no interpretation of the data is presented, as the court must remain a neutral

party.

Certain elements of the reported data require due care in their interpretation. The term ‘codefendant’
should be understood as another party being tried for involvement in “any related offense” and not
necessarily for the crime of murder or voluntary manslaughter. Victims include those who were victims
of “any related offense,” in addition to victims of homicide or voluntary mansiaughter. Therefore, the
total number of codefendants and victims should not be extrapolated to mean that codefendants were
either involved in the murder or voluntary manslaughter or that the victims are all victims of homicide
or voluntary manslaughter.

The DAs were asked to provide the ethnicity of the defendants, codefendants, and victims, when
possible, in addition to the race of each. The categories for race and ethnicity have been patterned after
the federal guidelines on collection of racial and ethnic data. These categories are explained in further
detail in Appendix C.

Murder and voluntary manslaughter cases can be lengthy and extend beyond a single reporting period.
The data presented are a snapshot of the lengthy process involved in such cases.

Counties Reporting

For calendar year 2005 (CY05), the number of counties reporting was 16 out of 17 (Table 1). Of
those 16 counties, 10 reported not having any murder or voluntary manslaughter cases. The remaining
6 counties reported a total of 98 cases filed.

For calendar year 2006 {CY 06), the number of counties reporting was 16 out of 17 (Table 1). Of
those 16 counties, 8 reported not having any murder or voluntary mansiaughter cases. The remaining
8 counties reported a total of 122 cases filed.
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Table 1 - Count and Percentage of Cases Filed

CYO05 CY06

Judicial
District  County District Aftorney Count Percent Count Percent
First Carson City Noel Waters 0 0% 2 1%
Storey Harold Swafford 0 0% 0 0%
Second  Washoe Richard Gammick 6 5% 12 8%
Third Churchill Art Mallory 2 2% 2 1%
Lyon Leon Aberasturi 1 1% 1 1%
Fourth Elko Gary Woodbury 4 4% 2 1%
Fifth Esmeralda  William Schaeffer 0 0% ¢ 0%
Mineral Cheri Emm-Smith NR 0 0%
Nye Bob Beckett 2 2% ¢ %
Sixth Humboldt  Dave Allison 0 0% 0 0%
Lander Hy Forgeron 0 0% 0 0%
Pershing Jim Shirley 0 0% 2 1%
Seventh  Eurcka Ted Beutel 0 0% a 0%
Lincoln Phillip Dunleavy ¢ 0% 0 0%
White Pine  Richard Sears 0 0% 1 1%
Eighth Clark David Roger 938 87% 122 85%
Ninth Dougias Scott Doyle 0 % 1 1%
Total 113 100% 145 100%

NR - Not Reported
Defendants & Codefendants — Age, Gender, and Race

During CY05, the average age of defendants was 28 years, with a median age of 24 years. Of the
113 defendants, 96 (85%) were males and 17 {15%) were females. For the same time period, the
codefendants were an average age of 25 with a median age of 23. Of the 115 codefendants, 79 (69%)
were males and 36 (31%) were females.

During CY06, the average age of defendants was 30 years, with a median age of 27 years. Of the 144
defendants, 123 (85%) were males, 18 (13%) were females, and 3 (2%) had no gender specified. For
the same time period, the codefendants were an average age of 23 with a median age of 21. Of the 82
codefendants, 71 (86%) were males, 8 (10%) were females, and 3 (4%) had no gender specified.

The average and median ages of defendants in 2005 and 2006, compared with those of the updated 2003
and 2004 data, are ncarly identical numbers with the exception of 2005. That year saw a decrease of 2
and 3 years from the average and median ages, respectively. Average and median ages for codefendants
fluctuated. Both measures increased between 2003 and 2004 but decreased in both 2005 and 2006.

The races of the defendants and codefendants as reported for CY05 and CY06 are noted in Table 2.
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Table 2 — Race of Defendants and Codelendanis

CYO0S CY (6

Defendants Codefendants Defendants Codefendants
Race Count Percent  Count Percent Count Percent  Count Percent
American Indian or Alaskan Native | 1% 0 0% 2 1% 0 0%
Asian or Pacific Islander 4 4% 7 6% 2 1% 0 0%
Black 33 29% 16 14% 48 33% 36 44%
White 36 32% 40 35% 50 34% 22 27%
Unknown 6 5% 4 3% 14 10% J 4%
Not Provided 33 29% 48 42% 29 20% 2] 26%
Total 113 100% 115 100% 145 100% 82 100%

Data reported for the ethnicities of the defendants and codefendants are noted in Table 3.

Table 3 — Ethnicity of Defendants and Codefendanis

CYO05 CYD6

Defendants Codefendants Defendants Codefendants
Ethnicity Count  Percent Count  Percent Count Percent Coun Percent
Hispanic or Latino 34 30% 46 40% 30 21% 17 21%
Not Hispanic or Latino 2 2% 0 0% 7 5% 2 2%
Unknown 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%
Not Provided 77 68% 69 60% 108 74% 63 77%
Total 113 160% 115 100% 145 100% 82 100%

Victims — Age, Gender, and Race

Of 125 victims in CYO05, 97 (70%) were males, 27 (29%) were females, and the gender of 1 victim
was not specified. The average age of the victims was 30 years and the median age was 27 years.

Of 200 victims m CYO06, 139 (70%) were males, 54 (27%) were females, and the genders of 6 (3%)
victims were not specified. The average age of the victims was 32 years and the median age was 30
years. Table 3 provides the count and percentage of the races of the victims involved as reported for
CY05 and CY06.

Table 4 - Race of Victims

CY05 CY06
Victims Victims
Race Count  Percent Count  Percent
American Indian or Alaskan Native 0 0% t) 0%
Asian or Pacific Islander 0 0% 0 0%
Black 29 24% 35 18%
White 43 36% 61 %
Unknown 6 5% 28 14%
Not Provided 42 35% 76 38%
Totaf 120 100% 200 100%

Data reported for the ethnicities of the victims are noted in Table 5.
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Report on Murder and Voluntary Manslaughter
Introduction

As required by Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 178.750, District Attorneys (DAs) have begun reporting
to the Supreme Court regarding murder and involuntary mansiaughter cases, excluding any charges of
“manslaughter that resulted from a death in an accident or coliision involving a motor vehicle.” This
report summarizes data submitted by the DAs and is transmitied by the Supreme Court to the Director of
the Legislative Counsel Bureau in accordance with NRS 2.193. The following statements and figures
summarize the data for calendar years (CY) 2003 and 2004. As the information required by NRS
178.750 is from District Attorneys {Executive Branch agencies), no interpretation of the data i3
presented, as the court must remain a neutral party.

Murder and voluntary manslaughter cases can be lengthy and extend beyond a single reporting period.
The lengthy process and the newness of the reporting of this data make it difficult to currently provide
an in-depth analysis of the information. For example, trends in the data will only become apparent as
additional data is submitted.

Counties Reporting

For CY03. the number of counties reporting was 16 out of 17 (Table 1). Of those 16 counties, 11
reported not having any murder or voluntary manslaughter cases. The remaining five countics reported
a total of 97 cases filed.

For CY04, the number of counties reporting was 14 out of 17 (Table 1). Of these 14 counties, 7
reported not having any murder or voluntary manslaughter cases. The remaining seven couniics
reported a total of 102 cases filed.

All data in this report have been compiled from the reports submitted by the District Attorneys’ Offices
of their respective counties, Only cases submitted with a filing date for the mformation or indictment

during calendar years 2003 and 2004 were used in this report.

Table | - Count and Percentage of Cases Filed

Y03 CY04

Judicial
District  County District Attomey  Count Percent  Count_ Percent
First Carson City  Noel Waters G 0% G 0%

Storey Harold Swatford 0 0% ] %%
Second  Washoe Richard Gammick 13 13% 4 4%
Third Churchill Art Mallory 0 0% NR

Lyon Leon Aberasturi 0 (% | 194
Fourth Elko Gary Woodbury 3 3% 1 1%
Fifth Esmeralda William Schaefter NR 0 %o

Mineral Chert Emm-Smith G 0% G 0%

Nve Bob Beckett 3 3% 1 1%
Sixth Humboldt Dave Allison 0 0% I 1%
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Table | - Count and Percentage of Cases Filed

CY03 CY04

Judicial

District  County District Attomey  Count  Percent  Count  Percent
Lander Hy Forgeron 0 % 0 0%
Pershing i Shirley 0 0% NR

Seventh  Eurcka Ted Beutel 0 %4 0 0%
Lincoin Phillip Dunleavy 0 0% G 0%
While Pine Richard Sears 0 (3% NR

Lighth Clark David Roger 76 8% 93 1%

Ninth Douglas Scott Dovle 2 2% 0 0%

Total 97 100% 102 190%

iNR - Not Reported
Defendants & Codefendants — Age, Gender, and Race

During CY03, the average age of defendants was 30 years, with a median age ot 27 years. Of the 97
defendants, 86 (89%) were males and 11 (11%) were females. For the same time period, the
codefendants were an average age of 27 with a median age of 25. Of the 39 codefendants, 33 (85%)
were males and 6 {15%) were fermnales.

During CY04. the average age of defendants was 31 years, with 2 median age of 28 years. Of the 102
defendants, 87 (85%) were males and 15 (15%) were females. For the same fime period, the
codefendants were an average age of 33 with a median age of 34. Of the 241 codefendants, 235 (98%)
were males and 6 (3%) were females. Between CY03 and CY04, the average and median ages of
defendants increased marginally while that of codefendants increased by 6 years and 9 years,
respectively, The rcasons for these increases are not known.

The races of the defendants and codefendants as reported for CY03 and CY04 are noted in Table 2.

Table 2 - Race of Defendants and Codefendants

CY03 CY04

Defendants Codefendants Defendants Codefendants
Race Count  Percent Count  Percent Count Percent Count  Percent
Astan or Pacitic Islander 4 S o 0% 4] 0% G 0%
Black 33 34% i7 44% 25 25% 14 6%
American Indian or Alaskan Native 2 285 6 15% 0 0% 0 0%
White Rl 3% 4 10% 48 47% 168 T0%
Unknown 28 2G%, 12 31% 29 29%, 39 25%
Not Provided )] 0% 0 0% 0 0% { 0%
Total 37 100% 39 100% 102 100% 241 1%

Victims — Age, Gender, and Race
The number of victims reported for CY03 was 111. The average age of the victims was 32 years and the

median age was 3t years. Of 110 victims, 78 (70%) were males and 32 (29%) were females. The
gender of one victim was not provided.
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The number of victims reported for CY04 was 136. The average age of the victims was 34 years and the
median age was 32 years. Of the 136 victims, 115 {85%) were malcs and 21 (15%) were females.

Table 3 provides the count and percentage of the races of the victims involved as reported for CY03 and
CY04.

Table 3 - Race of Victims

CY03 CY04
Victims Vigtims
Race Count  Percent Count  Percent
Asian or Pacific Islander 6 5% 0 (1224
Black 21 19% 17 13%
American Indian or Alaskan Native 2 2% | 1%
Whitc 43 39% 72 53%
Unknown 38 34% 45 33%
Not Provided | 1% i 1%
Total 1 100% 136 100%

Time Between Dates of Homicide and Filing of Information or Indictment

For the 96 cases reported in CY03 that provided both a date of the homicide and a date of filing of the
information or indictment, the average time lapsed between the date of homicide and the date of filing
the indictment was 123 days. The minimum time was 2 days and the maximum time was 1,139 days
{more than 3 years).

Calculating for the 101 cases reported in CY04 that provided both a date of the homicide and a date of
filing of the information or indictment, the average time lapsed between the date of homicide and the
date of filing the indictment was 222 days. The minimum time was 1 day and the maximum time was
2,284 days {more than 6 years).

Filing of Notice of Intent to Seek Death Penalty

For CY03. in answer to whether the prosecutor filed a notice of intent to seck the death penalty, 84 out
of 97 reported cases included a response. Of these 84 cases, 9 indicated that the prosecutor filed the
notice of intent. The 13 cases without a specific response may be due to the lack of tracking ctfort early
on, but may also be due to the varying stages at which the cases are reported to the Supreme Court.

The average time clapsed between date of filing of indictment and the filing of notice of intent to seek
the death penalty was 14 days with a median of 13. For this same set of dates and cases, the minimum
was 4 days and the maximum 32 days.

For CY04, in answer to whether the prosecutor filed a notice of intent to seek the death penalty, 98 out
of 102 reported cases included a response. Of these 98 cases, 14 indicated that the prosecutor filed the
notice of intent.

The average time elapsed between date of filing of indictment and the filing of notice of intent to seek

the death penalty was 20 days with a median of 21. For this same set of dates and cases, the minimum
was 2 days and the maximum 29 days.
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In refation to the previous question of whether and when the DA filed the notice of intent to seek the
death penalty, a second question was posed which required that the names of the Prosccuting Attorneys
(PAs) involved in secking the death penalty (Table 7) be provided. The number of cases for which the
DAs indicated the notice of intent was filed were less than those for which the PAs names were provided
in the second question. One probable reason is that names of prosecuting attorneys involved in
considering the option to seck the death penalty may have been provided even though the notice of
intent to seck that penatty was not filed. Data entry errors may also be a factor due to some DAs’ use of
forms with a pre-filled answer for questions that were likely to always be answered the same. [n these
instances, it is difficult to discern whether the case is at a stage when the response is valid and intended
for use.

Names of Courts Where Prosecuted
The courts in which cases were prosecuted are indicated in Table 4. The total of the courts where a case
was heard is larger than the total number of cases because some cases were heard more than once;

preliminary hearings in Justice Court before bound over to District Court, or transferred to another court.

Table 4 - Name of Courts in Which Case Was Prosecuted

CYD3 CY04

County Courl Count Count
Washoe Second Judicial District Court 12 3
Rene Justice Court [%: 2
Sparks Justice Court i 1
Lvon Third Judicial Distriet Court 0 1
Mason Valley Justice Court 0 i
Elko Fourth Judicial District Court 3 0
Elko Justice Court 3 !
Nye Fiith Judicial District Court 3 1
Pahrump Justice Court 3 1
Humboldt Sixth Judical District Coust 0 i
Clark Eighth Judicial District Court 76 92
Douglas Ninth Judicial District Court 2 0
East Fork Justice Court 2 ]

Final Disposition and Jury Trial Information

n CY03, 53 defendants/codefendants were reported to have had a final disposition. Twelve of those 53
defendants/codefendants were tried before a jury. In CY04, 17 had a final disposition. Three of those 17
defendants/codefendants were tried before a jury.

Few DAs reported the requested information about jury members. Much of this data may not have been
gathercd prior to the statute’s implementation in mid-2003. The Supreme Court does not currently know
how, or if, District Attorneys record jury members’ gender and racc/ethnicity.

District Attorneys were required to submit imformation on gender and race/cthnicity of jury members. In

CY03, the gender of jurors {including alternates} was as follows: 40 (26%) were male, 39 {26%) were
female. and 74 (48%) gender not provided. In C'Y04, the gender of jurors {including alternates) was as
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follows: 7 (25%) were male, 15 (54%) were female, and 6 (21%) gender not provided. A disparity
appears between the reported number of jurors by race (Table 5) and gender due to incomplete data
provided.

Table 5 — Race of Jury Members

CYD3 CY04

Jurors/Alternates JurorsiAltemates
Race Count  Percent Count  Percent
Asian or Pacific Islander i 1% 0 0%
Black 3 3% 2 7%
American Indian or Alaskan Native 0 0% G 0%
White 51 319 o 36%
Linknown 46 IR% 14 0%
Not Provided 60 317% 2 7%
Total 163 100% 28 100%

Involvement of Prosecuting Attorneys and Others Outside of the DA’s Office

Under the present statute, District Attorneys arc required to hist the identity of cach prosecuting attorney
and others who participated in specific aspects of the cases. Tables 6 through 9 present the first names
of the participants listed in the DA reports submitted to the Supreme Court for cascs in which a PA was
reported to be involved. The full name of the DA is provided in bold. As with other sections, not every
case listed participants. This can be due to the stage of the case in process, the DA not exercising the
option specified, or not having the names available,

The following questions are the four specific aspects of the cases for which the statute asks the names of
the participants involved.

« The prosecuting attorneys involved in the decision to file the imitial charges against the
defendant(s). {Table 6)

e The prosecuting attorneys participating in the decision to offer or accept a plea. (Table 7}

s The names of prosecuting attorneys who participated in the decision to seck the death
penalty. (Table 8)

e The identity of those persons outside the DA’s Office who were consulted in the decision to
scek the death penalty or accept a plea. {Table 9)
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Table 6 — Prosecuting Aftorneys Involved in Decision of Initial Charges

CY2003 o CY 2004
Cases Cases
individual individual
District/Prosecuting was % of cases was %% of cases
County Attorneys involved involved involved  mvolved
Storey Harold Swafford 1o 100% _
Avg. number of PAs involved/ease ) L
Washoe  Damel 3 38% 2 30%
David 2 25%
Elliott i 13% I 25%
Gianna i 13%
Karl 2 25%
Linda i 13%
Luke | 13%
Richard Gammick 1 13%
Roger ] 13%
Roy 2 25%
Scott ] 13%
Thomas ) 3 38% | 25%
Avg. number of PAs involved/case 2.4
Lyon Leon Aberasturi
Stephen
Avg, number of PAs involved/case
Elko Alvin i 50%
Gary Woodbury 2 100%
Avg. number of PAs involved/case 1.5
Nye Kirk 3 100% f 100%
Pete 2 67%
Robert Beckett 3 100% 1 100%
Ron 2 6%
Avg. number of PAs involved/case 33 2
Humboldt Conrad 1 100%
David Allison _ 1 160%
Avg. number of PAs involved/case 2 2
Clark Bill B. 2i 28%
Bill H. i3 17% 13 14%%
Bill K. 14 15%
Brian K. 15 16%
Brian R. 8 1%
Chsis 3 4% 3 16%
Clark ] 1%
Dan i4 19% 23 25%
David Roger 3 4% 5 16%
David Sc i 1%
David St i 1%%
Edward i 1% 1 1%
LI 2 3%
§

AA00967



Table 6 — Prosecuting Attorneys Invelved in Decision of Initial Charges

CY2003 CY 2004
Cascs Cases
ndividual Total individual Total
Distncty Prosecuting was % ofcases  Cases in was % of cases  Cases in

County Attorneys wmvolved involved District involved  involved  District

LI 2 3%

Lynn ] 1%

Marc 1 1%

Randall 18 24% 7 8%

Ronald 25 33% 21 23%

Avg, number of PAs involved/case 1.5 1.4
Douplas  Kristine 2 100% 7 0

Thomas 2 100%

Scott Doyle 2 100%

Avg, number of PAs involved/case 3

7
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Table 7 - Prosecuting Aftorneys Participating in Decision (o Offer vor Accept Plea

CY 2003
(Cases
individual
District/Prosecuting was % of cases
County Allorneys involved involved
Storey _
Avg. number of PAs involved/case
Washoe Richard Gammick i3 {00%
Ave. number of PAs involved/case
Lyon
Aveg, number of PAs involved/case o
Elko Gary Woodbury i 100%
Avg, number of PAs involved/case
Nye Kirk p 100%
Pete 1 50%
Robert Beckett 2 100%
Ron 1 50%
Avg, number of PAs involved/case
Humboldt David Allison
Avg, number of PAs involved/case 3
Clark Bernard
Brad l 3%
Brandon
Brian 2 6%
Chris 3 6%
Christopher 4 13%
Clark
Danae 2 6%
Dave 1 3%
David Roger i 3%
David Schobert | 3%
David Schwariz 2 6%
David St 1 3%
Doug 2 6%
Fdward 2 6%
Elizabeth
Frank C 3 10%
Frank P 1 3%
Giancarlo 2 6%
Lisa 2 6%
Marc 3 10%
Martin
Pamela 3 10%
Randall l 3%
Robert 2 6%
Roger 1 3%
Ross 1 3%
3

CY 2004
Cases
individual
was % of cases
involved  involved
2 0%
(.5
1 100%
1 100%
1 100%
i

i T%
i T%
4 27%
i 7%
1 7%
H 7%
2 13%
1 T
i 7%
i 7%
i 7%
3 20%
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Table 7 - Prosecuting Attorneys Participating in Decision to Offer or Accept Plea

CY 2003 CY 2004
Cases Cases
individual Total individual Total
District! Prosecuting Was % of cases  Casesin Was 4% of cases  Cases in

County Attotneys involved involved District involved  involved  District

Ross 1 % 3 2%

Roy i 3%

Stacy 3 20%

Susan ] 3%

Thomas i 3%

Tim i 3%

YVickl s 6%

Victona 1 3%

Avg. number of PAs involved/case 1.6 1.4
Douglas  Krstine 2 100% & 0

Scott Deyle 2 100%

Thomas & 100%

Avg, number of PAs involved/case 2

9
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Table 8 - Prosecuting Attorneys Participating in Decision to Seck Death Penalty

CY 2003 LY 2004
Cases Cases
individual individual
District/Prosecuting was % of cases was % of cases

Couni Attorne s involved mvolved involved mvolved
Storey Harold Swafford ] 100%

Avg. number of PAs involved/case i
Washoe Richard Gammick 13 100% 2 100%

Ave. number of PAs involved/case ! 1
Lyon ._

Avg. number of PAs involved/case _ ~
ek 00000 OO0 e . e

Avg. number of PAs involved/case _
Nye Kirk 2 160% 1 100%

Peie 2 0%

Robert Beckett 2 100% I 100%

Ron 2 100%

Avg. number of PAs involved/case 4 _ 2
Humboldt David Allison 1 A

Conrad _ o i 106%

Avg. number of PAs involved/case o . 2
Clark Chuck 7 78% i2 86%

David Reger 7 78% 12 86%

Edward i 11% 1 T

i 1 7%

Philip | 7%

Robert 1 1%

Chris 7 78% 11 79%

Doug 7 18% 13 93%

Clark 7 78% ] 7%

him 7 78% 14 100%

Steve 9 64%

Gary 5 56%

Giancario 1 11%

Mare 1 1%

Pamela _ LR

Avg. number of PAs involved/case 57 54
Douglas o L

Avg. number of PAs involved/case

10
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Table 9 - 1dentity of Persons Qutside DA's Office Consulted in Sceking Death Penalty or Accepting Plea

CY 2004
Cases
individnal ’
was %o of cases

involved involved

2 30%

2 50%

2 50%

CY 2003
Cases
individual
District/ Prosecuting was %o of cases
County Attorneys involved  involved
Storey
Washoe  The Defense Atlomey 13 100%
Victim's Family 13 1H00%
Lead Detective 13 130%
Lyon
Elko
MNye
lHumboldt
Clark Bitly i 13%
Brian ] 13%
Christopher L 1 13%
Chris O 1 13%
Chrysanthis
Chuck
David Roger
Detective H
Detective R
Detective T
Detectives 2 25%
Doug
Edward
Grace 1 3%
Jim
Mark i 13%
Officer C i 13%
Police (OHficers 2 25%
Steve
Victim's Family or Friends 4 0%
Douglas ~ DA's office Spec. l 50%
Investigator
Sheriff I 50%
The division lieutenant 2 100%
Victim's family 2 100%
It
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Nevada Revised Statutes Pertaining to Murder and Voluntary Manslaughter Report

NRS 2.193 Duty to submit report to Legislature concerning cases that included charge for murder or
voluntary manslaughter. Not later than March 1 of cach odd-numbered year, the Supreme Court shall
preparc and submit to the Director of the Legislative Counsel Burcau for distribution to cach regular
session of the Legislature a report of the information submitted to the Supreme Court by the district
attomeys during the preceding biennium pursuant to NRS 178.750.

{Added to NRS by 2003, 2085)

NRS 178.750 District attorney to submit annual report to Supreme Court on cases filed that included
charge for murder or involuntary manslaughter.

t. The district attorney for each county shall prepare and submit a report to the Supreme Court
not later than February | of each year concerning cach case filed during the previous calendar year that
included a charge for murder or voluntary manslaughter. The district attorney shall exclude from the
report any charge for manslaughter that resulted from a death in an accident or collision involving a
motor vehicle.

2. The report required pursuant to subsection 1 must include, without limitation:

(a} The age, gender and race of the detendant;

{b) The age, gender and race of any codefendant or other person charged or suspected of having
participated in the homicide and in any alleged related offense;

{¢) The age, gender and race of the victim of the homicide and any alleged related offense;

{d) The date of the homicide and of any alleged related offense;

(e) The date of filing of the information or indictment;

(f) The name of cach court in which the case was prosecuted;

{g) Whether or not the prosecutor filed a notice of intent to seck the death penalty and, if so.
when the prosecutor filed the notice;

(h) The final disposition of the case and whether or not the case was tried before a jury;

(1) The race. ethnicity and gender of each member of the jury, if the case was tried by a jury; and

(i) The identity of:

(1) Each prosecuting attorney who participated in the decision 1o file the imutial charges
against the defendant;

(2) Each prosecuting attorney who participated in the decision to offer or accept a plea, 1f
applicable;

(3) Each prosecuting attorney who participated in the decision to seek the death penalty,
if applicable; and

(4 Each person outside the office of the district attorney who was consulted in
determining whether to seek the death penalty or to accept or reject a plea, if any.

3. ifall the information required pursuant to subsection | cannot be provided because the case is
still in progress, an additional report must be filed with the Supreme Court cach time a subsequent report
is filed until all the mformation, to the cxtent available, has been provided,

{Added to NRS by 2003, 2084)

15
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Appendix B

Murder and Voluntary Manslaughter Tracking Forms
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CASE No. or 1D . County
FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

HOMICIDE & RELATED CASE DATA
REQUIRED BY NRS 178.750

A. The Defendant.

AGE  GENDER RACE
| DEFENDANT l [ M F [ TABWU |

B. Codefendants or other person charged or suspected of having participated in the
homicide and in any alleged related offense.

AGE GENDER RACE
CODEFENDANT #1 M F I A B WU
CODEFENDANT #2 M F [l AB W U
CODEFENDANT #3 M F I AB WU
C. The date of the homicide and of any alleged related offense.
MM/DD/YYYY
D. The date of filing of the information or indictment.
MM/DD/YYYY
E. Victims.
AGE  GENDER RACE
VICTIM #1 M F I A B WU
VICTIM #2 M _F 1 A B W U
VICTIM #3 M F I A B WU
F. The name of each court in which the case was prosecuted.
COURT NAME(S)
G. Did the prosecutor file a notice of intent to seek the death penalty?
[NO [ JYES, DATE FILED
MM/DD/YYYY
H. The final disposition of the case and whether or not the case was tried before
a jury.
DISPOSITION Jury Trial?
Y N
Y N

19
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I. If the case was tried by a jury, complete the following.
GENDER RACE/ETHNICITY

JUROR #1

JUROR #2

JUROR #3

JUROR #4

JUROR #5

JUROR #6

JUROR #7

JUROR #8

JUROR #9

JUROR #10

JUROR #11

JUROR #12

ALT. JUROR #1 (if used)

ZIRIZZIZEEEEZEREZRZEZX
noRiesl e sliarl inslixsd buad insiins] iusdins Ninz Einv ) i)
e A R P A E b P B R R b
inskleelReehived luelinch lvv] ivelis=} e} fec]fuvhloehu
R e R B e e B B e o R R B
cloolclclelacialalclc|ela

ALT. JUROR #2 (if used)

J. List the identity of:

1. Each prosecuting attorney who participated in the decision to file the
initial charges against the defendant (and codefendants).

#1 #3

#2 #4

2. Each prosecuting attorney who participated in the decision to offer or
accept a plea, if applicable.

| #l #3

[ #2 #4

3. Each prosecuting attorney who participated in the decision to seek the
death penalty, if applicable.

#1 #3

#2 #4

4. Each person outside the office of District Attorney whe was consulted in
determining whether to seek the death penalty or to accept or reject a
plea, if any.

#1 #3

#2 #4

21
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HOMICIDE & RELATED CASE DATA
REQUIRED BY NRS 178.7350

Addendum 1

1. Additional Codefendants {from Part B of principle form}

AGE GENDER RACE
CODEFENDANT #4 M F I A B W U
CODEFENDANT #5 M F I A B W U
CODEFENDANT #6 M F I A B W U
2. Additional Victims (from Part E of principle form)
AGE GENDER RACE

VICTIM #4 M F 1 AB WU

VICTIM #5 M F I A B WU

VICTIM #6 M F [l A B W U

3. Additional Participants (from Part J of principle form)

a. List the identity of:

i. Each prosecuting attorney who participated in the decision to file
the initial charges against the defendant.

#3 #7
#6 #8
ii. Each prosecuting attorney who participated in the decision to
offer or accept a plea, if applicable.
#5 #7
#6 #8
iii. Each prosecuting attorney who participated in the decision to
seek the death penalty, if applicable.
#5 #7
#6 #8

iv. Each person outside the office of district attorney who was

consulted in determining whether to seek the death penalty or to
accept or reject a plea, if any.
#5

#7
6 #8

23

AA00978




HOMICIDE & RELATED CASE DATA
REQUIRED BY NRS 178.750

Negative Response Letter

Date
State Court Administrator
Supreme Court of Nevada
201 S. Carson St., Ste. 250
Carson City, Nevada 89701
The County of had no murder or voluntary manslaughter cases to

report, as defined in NRS 178.750, for calendar year

District Attorney
County of
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HOMICIDE & RELATED CASE DATA
REQUIRED BY NRS 178.750

Instructions
Aftachment A — Negative Response Letter. For usc by counties with no cascs to report.

e May copy and submit to Supreme Court with blanks fitled tn QR
e May replicate forms on District Attorney’s letterhead for submittal

Attachment B — Principle form. For use by counties with cases to report.

¢ Use one two-page form for each case.

e Casc number header is included for your internal use to track which cascs have been entered and
reported.
Gender — circle ‘M’ for male or 'F" for female.
Race or Race/Ethnicity — circle appropriate race code matching definition below

{Excerpt of NCIC 2004)

Section 4 — RACE AND PROTECTED PERSON RACE {(PPR) FIELD CODES
Race Code
American [ndian or Alaskan Native - a person having origins in any of the original i
peoples of the Americas and maintaining cultural identification through tribal

atfiliations or community recogmion

Asian or Pacific [slander — a person having origins [ any of the eriginal peoples of A
the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian sub-continent or the Pacific Isiands.

Black — a person having origins in any of the black racial groups of Aftica, B

White — a person having origing in any of the original peoples of Europe, North W
Afnica, or Middle Last.

Unknown U

Records for Hispanics shoald be entered with the race code most closely
representing the individual.

Attachment C — 4ddendum 1. For use when entries for one or more categories in the principle form
are exceeded.
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DISCLAIMER

Electronic versions of the exhibits in these minutes may
not be complete.

This information is supplied as an informational service
only and should not be relied upon as an official record.

Original exhibits are on file at the Legislative Counsel
Bureau Research Library in Carson City.

Contact the Library at (775) 684-6827 or
library@lcb.state.nv.us.
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Report on Murder and Voluntary Manslaughter

Introduction

As required by Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 178.750, District Attorneys {DAs) report to the Supreme

Court regarding murder and voluntary manslaughter cases, excluding any charges of “manslaughter that
resulted from a death in an accident or collision involving a motor vehicle.” The following is a summary
of the data submitted by the DAs’ offices of their respective counties. Only cases submitted with a filing
date for the information or indictment during calendar years 2005 and 2006 were used in the main

report.

Appendix A contains an updated report of the 2003 and 2004 data previously submitted to the
Legislature to meet the requirements of subsection 3 of NRS 178.750 for reporting on presently
unresolved cases filed in previous years.

The Supreme Court transmits this report to the Director of the Legislative Counsel Bureau in accordance
with NRS 2.193. Because the information provided to the Supreme Court is from District Attomeys (an
Executive Branch agency), no interpretation of the data is presented, as the court must remain a neutral

party.

Certain elements of the reported data require due care in their interpretation. The term ‘codefendant’
should be understood as another party being tried for involvement in “any related offense” and not
necessarily for the crime of murder or voluntary manslaughter. Victims include those who were victims
of “any related offense,” in addition to victims of homicide or voluntary mansiaughter. Therefore, the
total number of codefendants and victims should not be extrapolated to mean that codefendants were
either involved in the murder or voluntary manslaughter or that the victims are all victims of homicide
or voluntary manslaughter.

The DAs were asked to provide the ethnicity of the defendants, codefendants, and victims, when
possible, in addition to the race of each. The categories for race and ethnicity have been patterned after
the federal guidelines on collection of racial and ethnic data. These categories are explained in further
detail in Appendix C.

Murder and voluntary manslaughter cases can be lengthy and extend beyond a single reporting period.
The data presented are a snapshot of the lengthy process involved in such cases.

Counties Reporting

For calendar year 2005 (CY05), the number of counties reporting was 16 out of 17 (Table 1). Of
those 16 counties, 10 reported not having any murder or voluntary manslaughter cases. The remaining
6 counties reported a total of 98 cases filed.

For calendar year 2006 {CY 06), the number of counties reporting was 16 out of 17 (Table 1). Of
those 16 counties, 8 reported not having any murder or voluntary mansiaughter cases. The remaining
8 counties reported a total of 122 cases filed.

]
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Table 1 - Count and Percentage of Cases Filed

CYO05 CY06

Judicial
District  County District Aftorney Count Percent Count Percent
First Carson City Noel Waters 0 0% 2 1%
Storey Harold Swafford 0 0% 0 0%
Second  Washoe Richard Gammick 6 5% 12 8%
Third Churchill Art Mallory 2 2% 2 1%
Lyon Leon Aberasturi 1 1% 1 1%
Fourth Elko Gary Woodbury 4 4% 2 1%
Fifth Esmeralda  William Schaeffer 0 0% ¢ 0%
Mineral Cheri Emm-Smith NR 0 0%
Nye Bob Beckett 2 2% ¢ %
Sixth Humboldt  Dave Allison 0 0% 0 0%
Lander Hy Forgeron 0 0% 0 0%
Pershing Jim Shirley 0 0% 2 1%
Seventh  Eurcka Ted Beutel 0 0% a 0%
Lincoln Phillip Dunleavy ¢ 0% 0 0%
White Pine  Richard Sears 0 0% 1 1%
Eighth Clark David Roger 938 87% 122 85%
Ninth Dougias Scott Doyle 0 % 1 1%
Total 113 100% 145 100%

NR - Not Reported
Defendants & Codefendants — Age, Gender, and Race

During CY05, the average age of defendants was 28 years, with a median age of 24 years. Of the
113 defendants, 96 (85%) were males and 17 {15%) were females. For the same time period, the
codefendants were an average age of 25 with a median age of 23. Of the 115 codefendants, 79 (69%)
were males and 36 (31%) were females.

During CY06, the average age of defendants was 30 years, with a median age of 27 years. Of the 144
defendants, 123 (85%) were males, 18 (13%) were females, and 3 (2%) had no gender specified. For
the same time period, the codefendants were an average age of 23 with a median age of 21. Of the 82
codefendants, 71 (86%) were males, 8 (10%) were females, and 3 (4%) had no gender specified.

The average and median ages of defendants in 2005 and 2006, compared with those of the updated 2003
and 2004 data, are ncarly identical numbers with the exception of 2005. That year saw a decrease of 2
and 3 years from the average and median ages, respectively. Average and median ages for codefendants
fluctuated. Both measures increased between 2003 and 2004 but decreased in both 2005 and 2006.

The races of the defendants and codefendants as reported for CY05 and CY06 are noted in Table 2.
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Table 2 — Race of Defendants and Codelendanis

CYO0S CY (6

Defendants Codefendants Defendants Codefendants
Race Count Percent  Count Percent Count Percent  Count Percent
American Indian or Alaskan Native | 1% 0 0% 2 1% 0 0%
Asian or Pacific Islander 4 4% 7 6% 2 1% 0 0%
Black 33 29% 16 14% 48 33% 36 44%
White 36 32% 40 35% 50 34% 22 27%
Unknown 6 5% 4 3% 14 10% J 4%
Not Provided 33 29% 48 42% 29 20% 2] 26%
Total 113 100% 115 100% 145 100% 82 100%

Data reported for the ethnicities of the defendants and codefendants are noted in Table 3.

Table 3 — Ethnicity of Defendants and Codefendanis

CYO05 CYD6

Defendants Codefendants Defendants Codefendants
Ethnicity Count  Percent Count  Percent Count Percent Coun Percent
Hispanic or Latino 34 30% 46 40% 30 21% 17 21%
Not Hispanic or Latino 2 2% 0 0% 7 5% 2 2%
Unknown 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%
Not Provided 77 68% 69 60% 108 74% 63 77%
Total 113 160% 115 100% 145 100% 82 100%

Victims — Age, Gender, and Race

Of 125 victims in CYO05, 97 (70%) were males, 27 (29%) were females, and the gender of 1 victim
was not specified. The average age of the victims was 30 years and the median age was 27 years.

Of 200 victims m CYO06, 139 (70%) were males, 54 (27%) were females, and the genders of 6 (3%)
victims were not specified. The average age of the victims was 32 years and the median age was 30
years. Table 3 provides the count and percentage of the races of the victims involved as reported for
CY05 and CY06.

Table 4 - Race of Victims

CY05 CY06
Victims Victims
Race Count  Percent Count  Percent
American Indian or Alaskan Native 0 0% t) 0%
Asian or Pacific Islander 0 0% 0 0%
Black 29 24% 35 18%
White 43 36% 61 %
Unknown 6 5% 28 14%
Not Provided 42 35% 76 38%
Totaf 120 100% 200 100%

Data reported for the ethnicities of the victims are noted in Table 5.

G- AA00987



Exhibit 29

Exhibit 29

AA00988



A A
. L 4 w
n
b
j h
I_I-
: FilED
I_l. o
t\J & - ]
o
D1t Case No. CRS8-0516 -
e SEP 27 B9
)
m2 || Dept. No. 4
L) XL R Ay i)
Favt i ! f’{
~I3 RE: oyl SNy
N) By: Lol 8.AL7
DEPUTY CLERX
4
5
& IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT CCURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
7 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE.
8 *x Kk
S| THE STATE OF NEVADA,
10 Plaintiff,
il V. VERDICT
12 || STAOSI VANIST,
also known as
13 "PE“;
also known as
14 "GECRGE",
15 Defendant.
16 /
17 We, the jury in the above-entitled matter, find the
18| defendant, SIACSI VANISI, alsoc known as "PE", alsc known as
19 *GECRGE", GQUILTY of MURDER. _
- e e ’)H'bk_ - /p ."# ﬂ 208
20 DATED this ot 4~ day of i&@wmﬂx , 19 %7 .
21 23 , ; -
22 L_F)"mEPERSON 7
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Having found the defendant guilty of Murder, you must
answer the following question: Was it Murder of the First Degree
or Murder of the Second Degree?

Murder of the First Degree

Murder of the Second Degree

/@%ﬁfm%’”‘

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

If you have found the defendant guilty of Murder, you
must answer the following question: Was a deadly weapon used in

the commigsion of this Murder as defined in these instructions?

Yes L’*’,g No

7 P

REPERSON
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6 IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT CF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
7 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE.
8 X x %
9| THE STATE OF NEVADA,
10 Plaintiff,
11 V. VERDICT
12t SIAOSI VANISI,
also known as
13 llPElI’
also known as
14| "GEOQRGE",
Defendant.
15 /
16 We, the jury in the above-entitled matter, find the
17| defendant, SIAOSI VANISI, also known as "PE", also known as
18§ "GEORGE", GUILTY of COUNT II. ROBBERY.
19 DATED this £2 dday of , 1999 .
20
21
ERSCON
22 L .
1f you have found the defendant guilty of Robbery, you
23
must answer the following question: Was a deadly weapon usged in
24
the commission of this Robbery as definei/iingese instructions?
25

Yes No
/'-.-‘) _.—1 /:
Eﬁ%%PERSON éé
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&6 IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
7 IN-AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHCE
8 * ok *
2| THE STATE OF NEVADA,
10 Plaintiff,
il V. VERDICT
12 STIAOS5I VANISI,
also known as
13 HDREN
alsc known as
14| "GBORGE",
Defendant.
15 /
16 We, the jury in the above-entitled matter, find the
17| defendant, SIAOSI VANISI, also known as "PE", alsc known as
18| "GEORGE", GUILTY of COUNT III. ROBBERY.
19 DATED this ‘izdday of M 19 72 .
290 '
21
ERSON
22 ¢
If you have found the defendant guilty of Robbery, vyou
23
mugt angwer the following question: Was a deadly weapon used in
24
the commission of thig Robbery as defined in these instructions?
25
Yes y No
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6 IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
7 IN AND FOR THE CCUNTY OF WASHOE.
8 * ok %
9 THE STATE OF NEVADA,
10 Plaintiff,
11 V. VERDTIOCT
12 SIAODSI VANISI,
also known as
13 “PE",
alsoc known as
14| "GEORGE",
Defendant.
15 /
16 We, the jury in the above-entitled matter, find the
17| defendant, SIACSI VANISI, also known as "PE", alsc known as
18| "GEORGEY, GUILTY of COUNT IV. ROBBERY.
19 DATED this Q¥4 day of J@ﬂé@ , 1977 .
20
21 P
PERSON T
22 (. .
If you have found the defendant guilty of Robbery, you
23
must answer the following question: Was a deadly weapon used in
24
the commiggion of this Robbery as defined in these instructions?
25 ’
Yes &/// No
26 / ; 7 f
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IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT QF THE STATE OF NEVADA,

CODE 4245

IN AND FOR THE COQUNTY OF WASHOE.

u * +*
THE STATE QOF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
V. Case No. CR98-0518
SIAOSI VANISI, Dept. No, 4
also known as
!IP‘Er i}
alsc known as
"GEQORGE,
Defendant.
/
VERDICT

We, the jury in the above-entitled matter, having
previously found the defendant, SIAOSI VANISI, also known as
"PE," also known as "GEORGE", guilty of murder in the first
degree, find that the following aggravating circumstance exists,
to wit:

1. The murder of SGT. GEORGE SULLIVAMN was committed by

defendant SIAOSI VANISI, also known as "PE," also known as

/17
/17
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14

16
17
18
19
20
21

22

"GEQRGE", in the commission of or attcempt to commit the crime of

Robbery With the Use of a Deadly Weapon.

Yes V// No

2. The murder of SGT. GECORGE SULLIVAN was ccommitted by

defendant SIAOSI VANISI, also known as “PE," also known as
"GEQORGE", upcn a peace officer who was engaged in the performance
of his official duty and the defendant knew or reasonably should

have known that the victim was a peace officer.

Yes .~ No

3. The murder involved mutilation of SGT. GECRGE

SULLIVAN. )
Yes b/// No

4. The murder of SGT. GEORGE SULLIVAN was committed by

SIAOSI VANISI, also known as "PE," also known as "GEORGE",

because of the actual or perceived race, coclor, religion or

national origin of SGT. GEORGE SULLIVAN. .
Yes No !5

The jury further finds that there are no mitigating

circumstances sufficient to outweigh the aggravating circumstance
or circumstances found, and, therefore, set the penalty to be

imposed upon the defendant at DEATH.

DATED this ¢ day of Cﬁ;ﬂ;,@uj , 1999.

Ly 6%{ éﬁ%;ué}_
E PERSON C:7’
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Do we have to be unanimous on the aggravating factors on either the "yes" or "no”

| | QUESTION NO. 3:

(o)

N

4| ANSWER:

5 You must decide on each alleged aggravating factor separate from the others. You must be

6 [| unanimous as to any aggravating factor you respond "Yes" to on the verdict form.

, U Jacheims

DISTRICT JUDGE

OCT 06 1999

b
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' SIAQSI VANISI,

ORIGINAL
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CODE 4245

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE NEVADA,

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY CF WASHOE

THE STATE OF HNEVADA,
Plaintiff,

V. Case No. CR98-0516

Dept. No. 4

also known as
1 PE, H

alsc known as
"GEORGE, "

Defendant.

/s

VERDICT

We, the jury in the above-entitled matter, having
previgusly found the defendant, SIAOSI VANISI, also known as

"p also known as "GEORGE", guilty of murder in the first
egree, set the penalty to be imposed at LIFE IN PRISON WITHOUT
THE POSSIBILITY OF PAROLE.

DATED this day of , 19 .

FOREPERSON
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CODE 4245

IN THE SECCND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF Tp STATE CF NEVADA,

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE.

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

v, Case No. CR98-0515%

SIAQSI VANISI, Dept. No. 4
also known as
n PE! 1]

also known as
"GEORGE, "

Defendant.

/ umuﬁu/
VERDICT

We, the jury in the above-entitled matter, having

previously found the defendant, SIAOSI VANISI, also known as

“ also known as "GEORGE", guilty of murder in the first

!

degree, set the penalty to be imposed at LIFE IN PRISON WITH THE

POSSIBILITY OF PAROLE.

DATED tnis day of , 19 .

FOREPERSON
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after you have loeked at the evideece in the cagé}_£hA£ "
there's only one defense that you can think of that would be
appropriate. Have you discussed the limits and the
imperfection of the defense that Mr. Vanisi is requesting
that you put on?

‘MR. GREGORY: Ad nauseam, since March.

THE COURT: And you have indicated the spetific
problems with that defense and why that defense, based on
evidence, nothing to de with his particular testimony, but
just based on the evidence, would be an imperfect defense,
in fact, would not result in the result that he wishes?

MR. GREGORY: That's correct. And we have
consistently told him that we refuse to participate in a
potential fraud upon the Court and jury.

‘ THE COURT: Is there anything else?

MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Bosler.

MR, BOSLER: Just briefly. I think Mr. Gregory
has stated the basis for our problem. And it's scmething
unique to defense counsel, and maybe a lot of people don't
appreciate it, but the reason you deon't ask your client
whether he did it is because you don't want to know what

that information is because that will prejudice your ability

to represent that person, and unfortunately, prejudice their

right to have a fair trial and have a vigorous defense.

SIERRA NEVADA REPCRTERS ({775) 329-&56&0

168
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It's kind of unique to-aefense.counsél thét if
we know that our client has said something to us that would
be a lie, if you present it to the Court or allowed to bow
out and the next defense attorney, as if nothing happened,
and the next defense counsel may present something we know
is improper but we don't know is improper, and that is the
artificial relationship that is required and the ethical
obligations. That is our official relationshiplthat is
required by the constitution and the defendant's right to
aid vigorous defense in a fair trial.

It may seam a little bit disingenucus to the
regular observer, but that's the way the system has to be
set up so that Mr. Vanisi isn't left with counsel that are
going to sit on their hands, say I can't guestion this
person, cross—examine because I'm implying that I'm
supporting perjured testimony. I can't call these people as
ny witnesses becaﬁse the theme is going to be, believe this
incorrect defense, this evidence I know te be untrue, and so
I'm handicapped, and he's not presented with a fair defense.

| It's artificial, it's disingenuous, but it is
what the rules of professional.conduct regquire, and
especiélly what Mr. Vanisi is really in need cf, which is a
fair vigofous defense on some very difficult circumstances.
We can't present those anymore. And that's the reason we

have asked to withdraw. Thank you.

'SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
169
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THE COURT: Anything fuffhef, couﬁéel-?
MR. GREGORY: Thank you.
THE COURT: All right. The Court will issue a
written order. I'm going to take this under advisement at
this time. Court is in recess.

(Hearing concluded at 7:58 a.m.)

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
' 170
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STATE OF NEVADA, )

COUNTY OF WASHOE. )
I, ERIC V. NELSON, Certified Shorthand Reporter

of the Second Judicial District Court of the State of

Nevada, in and for the County of Washoe, do hereby certify:

That I was present in Department No. 4 of the

above-entitled Court and took stenotype notes of the

proceedings entitled herein, and thereafter transcribed the

same into Lypewriting as herein appears;

That the feoregoing transcript is a full, true
and correct transcription of my stenotype notes of said

proceedings.

DATED: At Reno, Nevada, this 27th  day of

Bugust, 1999.

o,

ERIC V. NELSON, CCR No. 57

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
171
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I hereby certify that I am an employee of the law offices
of Thomas L. Qualls, Esq., and that on this date, I served the foregoing Supplemental
Appendix on the party(ies) set forth below by: |
X Placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed envelope placed

for collecting and mailing in the United States mail, at Reno,
Nevada, postage prepaid, following ordinary business practices.

X Personal delivery.

Facsimile (FAX).
Federal Express or other overnight delivery.

Reno/Carson Messenger service.

addressed as follows:

TERRENCE McCARTHY

Washoe County District Attorneys Office
P.0. Box 30083

Reno, Nevada 89520

(Via Personal Delivery)

DATED this C? day of August, 2008.

WW

Kristy Schaaf
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7 1 Case No. CR98-0516
()
& 21 Dept. No. 4
-]
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a4
5
6 IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
7 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE.
8 * k%
| THE STATE QF NEVADA,
10 Plaintiff,
11 V. AMENDED NOTICE OF
INTENT TC SEEX
12| SIAQSI VANIST, DEATH PENALTY
also known as
13 "PE",
also known as
14| "GECORGE",
15| Defendant.
16 /
174 Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 250 filed with the court on
18| December 30, 1998,
19 COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by and through RICHARD
20| A. GAMMICK, District Attorney of Washoe County, and DAVID L
21| STANTON, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and hereby gives Notice
22y to the Court, counsel, and the defendant, SIAOSI VANISI, also
23} known as "PE", alsoc known as "GEORGE", of the following:
24 YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the State of Nevada by and
25| through the Office of the Washoe County District Attorney intends
26)] to seek the death penalty as punishment against SIAOSI VANISI,

AA00845
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é 1f also known as "PE", also known as "GEORGR", upon his conviction
% 2| for Murder of the First Degree as set forth in Count I.
§ 3 YOU ARE HEREBY FURTHER NOTIFIED that the State intends
44 to produce and present evidence concerning aggravating
5| circumstances relevant to the offense, defendant, vietim and/or
6| other matters relevant to conviction and sentence to allow a jury
7l or pamnel of three judges to set the penalty for the conviction of
8| Murder of the First Degree at death. NRS 200.030, NRS 200.033,
9] NRS 175.55%2; NRS 175.556, Payne v. Tennesgee, 501 U.S. 808, 111
10 S.Ct. 2587 (1%891). Rippo v. State, 113 Nev. 1239, 945 P2d 1017
11| (1997}); Greene v. State, 113 Nev. 157, 931 P2d 54 (193%7).
12 In addition to seeking the death penalty against
13| defendant SIAOSI VANISI, alsc known aé "PE", also known as
14| "GEORGE", based upon the aggravating nature of the offense
15]| itself, the State intends to present the following aggravating
16| circumstances as it relates to Count I,.NRS 200.033(4a) (7)
17| (8)(11).
18 The evidence which the State intends to present in
19| support of one or more of the following statutory aggravating
20| circumstances pursuani to NRS 200.033 as allowed by NRS 175.552
21f as it relates to Count I, Murder of the First Degree of Sergeant
22 GEORGE SULLIVAN includes
23 1. Evidence that the murder of Sergeant GEORGE
24| SULLIVAN was committed by the defendant, SIAOSI VANISI, also
25 known as "PE", also known as "GEORGE", in the commission of or
26 | attempting to commit the c¢rime of Robbery With the Use of a

., I
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=9 Deadly Weanon JRES 200.033{(4)Y {a). Bvidence will show that nrior
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8 21 to January 13, 1998, defendant VANIST expressed the intent to
-]
g 31 "kill & cop" and steal the officer’s gun and radioc; that on
4| January 13, 1998, defendant VANISI did "kill a cop," Sergeant
5| GEORGE SULLIVAN of University Nevada Reno Police Department, and
& did steal his gun and radio.
7 2. Evidence that the murder of Sergeant GEORGE
8| SULLIVAN was committed by the defendant, SIAOSI VANISI, also
2 known as "PE", alsc known as "GEORGE", upon a peace officer or
10| who was killed while engaged in the performance of his official
11 duty or because of an act performed in his official capacity, and
12| the defendant knew or reasonably should have known that the
13 victim was a peace officer. NRS 200.032(7); NRS 285.350.
14| Evidence will show that defendant VANISI did murder Sergeant
15| GEORGE SULLIVAN, who was in his University Nevada Renoc Police
16| Department uniform and initially in his University Nevada Reno
17} Police Department marked pelice wvehicle on January 13, 1998.
18 3. Evidence that the murder of Sergeant GEORGE
15| SULLIVAN was committed by the defendant, SIAQCSI VANISI, also
20| known as P"PE", also known as "GEORGE", involved torture or the
21| mutilation of the wvictim. NRS 200.033(8); Jones wv. State, 113
221 Wev., Advance Opinion 48 (18%7) Evidence will show that
23| defendant VANISI did murder Sergeant GECRGE SULLIVAN by striking
24| him in the head and left hand a minimum of twenty times with a
25| hatchet or other heavy sharp implement and then stomped on
26§ ///
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é 1[ Sergeant SULLIVAN’s head which grossly altered Sergeant
()
8 2| sULLIVAN’'s facial features.
~] .
o3 4. Evidence that the murder of Sergeant GEOQORGE
s
4 SULLIVAN wag committed by the defendant, SIACSI VANISI, also
5| known as "PE", also known as "GEORGE”, upon a person because of
64 the actual or perceived race, color or national origin of that
7 person.  NRS 200.030(11) . Evidence will show that defendant
8| VANISI, a Tongan, made comments about hating white people and
9| wanting to kill a white cop prior to murdering Sergeant GECRGE
10| SULLIVAN, a white police officer.
11 The State also intends to present evidence against the
12| defendant at the penalty hearing pursuant to NRS 175.552, in
13| addition to the aggravating circumstances outlined above, to
14| include all relevant character evidence as well as the
15§ circumstances of the particular offenses. NRS 175.552; Flanagan
16| v. State, 107 Nev. 243, B10 P.2d 759 (1991); Robins v, State, 106
17| Nev. 611, 798 P.2d 558 (1990); Biondi v. State, 101 Nev. 252, 6299
18) P.2d 1062 (1985); and Allen v. State, 99 Nev. 485, 665 P.2d 238
19] (1983).
20 The State alsc intends to present specific evidence of
21| Sergeant GEORGE SULLIVAN's good character as well as evidence of
22} the emotional impact on Sergeant SULLIVAN‘s family Payne,
23| supra; Rippo, supra, and Greene, supra.
24 The State will rebut any defense allegations claiming
25| mitigating circumstance(s) as listed in NRS 200.035.
26| ///
-4-
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b
o
l_l.
]
I_l.
b
é 1 If the defendant intends to present any evidence in
()
8 2| support of mitigating circumstances, as allowed by NRS 200.035,
~J . . .
«w 3] the State should have prior notice pursuant to the Discovery
N
4) Order in this case, In any case, the State will address and
5{ rebut any alleged mitigating circumstance(s), the nature of which
6| may not be known until the presentation of those mitigating
7 circumstance{s) by the defense. At that time, the State will be
8| prepared to and will disclose to the defendant and his counsel in
9| a timely fashion any additional evidence to contradict any claim
10| of mitigating circumstance(s).
11 The State asserts that the documented aggravating
12| circumstances are not outweighed by any mitigating
13 )} circumstance(s) and, thus, the death penalty is just and
14§ appropriate.
15 Moreover, if additional evidence of aggravating
16| circumstances as set forth in NRS 200.033 becomes apparent prior
17] to the commencement of the penalty hearing, notice will be
18| provided to counsel and the defendant as required by NRS 200.033
19| and NRS 175.552,
20 Thus, based on the foregoing and upon the conviction of
21| the defendant, SIAOCSI VANISI, also known as "PE", also known as
22 "GEORGE", for the charge of Murder in the First Degree as set
233 forth in Count I, it is submitted that all relevant evidence
24} concerning this Notice is to be presented to the jury or the
25y ///
26l ///
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Y

the defendant, SIAOSI VANISI,

"GEORGE"Y,

also known as "PE", also known as

in compliance with the law.

Dated this [ 2 day of

FJ}/L{’L’O}W N
7

5 T /\ .} . //}

0 L0.0 0 ernmil

RICHARD A. GAMMICEK

1959.

190

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

02255165

District Attorney
Washoe County, Nevada

b 22N (D4 A
BAVID L. STANTON
Chief Deputy District Attorney

-~
AA00850 733

2JDC03793



70
b
o
l_l.
]
I_l.
b
iy
-
1 CERTIFICATE OF FORWARDING
.
ﬂ 2 I hereby certify that I am an employee of the Washoe
0
> 3| County District Attorney’s Office and that, on this date, T
a4l forwarded a true copy of the foregoing document, through the
5| Washoe County interagency mail, addressed to:
6
7 Mike Specchio
Washoe County Public Defender
8 One South Siexrra
Reno, Nevada
g
Steve Gregory
10 Deputy Public Defender
One South Sierra
11 Reno, Newvada
7 ' /
12 DATED this fo- day of ML@‘-MM , 1999.
13 N J 5&7
1, - 3
14 , .Qﬁfn_e // A e
15 L
16
17
18
1g
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
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Ol CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
-
ﬂ 2 I hereby certify that I am an employee of the Washoe
W
o 3| county District Attorney’s Office and that, on this date, I
4| personally served a true copy of the foregoing document, by
51 delivering said document to:
)
7 Mike Specchio
Wwashoe County Public Defender
8 One South Sierra
Reno, Nevada
9
Steve Gregory
10 Deputy Public Defender
One South Sierra
11 Reno, Nevada
2 w Vi
12 DATED this /§ day of _ et st 1993
13
\ - ‘j‘ ) w
14 _Y\.O,Zv: ' T Aerrr e
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

o)
[va]
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Reu d H/Z{M/

Siosa Meuntain Health j 1,000
Py A. Rirk. M.D. 628 Lafls Stnast ' Brwty LK. Tosashasm, MLD,
i 4 Wi, MLF.T. : © Rema NV, 89501 Cndy M. Rerymad, S8 # T,
Pange: T2-%ITIT  Feo "-X0-MNT iy B Showb, POR

Octobaer 27, 1998

The Honorable Connie J. Steinheimer, District Judge
Department 4
" Washoe County Courthouse
P.C. Box 11130
Reno, RV 89521

RE: Siaosi Vanimi, a.k.a. *PE," a.k.a. "George"
Cage No. CR98-051¢

Dear Judge Steinheimer:

Mr. Vanisi received a thorough psychiatric evaluation at the Washoe
County jail on October 25, 1998, It ie my profeseional opinion
that Mr. Vanipi is of pufficient mentality to be able to understand
the nature of the criminal charge againat him; and is of sufficient
mentality to be able to aid and aseist counsel in his defense.
When Mr. Vanisi wae asked what he was charged with, he ptated he
was charged with *"First Degree Murder.* He states that he was

arrested in Utah on January 14, 1998, He gtates that he was
alleged to have committed murder against Sergeant Sullivan on
January 13, 1996, He ptates he was extradited back to Nevada

around January 26th, and he wae taken to the Parr Boulevard jail.
Ha states in July he was taken to Nevada State Prison until
Septembar. He states that he believes he went to Nevada State
Prison due to security problems. He gtates that he does not want
to go into any detail regarding the charges against him, because
he ig afraid that it may effect his trial. when asked how he was
sleeping, he stated he sleeps approximately asix houre per night,
and that his sleep patterns are not congistent. He states his
appetite is good, but he has lost 60 lbae,

Fanily and Envirommental History: Hie wother is alive and he
describes her as outgoing but reserved at times. Hie fathar is
alive, and he statej he was not arcund much and he divorced his

mother. He states he only met his facther once. Siblinge: He
staten he has two gioters and four brothers.

Family History of Paeychiatric XIllnese in the Family: He statss
that he is not awara of any history of psychiatxic i1llness in his

family.

Paat Pasychimtric Treatmant: He states he has received no previous
treatment.

WCPDO566 |
AA00854



Siaocei Vaniei, a.k.a. "PE,” a.k.a. "George®
Cage No. CR98-0516

Page Two

Childhnod History: He srates that he feele like he had a fairly
norpal childhqod. He went to school, went to church, and his
family waa fairly atrict. He states he grew up in San Hruno,

California. He atates he was not abused mentally, prhysically, orx
saexually.

Educational History: He has a high school education.

Work History: He states he has worked as an actor in a commercial,
he hag done electrical work, and also did grip work on a f£ilm,

Marital History: He was married in 19%, and he feels he is»
relating to his wife fairly well. He has two sona, agee 4 years
old and 2 years old.

Medical Eistory: He states he has had plastic surgezy on his
elbow, and also he has a hiastory of non-inaulin dspendent diabetes,

Madications: He states he has been taking Depakote and it has
halped him considerably in controlling his mood swings,

Alcohol History: He states that every month or so he will drink
beer, and he will drink approximately 3-8 beers per day. He states
that alcohol depressea him, but he still has epimsodic perioda when
he drinke.

Drug Historyt He states he has abused marijuana on a daily basis
since 1997. He states marijuana is hie drug of choice. He has

tried speed five times.

Arrast History: He states he has never been arrested, except for
minor traffic violarions.

Nental Statup Examinaticn: This is a 28-year-old white male who
seem9 somewhat anxious. Hie thought content and thought processes
ara relativaly intact. His affect has bean volatile, and he gtates
he has been manic at times and depressed at timea. Hie affect is
within normal limits at this time. Hallucinations and delusions:
He etatea he haa never heard voices or seen things that ars not
thare. He statep that he has had grandiose delusions when he was
manic, and felt like he wasp invincible, He states at timea he
feals lika he is Peter Pan, and that he is magical. Paranoid
thoughta: He denies any parancid thoughta. Memory evaluation:
His long-term memory is fair. Hia short-term memory is good, in
that he could remembar three out of three objects after five
minutes. Immediate memory: His immediate memory is fair, in that
he could zremember a seven-digit forward numbasr. Intellectual
functioning i8 evaluated as good. When askad the distance from San
Francisco to New York City, he gaid 3,000 miles. Abstract
thinking: When asked what the phrase. “The early bird gats the

AA00855
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Siaocal Vanisi, a.k.a. "PE," a.k.a. "Gaorge"
Case No. CR98-0516
Page Three

worm meand, " he astated, *You can reap what you sow by getting up
early.* Judgment ie evaluated as fair. When asked what he would
do if he found an addressed, pealed, stampad envelope lying on the
eidewalk, he asrated, *I would put it in the mailbox.” Aseetg: He
likes to talk in conversation and also likes Ping pong.

Diagmostic Impression:

. Axie I: Bipolar affective disorder
Polysubstance abuse
Axie II: Mixed personality traits
Axie III: Diabetes
Axia 1IV: Number 4

Axis V: GAF oxre of 32; GAF acora over the past year of 47

Sincerely,

FPhilip A.
PAR:dh

AA00856
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L‘Jcal law enforcement officers worked together to comb the Univensity
pemgtsdﬁmwashmddmdnmtohispaudweaﬂythismomjng.

Ea_rtheUNRcampm.

Tribune/Debra Reid

of Nevada Reno campus for clues after UNR police officer
l!e!m-i',sll:nll.)um:ll:n:ru:zit}lgli ‘a%ﬁ

unts for the mmurderer's scent in an

J— ———— T

S — ey
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Area Police investigate murder of UNR officer
BYMﬁgitlDHmm ﬂmnh.'*
Ui - Hlood ox how 1 by seaven s in &

Sullivan was in his 40¢. He i
Eg&ﬂWawmmmﬁmdﬁ

He staried working at the-
university Jan. 8, 1979, He waa
andmgg ?m;-&lm

1 was the gra; chift

\

|

6€860(Idf)/a
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Pclice are circulating a composits
dramg of an unidentified man
goan in the area
whara UNR Sgt.
G Sullivan
ad Mondry
nigm. Police said
heis notasus-
ﬁecl. but might
‘ alp E%']J asue-
pact.
him as
white, 341038, Staet 11 toB feat 1,
220 pounds with brown shoulder-
fength heir. He was wearing s
black knit cap, long dark-colored
[acksl and light pants tucked inta
dark boots. Call police at 334-2116

or Secrat Witness at 322-4900.

R Socret Withoas |a cfferinga
£2.500 reward for key informa-
Hon related 1o the Suilkan case,
Call 329-4000.

-1 d-TF

‘I can tell you he was a good
policeman. Iknow they say that
about officers who are killed, but
he truly was a good man.’

s .U

T

W ‘] feel really bad for the W ‘We knew the policemsan | B ‘All the officers we've hired
family. The last place you who was killed. Since we’re | bave at Ieast four years
expect something like that is | next to the university, we experience with :
on a college campus’ have kind of s relationship.’ | law-enforcement agencies.’
—Digrvich Stioetz, ~Rsger Culs, - —Alfn Mocitzer, 3581 cliet,
mui'lll Maclawds lossranse VP TMEE canep®s pulice

. ] _ - _

AA00860 §VCPD09829




i | ""_I
—— } |
._Foundinmorming:, 7 ¢
Officerwasbeatento’: - ¥ -
ideath, police say. -
- Officers from all Truckee . S e s e L
Meadows law-enforcement agen-

‘day for the Hillef or Killors who CLOSE INSPECTION: Members of focal law Uriversity of Nevads. Reno campus ocking o clyes
‘b death & 43-year-old Uni- enforcement agsncies, above, join togsther Inagrid In the murder of police 8gt. George Su . The'
: ;&Urmkem police search Tusaday morning on the southweat corner of  ssarch included the UNR .tﬂprgloto.
‘0 . . . o

Citizens walking near the cam- rowy , . :
pus main entrance shout 1230 |l wBLH | react with shock, sadness;

am. found the body of §

[ ] » |
. o W UNR :
SEoF.D: Sl nextto e | ety 7y U, officer leaves behind wife, 5 children
glu.l. Galeoto. Investigators said N /By Frazk Mulisn Jv.
Sullivan, who began his shift at | s :

11 p.m. Monday, apparently
. with an . He

!

RENQ GAZETTB-JOURNAL [ |

e |

working that shift 7 i
weeks,

.o o | St . 1
Flags flown at state facilities | °°°f-2:
arp a2 halfstaff today in honor | pmomne . .- —‘ i

m |y of

Of 1 . i B 4
i?‘i;s%’wiﬂ.‘ﬂ“ﬁ’m‘éf‘“ Uai iy ‘

Suilivan’s bome in Sparks | Oct 3 1978.

bla: to

to talk to or wes crowded with family and | W Sunvivad byhis
ﬁmed." Gdleoto said, friends Toesdgy. . wife, y
€00 department, which haadles chil- | and four song

“They have two
dren (ages 7 and 3) m too | and adaughter,
t0 co: hend what ha 2 A pubiio’
vada, mouu ofii‘é;;’&’,‘g ”is schadulad gt Lawlor Events
Sauter, who has known Sullivan | CenteratZg.m. Friday.

' for UNR. police,
i ‘tpendmtothem -
Sullivan’s n is missing §.

and anthorities are searching for |

the weapon, Galeoto swid late 3

R i

i Eﬂﬁy}'

a;;: I;.’:
Tuesda g B i for 18 years. _ -
Polics divers also searched ‘Eimﬁsﬂ' {  Sullivan and his wife, Caro- They married in Reno and lived
O i S I nurse, met wm’u%i" . . '
' Raoo QemeJoumtt  were both sindents af . See SHOCK on page 3N

Sees_l_.uionpapu

————
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fair anner.”

A RR Pofice Chief Kenmeth Sjoen

said Sullivan “was one of our weil-

,q,m¢muhw§?$@?ﬁ“
through shock and pain.

1;0%?crdem:ritmls:x!.i'nrn:launmtt-

Sheswmd Sullivanwasknown forbei
Svotvedwith hiskidsandtheiractiv-
“Houndstrite, buthe wandefirite-
tythe familyman,” Morgan ssid. “He
committed tohis familyand

ﬂ.—_ :

{,M'ﬂ

u 11 p.m. Monday: Sgt. Georgs
D. m,ﬁ.beg;lsdwm
for the Iast threo weeks.
o Sal. ﬁgmnwldmﬁi
ar an
cruiser near the information
idosicat the south gate of tha
Univarsity of Nevada, Reno cam-

us.
Eﬂ:ﬁlmmmm
Police and UNR
amive and call for backup.

~"%TIME LINE: THE SULLIVAN SLAYING

M 1 a.m.: Washoa County sher-
Hff'a helicopter sasrchos campus
from alr cther officers con-
tinus ground search,

m3 (ui;u Police fr;l!_]n mbhw:{
agencies begin a grid-search

the UNR ampus whilo other off-
cers conduct & roont-by-room
search of avery UNR buliding.
Search continues thraughout the
dnz.:s officers visit door-to-toor
k: the surrounding nelghborhaod
koking for ciues and winesses.

AA00862
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Murder suspéct appreh

PY MARCIA ROHRER Réno police Lt Phil Galesy _ “They did some darn good.

Tribune Stff said they asked police n Sa: police work,” Galeoto said.

Salt Lake City police arreet- Lake to watch for Vanisi, %, “Fortunately for all of us they
ed the man accused of killing a  after they learned he has rels found him and caught him.

University of Nevada polics offs-
cer after a twohour stendoff

‘Wednesday night.

" mvm&,%mgedmh
Sullivan and three counts of . officials. They told him they hai
armedmh_ , fled to Utah late

or Wednesday

Tueeday
marning.

tives living there, .
learned Vanisi was in Utah afte upﬁoVamm"smestothertha:f
a phone call fram Salt Laks the standoff at the apariment

County Sheriffa D

a man who matched the descrip-
tion given in Vanisi'® arrest war-
rant. .

o ended in Salt Lake City ;

him down with a bean-bag gun.
Vanist also wiﬂ:lﬂpirf
shots at police oficers a
tol that may have belonged to
Sullivan. Vanisi was treated at a
Salt Lake Hospital for & gun
waound to the arm.

satd.
Galeoto said two Renn detac-
tives flew to Halt Lake City this

—______ b

wmdhbagfﬂxnum him
Sakt Leks County Jai, Galeoto

morning to begin the extradition

Procens,
He said after they have poai-
tively identified Vanisi and com-

the Washoe Cm:itny District
Attorney’s office have to
make arrangements to bring him
back Thie could take up to three
months, Galeoto said.

Police linked Vaniai to
Sullivan's murder and two
armed convenience store rob-
byl ios with inf i sded

AA00863

witnesses.,
Acoording to the warrant for
See Varisi page 8A
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+ Reno police searched homes and staked out a Mormon Church near the imiversity campus during

AA00864
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Vams1. Memorml serwces planned for fa]len Io‘fﬁcer

from Page 1A

stay with them,

They gave the saams descrip-
Hion of Vanisi end said thsy aleo
saw him wearing a pair of
creamed-colored gloves Mondsy
night.

They told Vanisi
returned to the apartment
groond 1:15 am. Tuesday, carry-
ing a hatchot. They said he was

shart of breath, nervous and agi-
tated. He was no longer wearing

the wig and had a plastic bag
i unknown items.
Sullivan’s body was found
pﬁ:tt:ohis CRY MBAT BN

Vanisi was seen at about 1020
robbing a 7-Eleven

Share, 710 Baring Bvd.
mmmwm
a pistol at her and
demanded money from the
gbout 380 he loft the store.
A man fiting Vanisis
the Ji Food Mart,
2695 Clear Acre Lana, about 10
minites later. This man also
painted a pistol and demanded
the money, Tha clerk, who later
ifled Vamisi’s picture, gave

2

AA00865
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Reno police comb neighborhood

David 3. PerkerFans Geoate-Jowrnal

ARIM SEARCH: A SWAT team member, above, pactwnsintha church. Nothing wasfound. Washos
checks out seme vehicles parked in front of the County D.A. Dick Gammick, below, shows an
Mormon Church on Buena Vista Avenus on equipped gun belt similar to what was taken from
Wednesday. Pofice believed for a time that the sus-  slain UNR officer George Su'ﬂivan

AA00866 ~ YLrDO9sws



By Phil Barbay
and Jsnnifer Crowe
RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL

A man Repo police ss hny told
n he wanted to #x0

then killed 2 University of

Nevada, Rerno police sergpant

with a hatchet was arrested

Wedoesday night in Salt Lake

City sfter a two-hour standoﬂ'

police,
Shortly before 9 p.m., Salt

Cny law ofﬁcers arrested Siaosi |

TR £ 1 /11 ' 27.1

a ;W:tnesses said

| deputies  fired .

| fear gas into the | |

: bome and then

| iknocked  out)
! - I - \J::g;: with, a
: : ag  gum,
f fire with '
 Subivan  Lake  Co ty |
| W Torepart idepml ]

any lnrorrnatlon a.uthonucsuid

+ about Stagsi | Siaosi Vams;.]
;\fmanlsi caif 27, was treated;

no

! for & minor gup-
i police at 334- shotwoundtothe othe.
1211barSecret - arm  and  was!
i Witness at 322- t expected to be!
4900, i booked into the!

i + Jail, sheriff's l
{ MObiuaryot  Jim Potter ag%
Spt. George He wil t‘m:ci
Sultivan. extradition by
Page 7D Rencauthorities. -
‘lSoholarship . Vanisi is the!
‘fund craated In | main suspect in
i memory of the i

: Suilivan. murder of UNK !
. p... 3; pohce
George Sulfivan, |

4%, 7 7 who T was
found beside his patrol car at -

12:24 g.m. Tuesday near sn infor-
mation kiosk north of Ninth
Street on the UNR cam

Police szid he had been blud-
g:;ncd to death with a rubber-

dled hatchet, later found in

Vanisi's a ent on Rock Bou-
levard in

“We are relieved he was
caught,” said Officer Lane Grow,
who wgﬁl:hed with Sullivan {or four
years, van was Grow's super-
visor on the late shift. Grow was
offthe night of the hllmg.

“We farl all the police agencies
did everythmg theg could. We just

e B g 15 buing Sulls
is 0 -
vah back, but it will be ﬂ‘:ce for

Sullivan’s family to know there is

fire to a garage. Vanisi, who police
said was & Tongan alien, lmfguen
the subject of a manhunt in thc

Reno are
Police ;aid. Vaniei had taken
Sullivan's .45 caliber agtomatic
pistol -and belt and robbed two
cmvemewestcru'rnesda nﬁ
Reno police
Galeoto said o Justme Court

Judge Bd Dannan signed an arrest
wirrant  Wedn aocusm;
Vanigi of murdering

Salt Lake Ci authomtlae[i said
officers, alerted by police teletype,
mcoamzed Vamg, who had been

" arrested there before, and went to

his last Salt Lake Cxty address.
Vhnisi spotted officers and ran in-
side an apartment, officials said.

Scz SUSPECT on page JIA

aim

; pua dorod A1) ayeT IJES

&on

S.mno

Segd 1ea} 1M Jjopue)
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Washoe

DA Dick

Gammick

obkains o

for Vanisi'e

aireat..
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—_— —— — 1
around the uidversity [ooking For —————— oo or oo .o o — i
more ip!nmaﬁat:nvmq ﬂuﬂﬁ:r’:t" _Bource: Fano Gazetin-Joumal rasasrch Atark BertiayiTeno Gazette-Jmmsi
ing aecighbors amisi’s apart- . R —
ment. that he might want to teal a car. _ Missing  from LT hessid. |
Officers also staked oot several Lol&}ﬁm org” . Sullivan's m | ne of the Rock
Pplaces Vanisi was I Police Chief Ken Sjoern were his - Boulevard resi--
incinding the Mormon Chnrch on  said Sullivan vwas Lust known to lesther  basket- deats told police he
Bilens lstaAvel‘lJl_lNe.lgmtafcw kave made u traffic stop ot Ninth weaye belt, suepected  Vanisi |
hluch;myﬁpmme Someone _il._nd Centi-;matmz:znll.m. Etl;cle hfsl- inth;a!aﬁng_ﬂe-
reported spotting the suspect's ve- uesdsy. A backup officer talked aded .45. said Venisi, whom
hicle, a whitc Chevy Blazer, short- to Sullivan briefly, then Jeft, Sjoen caliber  Glock he knows also s
gllﬂalymmtwgr&dm said. : “Pe,” hadbeen car-
urch turned up nothing, Police Sullivan then apparently issued tol, two md Vanisl Vanisi rying & robber-;
thmbeganhm;fmabmmmdy mammmlwamlnglndd;uu -43-celiber Glock hanzled. silver-|
n:.‘ - his marked patrol car onto yniver- pistol megazines, handeuffs, ablack meta! hatchet i)

police searched, they re- nizsmunds there, Sjoen said. metal flashlight, a Matorols hand- the days before the murder, the ar-lf

i around, parked held pelics radio and severs] other fldavitsa
people sceing someone of Vanisi's nnder lights and started doin Accessories, . Hesaicﬁhnzlmuon ight,
description. “I have no idea how m oﬂwhmhewnd! A Sparks police sergeant re- Venisi was in the 2 arnnd:xiﬁ-,

) , 12:57 a.m., ca!ledieemg fvan nesr the in- ing a with a black bag-
. In Carson City, sheriff's depu. found his body on the pavement erection befors the attack and dmnasahgbgud,amd-oo;oredi
ties stopped & man who d  nextto hiscar, . . . ilso seeing gomeone of Vanisi’s leather-looking jacket and baggy, ;
sitnilar to Vanisi but wes deter- The affidavit says Sullivan died ﬁmmm ing in the shad- binck dcmntﬁ:rnn 'l'hewitness]
'mined o be a homeless person. of mansive head injuries consis ows™ 'dSnlIinn,tpaaﬂida— and several other people reported
At 2n afternoon press confer- tent with blows from a hatchet or vit saya. Another motorist repart- ing Vanisi siate, = !

! Di similarweapon, ~ ed seeing sach a man 1 want to kill a cop,” the sffidavit

‘torney Dick Gemmick warned “Wo belicve 2 hand ax was pur- from  the cnm?tu onto Ni u?. ] . ;
‘Tesidents, "Don't leave your cars chased a couple days before 1o kill Street between 12:30 am. and 1 wo of the residents said that |
outside running There's evidence acop,” Gammickesid. a.m. The man carried a black tots when Vanisi mreii_jt_the npan«|

o s

AA00869
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-ment at about 1:15 g0 Tugsdny;

ho had a silver metal hatchet.
mdd he also was short of b:cath,
nervcus and agitated and &id pot

I-Ie was C gaplnstxcbas.
. He asked fmm’m a cer, then

,stelzvmon

walked out. He returncd without
the bag, theaffidavit says.
Later in the day while wmhin;
le(ﬁ(;rt about the siay-
ts asked Vanm
whethur he was involved. Thi
paid he admitted he killed Sulifm

van.

Another T {mown to the
residents an
?arnnm Sunday night with

both saying they were go-
ins to kill & cop. The other man
hasnot been

In a search ot the apartment,
police seized & pair of cream-col-
ored gloves, & red-colored jacket wall
and rubber-handled silver
metul hatchet. AH the items
appeared to be blood-stained,
police said.

! The affidavit also unplwatcs

gaanisi in armed mBheries Tues-
Y
Store, 710 Baring Blvd., Sparks,
and about 10 ninutes later at

t at & 7-Eleven Food

Jacksons Food Store, 2393 Clear :

AcreLane, Reno. .
Police ssid -identified
Vanisi fr(t); e videg
iapes a3 gunman who 1oo
about $20 from the 7-Eleven and
$67 from Jacksonst Witnesses at
both stores said the gun was a

Sjoen said his officers are issued
9mm Giock-17 handguns, bat
may purchase larger calibers on

OWD.

Immigration and Naunhza—
tion Service Agent Rick Eston
gm:l Vaanentand gﬂlUm?hc‘l’
tates from onga n
19708 as.8 mdg:)x nhy

movedtothe mmlandfromﬂa—

Police seid know of no pri-
or ceiminal

Assorigted Press contributed to
this report.

th

eki” had left the their

AA00870 1 ¥CFPO983S
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‘He was the type of sergeant Wbo cazed for his téoops and Ied by example.’
— UNR Police Shisf Keansth Sjoen

Thousands mourn slain UNR officer

e !
) J i
. p
. !
i
i
t
LY 3
+ |l ) i
|
|
i
S . ' . - mmwmmml‘
NORING THE FALLEN Above, UNR Poilce Chisf Ken Sjosn " Sulivan, during a memorial eetvice Friday at Lawlor Evants
leans dawn to kiss Carclyn Suillvan, widow of siain UNR police Sgt. .Below, Sgt. swgvan 8 hat sitg atop Howers at Friday'a service,
Sulhvan recalledas a ded1cate familyman . 7 . |
By Jennifer Crowe Mitthew wers among the cesket L g‘ =
mommmm ) - : 31 fome . '
. - am e beyon gbihty x . .
Gray skies and blustery winds . waives cndnrehceal{sextnsohard, 1 o
matched the mood of the thousands - extraditions us the ability to endurs, |-
whotumed out F afternoon to Siacs! Vanisl ll‘:hom:owu and eachothrr g
say goodbye to slzin University of « =, | signs papsrs was one of w.ht
Nevade, Renopelice Sgt. George D. “ that witt send ufing the two-hour
ullivan. K oot him back to Whom mm .
" More than 3,000 people, includ- T Nee 8o fed him as a loving husband,
officers from _across ovada 10 1800 deyoqed futhet and dedizated polics
Eern Nevada and California, prosecition. officer.
d Lawioy Events Center for the “He was the type of wﬁm
remorial service. Sullivan, 43, was  John Akers of Sparks Christian cared for his troops and led by ex-
d early Tuesdaynearanmfor— Feﬁnwsh:pa;kedmr dance to ,* spid UNR Chicf Kenneth
nnho&konthcsouthendofthn helpSullivan'swidow, and Sj who had to pause during hiis
CAmpuS. " five children, M Matthew
In the opening prayer, Pastor Briam, Scott and Kyle. Briln-an&

See MEMORIAL or page 4A 3
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Every nightinmy prayers,
L know you'll always be there.
You said to me once
that life wasn’t always fair.
1 never understood until now,
now that I dare.
It’s a feeling of loneliness,
like the loss of my heart.
My Daddy is gone now,
and we must part.

— Excerptafroma Sullban s children
o g Y i

A MONENT OF REFLECTION: A feflow officer
from the University of Nevada, Rene grieves for his
shain colleague during Friday's services.

|
THEIR LONA WALK: The fornily and frianda of

Sgt. George Sutlivan carmy his body from the Lawlor Events

|

Center following services on the university campus.

AA00872
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T nevar worried for his safoty
because he was so good at what
ha did. | want io.thank the -
o!ﬂceﬁlmau:gmaswya’s

agtau;&mm'awﬁnw

=
;

whosa ramaris

ware read by
John Akers

Ber— - —r s

Memorial

Frompage 1A
remarks to wi
aiwayg ready

serve.

tears. *He was
protect and to

With 19 years service, Sullivan
was tho senior officer at UNR.
Officer Steve Sauter had worked
with Sullivan for 17 years and
recalled hours spent eating break-
fast together about their
families.

“George believed if you raised
sood, decent children ‘they'll be
ﬁod decent human beings,”

uter said. “And he knew that's
what it would take to make this

—

-
prerl

world a betterplace, "

“That’s what he wanted to do,
mkei_;hixwoﬂdabetterplau.", .

Sullivan’s dedication to his fami.
A
spzakers, Washoe ,
Richard Kirkland called Sullivan's
a:emagc to his wife, Carolyn, 8

He told of ‘5'."’1 Cerolyn would
take the kids skiing for the day and
Sullivan would stay home and
clean the house. When hix wife and
children would return, Sullivan’
made sure dinner was waiting for |
them, Kirkland said,

_Kirkiand also responded to criti-
ciste of the intensive manhunt !

. “whiners™ and said comparing
. nerislikeeompnﬂ.n‘g

kilier. He called those peoph

death of a citizen 1o that of an off:
“Manzanity

: Lake toLake Tohoe. :

>

¥

If 2 criminal is bold anua h
purposefiglly stalk a golice offis

an petson, that criming
conld be randomly walking the
streets  killing innacent  anfl
unarmed ke :

citizens, ke zaid. X

Sen. Richard Bryan, D-Nev,
also attended the service, praising
Sullivan and the work poiiee dots
protect the commuynity, !

“You are the sentinels on du
, 2ach and every evening” he
“You are teo seldom d enf
"often criticized.”

The service ended with the U.S.

tls flag from the casket being presens-

ed to the widow and z 2I-gun
sahute, The crowd gathered cutside
on the steps of Lawlor Events
Center to watch the procession,

which included two bngpdi;;m and
the . casket, sormrounded by
Sullivan's farnily and close friends,

Overhead, two Washoe Connty
Sheriifs O belicopters flew by
in honor of Sullivan,

At nearly the same moment the
casket was roiled outside, the gray
skies parted and a burst of sum&
shone the clouds. )

“Look at that,™ one woran sai

md Sullivan. “it’s ag if
i 18 smiling down on him,™

-_1‘:-».'.'.’_

police.. mounted for Sullivan’s !

AA00873 1BCPD098I6



chitdren fre would say, ‘I know
'rs wondaring, ms?
briafast moments of

o maufm God o4
aswe L me
shouider and sw”

mmm Andnﬂmths!

arvi o
tokd me atio 3

| ;;'.L..Z' " mranﬁ
i Lo g~?’1 :
A meraly Jus-

A ticae, &nd}

) kriow the district

Gammick, wilf myism"
888 o

— Washos Sheritt
Richard

Al of you who wear the badge
maoyg': tomibeneﬂtﬁvm

peace officars
%mm%w

—Pubr
éﬁmmm

)—* E— 'Gsorgomnol‘

haaamdaa
sirang message
i g COMTIIn-

place

ourselvss inlarm's way to keep
you safe. This sleo sends a sirong
massage tocriminals: You have
o aate haven. Be warned, we will
not folerate viokenca. Wa will
ba forever and wa will pur-
Sus you i overwhelming num-
bora.m"Yauwﬂmebm@n_ fo fus-

_shmnﬁ;"m Prariny
was

“Beorgo

afways with his
kids. It wasn't
unususl o hear
the diaitone mid-
coareaton

because ona of
the kids
dro| agiass
Topd vetyihing 76 i WIS
Wi
childran™
— MMYioar Steve Sauter of the
University of Nevade, Reno

o b
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Back to face charges | 27 74 -

e
s

' Tribune/Debra Reid
Escorted by law enforcement officers, murder and robbery suspect Siaosi Vanisi was returned to Reno from Salt -

Lake City Saturday morning. Vanisi is accused of killing University of Nevada police Sgt. George Sullivan. Vanisi

“was captured in Utah after a stand-off with the Salt Lake City Sheriff's Departmént. Yanisi scemed calm and chat-

ted briefly with the media before he was booked into the W County Jail. Richard Cammick, Washee County’s
district attorney, said he seek the death ty against ¥V for Sullivan’s murder.

"AA00875
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' By Phil Rerber !
TH RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL .

| University of Nevada, Reno police

: sergeant is expected to be returned !
g from Salt Lake City inseven daysto
fsixweeks. }
Siaosi Vanisi, 27, who recently
had beer living n. -
l- , Sparks, was ap-
prehended Wed- -
' nesday night in Salt
l Lake City. Alert
by a Reac police
teletype that he
might flee i_t]:umu.
deputies fo
‘ Vaniel 111'1':1fmn:l:-1!:1aq:nllalvmr_[‘E '
. ment with tear gas
and felled him with a gun-fired bean

b .

aﬁe's charged with killing Sgt.
- | George Sullivan and robbing two ;
" | convenience - stored carly .
r| Wedtiesday. |

=
(o}

" ‘He was teasing the officers, - |
almost daring them to shoot him.”
—8gt. Jim Potter, Sait Lake County

1167

The men sccused of killing a | Lo

‘We will now st
proceedings to brinig him back.’

xtradition

—Diek Gammick, Washos Coanty District Attermay |

, APARTMENT SEARCH: investigators mit hended Wednesday in Sait Lake City.
RO the townhouse apartment. above, whers fromanoiicer'sflashiight photobelow, shines al the
Blapsi Vanial, a suspect in the hatchet glaying of & windowsof the apartmant where Vanisi was afmestad

-

| Gammick considers seeking death penalty
for suspect 1n __UNR_police

officer slaying

I

i
A

H

University of Nevads, Reno police officer. was appre. _ aftera two-hour standefi.

Assaciatad Press
The spotight

DL

|
I
¥

.\ must be first

Tulivan is believed to have Déed
attacked without provocation and
repeatedly struck omthe head with a
katchet police fater found in 2 Rock
Boutevard apariment where Vanisi
had been steying with flends.

Vanisi's friends keard him say in
the days before the slaying, “1 want
toldllacop.” .

Saovercomewiikemotion that he
could hardty eatk Thursday, Washoe
County District Atiomey Dick
Gammick, & former Reno

. officer, said be will consider
"1 the death penatty for Vanisi.

To do that in Nevada, murder
~degree (premeditated

and deliberated) and must include
what Gammick called cenain

'} “aggravators.”Hesaidoneisthe vie-
'} - tim was & police officer.

Since hisareest, Vanisihasrefused

| to talk to police, Gammick said.

“We will now start extraditior
progeedings 10 bring him back,” be
. said. Gammick must ask Gov. Bob
Miller 1o ask the of Utzhto
retwrn Yanisi to Nevada, |
If Venisi waives extradition pro-
ceedings, he could be returned o
Reno in a week. If be fights extradi-
tion, he most request a b -in
Wwhich a judge detcrmines whether
there is a criminal charge
whether heisthe person .
' That could take fourto six
Gammick said. .
He added Varisi will receive no

credit for jail time spent waiting for
extraditiof.

i

fl
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‘Uncooperative V

| By Jovmitor Crows
REND GAZETTE-JOURNAL

SALT LAKE CITY — The mar

Salt Leke County aheriff's Sgt.
Jim Potter said Vanisl had been
uncooperetive since his arrest at

‘si jailed unde  uicide watch

friends we knew he had bere,” '
Potter said. “We knew he hed 2 iot
of lslander friends here end wa

AA00877

i

i
1 | he my 9:45pum. Wednesday, ' madecontact with them.” B
Reno police say killed & university “As far a3  know, ke hasn't said = The cousin, who identified him- i
police sergeant will have hig first anything about the murder,” Pot~  self only as Lino, said it was hard | ;
1 Court appearance this morning i ter saiC. “The ouly thing I've for him to turn Vanisi in, but he e
Salt City. 0 heard is his statement to TV deny-  “had to do the right thing.” P
Siacsi Vanisi, 27, will be ar- ing that he killed anyone.” “I want to gee justice served,™ :
';nigncdtndajybyvi:tco conferenc. 8nisi was arrested afier 2 3% be said Thursday. ™ - f
gﬂt before Judge Dennis Fuchs. hour standoff with Salt Lake City  Potier said Vanisi's name rang g |
Lake County jail officials said potice and sheriff's deputies. Pot- bell with Sgt. Jerry Townsend and |
the poblic defender will represent fex said Yanju's cousin, whom he Det. Bob Hobrowald in Salt 1 ake, .
¥Yanisi, He remains in the mentsl - did not identify, called police A background check revealed ‘
health unit of the jail upder a sui- - when the fugitive showed up at his  multiple ties to the Salt Lake arga, .
cidewatch. . : ., ~ocondeminium Wednesday after- and a 1988 arrest for a apreding i
Vinisi is not tl?ible for bail be- D, Spllivan, & 19%year University noon. - - ticket ang failure to have a valid _
cause of 1 probable causs warmrant of Nevada, Reno police officer,  “Two -of our homicide people  California driver's Hoense. .
enﬁcd Wegcosdny by Reno Judge with a rubberhandled hatchet had mone out when th_ziv saw the  “Nothing in his record shows L
Edward Dannan zccusing him of earl Tuesday momning on the feletype warrant and left their . = '
bludgeoning te death Spt. George U'Nicampus cards with famify members and See YANIS! on page 10A ﬁ
- - —_— e L - '|| 7‘. '!' I e _— — - [
. oy - shot i : P—— ident Jermifer AefGy
- “It looked Tike sotmethin . F 7 UneSWAL officer shot B €Wiee piyerviewresident Jenmifer
V s movie,” said Riverview omins | A than, said she'd never geen g raid in the
Anita Jackson. “I's not uhsomimon . show imself but never the $U  aeighboriiood before. dren throve
F 1A : 10 hear gunshots and stuffhere et | Pottersaid. ated her and her children Fanc
Fompege . night, but I've ! “Hewasteasingtheofficers,almost 4 be by dnor, because the
. violent crime, but we haven't been | Bore uEver seen that many ., “Hewas to shoot him,” Potter | faced the unit Vanisi wesin,
sbleto accesshis jvenile records yet, gf’ “m%mﬂh‘daﬂ"f | m}mulmnh:didﬂ : % blern was you can't lock
to see if there s anything there,” m“mm : A e o ey wouldmt shoot &t  from the qutvide, ”she seid.
Pottersaid. I fo ; mmt% Ml o, : Ehﬂd»oﬁf broke in and stole the
Lessthenanhourafierthe twoofi- | fom Riverview i Iand bil.:fm! oL Tnstead pofice shot Iim inthe groin '.ﬂsm,!mm,ﬁm {video game) my kidsgot
mLmogﬂeedwml;ra;’*mFﬁg; hours. Potter said officers tried to | witha.37mmbeax %ﬁwﬂr it |for Christmas aud my VCR is dam-
recreabion center abou negotinte with Venlsi for shour He was teken into a 3 " Qivervi
?‘mm his -home. Whgmogﬁlg ! m”fﬁmm’fm"mfﬁdﬁ . ﬂﬁlﬂm”’ﬁﬁ% o E."‘“hqu::&i@-ﬂfwmm !
vt besgrne iemoved | b | T iy Vanl i rsient sithe i e e
the door whea potice wemttounit 1 16 peacefllly. We mfhsm eI | ‘in Salt Lske Cityforthe  [plein jiike nice, quiet people.
ofthe Riverview Aparimenta [ ﬁmﬁt&hﬁ%mﬁ?ﬁmﬂw L e s the scverily of the e e what wasgoingon, |
. b,cm“mﬂ:’gmmdﬁhfﬁhm“h;ﬁs “D&nmm."!’ouemid.’ “Hetrdedto ; llenp'&e ﬂe&gﬁn@wﬂg i:%s;i " | coulda't believett," hesaid. - ..
ol g, The o i ) [ttty | (o S, D i e [ —
ecial Weapons and Tacti was inthere alone,” lesve pendingani of. .
tc;[::,scgtm officers au::’:lI f'u': m% ! détmmﬁlt,i’misimﬁno the Pottersaid the Utsh part of the case
e | djecent and started isclosed. .
mmﬁ%mﬁ ! ij;s;liu_u police to ;h;.clr-lw le:rrg“fa ::W:dcigtqyriﬂb,“hﬂm"w"!"t
Blems wi CEDIStETY in the upstairy windows .
mt? l]:avepéc 'dwg:}lhdm o ’ keep him from possib bumh:: ! V?ﬁ?;ihadmhmauck]!oulﬂard ,
. 2¥I0 CTce. Hesalo w 1 downtheunit, Pottersaid. anisibamn resldence in Spacks at & pm. |
135 in Salt Lake City in the late | 0 Ao lsundry oom | Tuesday. Reno police sey herobbed |
Tongnlrinmon T ondsreckbisamivitintheonimnee | eeroren cmresomsiscr Tiesday
HEca halfway, pointing 1.45 caliber Glogk | inmlt‘sneaﬂ}'ﬁﬂomﬂafmrgﬂtem
| pistol &t SWAT officers "toSsh Lake City,2 [0-hourrive.

WCPD09823



 didn’tkill

a COp,

laim

A Vanisi retirns

toReno: He'llbe
arraigned Monday.

By Jssntior Crows
RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL

Prociaiming his innocence, the
mgn aceused of the brutal slaying
of a University of Nevada, Reno
ghcc officer returned to Reno

Siaosny Vanisi, 27, was flown by
private plane from Salt Lake Cit}r
and hooknd into the Washoe
Co ail ghortly before 11 a,m.,
onac of murder and thres
-counts of robbery with a
:Ivgapon. He carlier wam:d

“No, 1 didn't do it,” he said to
reporters outx:de the jail. *No, I

dxdn’thl[a
ugg withont bail in a

gpecial watch cell for security rea-
sons, Yanisi will be d bz
video camera from the jail at 9:3
a1, Monday, Dmnut Aftorney
Dick Gammick has not said ifhe
mgﬁm% ¥

anisj i3 reaponm-
ble for the Jan. 13 murder of Sgt.
George D. Sullivan, 43, found
bludgeoned to death near the infor-

mation kiosk at the south end of |

the campus. He was arrested the
next day in Sait Lake City afler a
3'Iﬁ-geau.r standoff with Utah

po
Vanisi arrived at the Reno  jail
shackled and dressed in glﬁso
. Before hie was cacorted inside,
anisi briefly answered rters’
questions while sitting in the back
sest of the transport vehicle;
Why do 50 meny people think
you him?
Well do you think [ killed
him?™ Vanisi asked.

of UNR Sgt. Geor

of a pokce vehicle bafore f

T

T

e — -

Phoios by Joart DixervRanc Gazetia- b

DENIES KILLING: Above, Siaosi Vanisi, suspect In the Jan. 13 hatchet
Suilivan, briefty talks to reporters from the back

— e it i

eJngshutﬁadmtoWastneCauntyM fop.
Whyareigmmcusmd custody.”

'v¢ been  What do you say to the family of
chamd,sothmxswhat do

when they’re charped.

ey're in

Sce YAMIST on page 5C
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Vanisi
From 1C
the victind

“Nothing comes to mind right
now.

Subsequent requests for an inter-
view with Vamisi were ;‘;:Ied

s off~

“He started playing gemes, but
we don't ; those es,” S
g.iig T phynid. “‘ge th:li,

him, “If you want ta
now.” We dony't negotiate with pris-
oners,”

Sullivan, & {3-
year department

veteran, had 2 wife
, and v children.

o comment Swtarday

- afternoon, but a
fHend who
angwered the

just wants

appeared to have bees stained by

bood.Sevnn]tipltotheSecrct -

Witnmprmmledpoliectohim.
Vanisi recently moved to the
Reno area from Los
;Ilwmtto!dlltge A hetoldd}le;;
€Il e in Y8 prece
€ iy, » court recordg state.
Police 911% that juat after 10
pan, Jan. 13, Vanisi stole s black
and E{d 1993 Toyots Camry that
was

unattended at the

1900 block of Helena Ave.
ﬁe‘?‘}fnﬁm 20 minutes, & man identi-
surveillance cameras gs
Vazﬁaiield up Jacksors Food Store
at Clear Acre Lane and MeCarran
Boulevard and the 7-Eleven store gt
710 Baring Blvd, in Sparks, police

The suspect in the robberies uzed
& Glock pistol, similar to the one
taken from Sullivan's body, The
fircarm recovered when Vamisi was
arrested in Sait Lake City matched
the description of Sullivan’s gun,
Reno officers said,

L ISP — |

hone said the |
?ﬂmﬂy

; (- Vanisj, 27,

gerated withowr bail in the

Washoe County Jail 1¢
e R

B BHAME ONTHE Renc /-2 677

Police Department for putting:
outa press release onthe .
return of Siaoel Vanis! to this
county and then allowing the -
press to interview him. The
extradition should hava been
dona quietly and without any
fanfare. Surely, they have nat-
forgatten the fellow and
family already. Sparks

AA00879
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Vanisi to be held without

BY JIMMY BOEGLE
Teibune Seaff
The man accused of killi
University of Nevads, Reno police Sgt.
Cecrge Sullivan mads his fret
ance in court today, just two days after
ha retorned to the ares following his
arrest in Salt Lake City. :
Siaoai Vanisi, 27, was arraigned by -
video camera from the Washoe County

a8 he appeared this morning at the
during his video arraignment. Vanisi is currently assigned to a special
watch cell were he is monitored 24 hours a day by video

Jail this morning, appearing to Reno
Justice Court Judge Ed Dannan. At the

killing arraignment, Vanisi® proliminary'

Vanisi, accompanied by Washos
County Public Defender Michael
Specchio, spoke only ance during the
hearing.Hemwmad,‘that’sm
your honoe* when Judge Dannen said
his name and asked if the pronuncia-

i
1

| Tribune/Johu Byme |

AA00880 2%CPD09820
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bail while he awaits preliminary hearing

tion waa correct.
Handcuffed and wearing a red

jumpeuit, red sneakers and a Hack

shock belt, Vanisi seemed calm and

the entire time, his neck
occasionally. At one point, while
mmmm;w
glitch in the videc equipment, hs
tumed and stared gt the

phmsmdrepm-twsstahunod along

Thruughnrutﬂmapmueedmg,'b’anisi
wasa surrounded by four sheriffa
dm:tmnndunapohmdng,duamth&
high security risk.

He was ordered to be held without
bail,

Vonizi is also charged with thres
awomhofrohhuymthadeaﬂ]y
weapon. At the Deputy
District Attomey Dave Stanton agid
Vantsi would additionelly be charged
with the possession of a stolen motor
vehicls,

After waiving extradition, Vanisi
mbnneﬂhWnahueCmmtySatwday
morning, when he was flown iz from
Utah, Outside the jeil, Vanisi was
mthertalknﬁve,daclsrmgthathadld
not kill Sullivan.

He nlso sgreed to give an interview
with 2 losal telovigion atation om

' Saturdey, but it wes canceled sfter he
demsnded

a shower end a Coke just
before it was about to start. This morn-
ing, Specchio turned down several
mﬁmmraqueshmﬂa?mh&.

Vanisi wae arregted in Salt Laks
Gﬂy on Jan. 14 following a standef
with police there. The nearly four-hour
stardodl ended after he was ghot by &
bean-bag pun end was tear gussed,
Anthorities allegm that Vanisi killed
Sullivan with & hatchet Iate Jan. 12 o
early Jan. 13 m ths UNR campus near
the Center Street entrance. He had
repertedly told friends before the
killing, “I went to kill a cop.”
Vanisi i5 charged with the murder

‘and armed robbery of Sullivan.
armed robbery of the 7-Eleven Stere on
Baring in Sparke and the armed rcb-
bery of the Jadceon Food Mart on
Cleatacry Laun in Reno on Jan, 13,
nfmheaﬂsgndlysmhanmttexﬂud

Paheealmfoundﬂ:achthmgthat
Vanisi allegedly wore the night of the
atiack stainred with hlnod, as well as
thehamhstthatpohcenlsimwumad
to murder Sullivan,

The pistc]l used in the two conve-
nience store robberies matchod n
description of the gun taken from
Sullivan, and police say the gun Vanisi
waa arrested with alsc matched

AA00881
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HUNT GOES o

Evidence is i
. Moriera, left, of
recoveredfrom - gastl;nigComg%
. . G8Ty {pam
aditch on t&: E g%fqaaég:ucr&l rigtl;t
- as| i]
camp B Search and Rescus
- Search the canal an
Suspect the sauth sndof
. . .:", : ] CEUT lpuﬂ
amaigned; next | | for cluss Monday
court date is ‘ morming nto the
scheduled for George Sullvan,
FE]J. 20 TinDmn |

| Suspectin UNR cop slaying -
makes first co_urt'appearance
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No decisionon
death penaity:
Siaosi Vanisi held
without bail.

Dy Phil Barbor
RENQ GAZETTR-JOURNAL

As 2 police dog stoad vi. :
mxp:cclmdofokf[ﬁngaunm

in county
jail while facing Reno Jostice of the
eace Ed Dannan via television, |
Dannan ordercd the 2;-3?5331‘1 .. q
man to appear in court Peb. 20 t0 X
hear evidenco related tothe Jan. 13 - . ' _
- hatchet murder of University of l ) ¥ ;
Nevada, Reno Police Sgt. George' s . o
Sullivan. .

Authorities said Monday that = I -
police had recovered evidence con- vy
dteh, incudiog s, Seeergy v
udinga ofa . | - e :
W_Wmmr » ¢ SIS
e killing showed a man £ _ i * R
durk hair and a beard, ! - .‘ ¥
Police seized a hatchet, gloves _
and jacket that d to have
beeri stained by blood from Vani- {

si's apartment in Sparks, court doc-
van's gun at a Lake ) e
apariment whoen they arrested \1‘"
anigi Jan, 14, .
Court documenty slso indicate ‘ .

Vanisi told Reno friends that he - : ,
wamadstobﬂt and admitted : |
killing Sullivan, after being v e
flown Saturday from Sait Lake . '
City, Yanisi told reporters did not T g
District Attorney Dick Gam- . ' R .
mick said a decision on seeking the UYMW . |
d’ﬁf’ o would not be made ' Bixrfyn Mewtoniao Gazotteoural
msuuivan,ﬂ.ma 19-year m’ heums.of ARRBAIGNMENT: Amid tight security that included a ica dog, Sfmsil
the force, was ambushed as he sat  YaNisl swaits hisinitial court appearance Monday before Justicaof the
in his patrol car doing paperwork Peace Ed Dannan. His armaignment was held separatsly rom other inmates.
an the campus, :
At the arraignment, Chief Depu- and two counts of armed robbery afamily friend, said Suflivan's wid-
ty DA Dave Staston said he of convenienco stores the day uf the  ow, Carolyn, knew Vanisi would be
planned to add a cherge of posses- alam!—!euheldwﬁhomm
sion of a ®olen vehicle, y at the ‘was Be has all the confidence in the .
one stolen from Reno recov- Reno lawyer Cai Duniap, who said world in the police department,"*
ered in Salt Lake City, Yanlsi is he represexts the Sulliven family.  Sauter said. %w just wants jus-
charged with first-degree murder UNR police Officer Steve Sauter, tice.”

) !
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Trial ‘
Pram perc IC
certain, that will say, "No, I have
already made up my mind and
that's bow [ feel,” but the quaritf(
of the people we will deal with wilt
ixe able ta sincerely set aside any
ggjeudgme:_ns and de this case

q&si' Aqunmoo- anﬁpﬁm’_"

CIOXIG SN KSPUAH Hqng
wned 00ey 'SpRsAN Jo naarar)
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—

!
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£ TTH

TYNANOMALEAZYD ONEY
) dhaty Sy

d on its merits,” Gammick ' I 1 g
id, “The media has covered this ! 5§ \
case & lot, but we are & it more &
open wcicty with respact to media
coverage bEl'mz: we were just g few ! |

¥ean ago. . -

If the judge hearing Vanin's case
doesn't think the jury wilj be fair,
the judge can grant & cheage of
venue, meaning the (rial cae be
moved to somewhere else in
Nevada, .

Reco lawyer Richerd Cornell is
an exBen on appellate issues and is
hand ‘nilt_he appeal for serixl sex-
slave kil Gergﬁi Gallego.

Gallego west to trial in Lovalock
on double-murder charges after a
highly publicized trial g
Californin. Gallega's lawyer.could-
n't get a change of venue from
Lovelock. State and federal appel-
late conrts agreed with thay deci-
sion.

If Gallogo couldn’t get a change
of venue in Lovelock, Cornzll said,
i’s tough to justity a change of
venue in a city the size of Reno.

To get a change of venve in

. Nevada, Cornell said, the case

. would necd & trigk in a small tawn, 3
puguigr local vietim and one-sided
publicity emphasizing cvidence of
guilt while ignoring information g
that supports innocence. .

“You kave 1o Bave all three, and E
if you doa’t the (appeliate) courts . B
are just not going to overtum it,”

" Corpell said. “It's "ﬁ Tare case

. were you'd have all A 3

" Cornell believes Washoe Coun . !
1juries tend to be more even han '
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.. . . about lynch time
Slaying of UNR sergeant: Siaosi Vanisi’s | wﬁz”sm
attorney isn’t sure his client can get a fair mumity s in e out-
' trial, but getting change of venue is unlikely. sl Vanisi, 27,
Ecs'afsdu?ed thdny
. | 3
i 7 in Reno Justice
MO pmmmldm s e — i 62

. Univemsity of Nevads, Reno polics  if there is eno evidence for the
Public Defender Mike Specchia murder case asl;?utl:m kti.i}}:m
senses 4 strong community eoplcwhqknowlamrepmem- Vanixd is accused of g Sgt.m

George Sullivan on Jan. 13, - carried _ .
Can Vartisi get a fair trialin Reno? arrested in Utah carrying a handgon .“’I‘lrm'unu-tapsggmentcf}he
Specchio  hopes so.  District similar

they
ofﬂ.}bwm,adﬁ‘gngmm When Vanixi arrived in Reno Hispanic, or black, or Toq‘ﬁn or

cializes in penal- after being Back from U Oriental. I'm not saying the
a,el:asesmyxuts ifficult to get & the mbm also r?& emmmqnm:l_rﬁ;."
of verrue in Reno. Vanini’s statement ho had to Gammick said people can't just
“It will be hard to got & jury, but do with Suilivan’s death deanheirmndsofwigntthcy’vc
we'll try,” Specchio said, “I don't think it has any " learned through the media, but they
News media have reported Vanisi Specchiouid.“l’eoglnhwp can still be fair jurors, \
hﬂms. sy b ot mt You m “We will have some m
about killing a cop ax alrﬂ ou’re deal 1
ng to kill a cop, that ke sometimes minority defendant in a high-profile Sea TRIAL on page 5C .

" tsRNERO went to trial in Lovelock
on double-murder charges after a
highly publicized tral in
California. Gallego’s lawyer could-

« 't get a change of venue from
*  Lovelock. State and federal appel-

. late courts agreed with that deci- !
Trial sion

If Gallego couldn't 251 a change
From page IC of venue in Lovetock, Cornsll said,

it’s tough 10 justify a change of
VENUS In & City the size of Reno.
To get a change of venue in

certain, that will say, ‘No, I have
s hom | e P ind. and
of s now | foel, but the majority . (. Bt & Shange of ve e
of‘thspeoplewewilldealmwiﬁ cvada, 2Ll said, the cas
ke able to 5incercl£set aside any would need a trial ina small town, a

: - ) local victim and onessided
E“’-‘H : %dﬁe?:: a;grmc.:‘dthhm c:‘:; pui licitg_ emphasizing evidence of
said, “The media has covered thiy  &uilt while ignoring information
case a lot, but we are s lot more ‘b‘;;‘;* g Ieoencs, three. and
open society with respect to media if “d t th Jlate) ourts
coverage than we were just a few are ;nt H (aimc Vertuin it
s s e

M the judac bearing Vanisis case (00 8. Mt 8 pretty rare case
et think the jury will be fair, VIR E havesll three. County
the judge can grant a change of juries tend to be more even handed,
venue, meaning the trial can be I would cert?inly rather try a
movega. te somewhere elsg in %eath p&ém}, cﬁ’c iﬁ R?ug th;n én

. . egas,” Cornell said. “] think the
I R Comel s B SO St ik
inclined to give the death penalty in

handling the appeal for serial sex- ] 3
S].ﬂ‘xe“kﬂfﬂ' Gﬂlﬁ}:}e Gal!ego_ any given case. |
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Cousin recounts mome

BY LORNA MCDANIEL
Tribune Staff
The cousin of accused ax
murderer Sinosi Vaniai testifiad
today in Reno Justics Court that
Veniei admitted to the killing of a
University of Nevada, Reno
police officer and said the killing
was part of Vanisis g::lto
becomne a Timgan Robin
Vainga K., 28, said “He
wanted to help out cur peopls
(the Tongana) by getting our peo-
& together and robbing and giv-
it back to our pecple,” adding

ple.
Venisi, 27, is the suspect of

the Jen. 12 killing of UNR Police
Officer George Sullivan. Vanisi
was apprehended Jan. 14 at the
Salt Lake City residence of
Vi K. and hia brother David

nts betore Vanisi’s arrest

and tattoos circling his arm, tes-
tified earlier he had as;e::

Vainga was sent to live with hia
brother David to get hig life
together.

Vaings testified thet he told
his cousin he was 100 percent
insane after Vanisi told him,
*“One I kill 1 have to kill some
move.™

Vanisi told Viiinge he killed a
paolice officer in Reno, but Vainga

- said he did not believe it

at firat untl he saw the
hollow-point bullets in a

planboghnnmlf' and his son
out of apartment leaving
XzisialoneirthaSWATopm-
of apprehending the
Davulsmdhesmtm
ﬁmed‘pohmm\dm
time with his eousin who he had
spent much time with in the

He locked at Vania sitting in
the front of the courtroom hand-
cuffed and shackled as he
recalled the last 50 minutes he

Knowing the police were
waiting cutside, David said he
retrieved the family photo

see Testimony page 8A

Testimony
from Page 1A ° e ———
a]bmmand“wentthmughﬂmn the SWAT operation to extract
picture by picture,” at Vanisi’s Vanigi,Davidlmﬁﬁed.
request, . Sullivan, 43, a 18-year veter
Aﬂ&?{;ﬁdﬁnﬁﬁkﬂ:% e of the UNR poli forca, ia
house, home rvived i -
their things were mﬂnyhy aurvived by a and five chil

AA00886 Z@CPDO%OS



‘Once I kill, I've got to kill again to keeﬁz&?’ﬁgb. s
~ Comals quoting sasgest €uricy tosthwnay i siaying of UNA pofice Syt Gsurge Salfiran. |
) [ . ® l
Grudge alleged in officer’s killing |

S |

: {‘ L ~
- ';g‘“ - .
‘ Mg X

' Mecllyn Newton/Renc Gazotialoumal
killing Jan. 13 of UNR pofice Bgt. George Sullivan,
Siain fe

HEAVY SECURITY: SiaosiVanisi glancas tuwa}d
officers who brought him to a hearing Friday in the

officsr’s colleaguss tryto cope, 3A |

AA00887 3(JCrD09794



Slain officer’s colleagues try to cope

By Jermifer Crows
RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL

Police on the University of
Nevada, Reno force are still try-
ing to cope with last month's
death of fellow officer Sgt.
George D. Sullivan,

Sgt. Mark Covington says the
department is continuing to work

as normally as possible after the

Iap. 13 slaying of Suliivan, & 19-
year police veteran. But many
officers are finding it tough to
deal with their friend’s brutal
death, :

“A lot of officers still have a
areat deal of anger over what b
pened, but when you're on the

job you don’t think about it. We
ehave in the fashion we're
treined to,” he said. “There's not
a day goes by thet we don’t think
about George.”
F ngeral l‘R _oﬁ':ce!rls atgenc}ed
riday's prelimin earing for
SaioJ \?anis{. 5?: the man
accused of using & hatchet to kill
Suilivan.

Covington =aid the entire
police degpartment wanted to
attend Friday’s criminal proceed-
:n?, but was unable to because of
a shortage in the stafT,

“Not everyone could come that
wanted to. I'm sure every officer
wanted to be there,” he said.

Covington said Reno detec-

tives and thr Washoe County dis-
trict attorngy's office have been
good about ing Sullivan’s
family am N officers
apprised ofdevelopments in the
ca?w ’ ally ve teful to
e'rc raally very €
all of the aaencies,"r?m said.
“There's ne‘er been & time when
officers hav: a question about the
case and t is not addressed 1
quickly sndfaerfully.

“All of ug in law enforcement
know we lave to expect that
things won” happen as quickly as
we'd like, E's important to us to
see that jusice is served, and it’s
geen,my sese that is happening

ere.”

AA00888 3IWCFDOYT95




Witnesses: Suspect saw oppressioil of Tongans

H-20-78

By Steve Timko miick sajd, :
RENG GAZETTB-JOURNAL hlmﬁ;ogft:z%l’eaﬂ:ﬂdgmnm I
_ . . eard almost five hours of testi-

- Siaosi Vanisi fancied himself a mory Friday at Vanisi's prelimi-

Robin Hood who singled out a nary hearing. Witnesses said
white police officer for death in Vanisi of plans to kili a |,
retalistion for wh;}hc felt was | lice officer before Sullivan was |,

3 of Tongans, wit- * bludgeoned to death with a hatch-

Vanisi, 27 wipnﬂt?:ya}mmdin etu:memm;rw""n.emm e e g
wﬁ‘ﬁlbi&ﬁcmpun later this details of the ki?ﬂ::damnfrl & |
month or early in March on livan's death. ‘ '
charges ho murdered University of The first two witnesses weore -| |
Nevada, Reno police Sgt. George Vanisi's consins from Salt Lake |.
Suliiven on Jan. 13 near the main. City. Vanini showed up unexpect- |

campus entrance and also com- attheh-komethe?:y:ﬁexthe

mguedmbbmq;nndtheﬁ. Wb likel ing. The cousing are brothers

Itloohli]'uws_ve it an uphill t and only gave the fret initial of
mt.”butwemnot “&E Gummick said his staff their last name in court,

. said Public tigators will meet next week to V. K. admitted he was the
Specchio, one of two lawyers rep-  discuss that, | biack of his family snd has
resenting Yanini, ) “T tend to agree with Mi. :

“Theyprtonapreity persussive Specchio’s expectations,” Gam- Seco HEARING on page 3A

L3

Hearing
From page 1A .
convictions for aggravated assault
and attempted murder in Texas.
He said he hadn't seen Vanisi in
at least & decade.

Vaings said Varisi told him
Sullivan was sitting his car, doing
paperwork and drinking coffee,-

when Vanisi cr?t up on the car.
Vai testified Yanisi said he
knocked on the patrol car window

and said, “What's up?” Sullivan
replied: “Can 1 help you?"
anisi then made a motion with
his arm for Vainga as if he was
swinging the hatchet gverhanded.
Vanisi sald that “He (Sullivan)
got in ore,” Vainga said. I guess
the police officer got a punch off,”
Dr, EHen Clark, a pathologist,
testified Sullivan died from blows
io the head, tikely from a hatchiet.
Sullivan had 10 blows to his face,
seven to the scalp area, two on the
upper part of his body and anoth-

er to the left hand that nearly sev-
ered two fingers, Clark said, -
Vainga said VYanisi also

stomped on Suilivan after knogk-
ing him unconscious. Clark said
there was evidence Sullivan’s
head and face were crushed.

“He felt pood. It was like a
?sh," VYainga said Varisi toid

im

“Did he tell you it was fun?”
Chief Deputy District Attorney
David Stanton asked.

:}’cs," Vainga replied._

* T} was straight up 10U percent |

+ insgne,” Vainga re Vanisi

i saying. “Once L kill, F've got to kill

: againto keepmy high” i

| Venisi was angry with how

} white people had treated

« Tongans. Vai%l said. While in
the Salt Lake ity home, he saw

¢ pictures of Jesus and elders in the

} Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-

1 day Saints on the wall. *F— that

| white man. Kill that white man,”

¢ Vanisisaid, according to Vainga,

¢ Vanigi siso wes reportediy upset
about some problems with his

« wife. Vanisi warted his family to

] Tollow him in a crime spree,

« Vainga said. He saw himself as a
Robin Hood for Toogans, taking
from the rich to give to the poor,

Vanisi also saw himself being a
Lamanite warrior, 2 reference
from the Book of Mormon,

+  Dr. Timothy Dychesh & local
stake, president of the LDS

church, said in an interview |

Lamznites were people who were

originally bad. Some of them

became pgood and signed a

covenant with God never 1o fight

again. But the bad Lamanites i

came to attack them and the chil-
dren of the good Lamanites — |
who had not teken part in the
covenant — fought as Lamanite
warriors on bekalf of their par- [
ents, )
“Thig guy in no way epitamizes |
b anite watriors,” Dyches said.
- Vainge's older brother, David,

e Y
. -~

WCPDOS796
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wept when he was called to the
g{tand and asked to identify
anisi. David saw his cousin in
he mid-1980s and later ran into
im in the Los Angeles area while
he wn]: on mission for the LDS

shurc
* David said he met a Sait Lake
Tity sheriff’s detective outside his
10us¢ on Jan. 14. The detective
«old him to go inside and send out
yis son at 6 p.m. and to immedi-
ately follow. David sent his son
but, but balked at leaving.
. As a SWAT team gathered out-
jde the Salt Lake City home,
avid sat next to Vanisi on a
ouch and reviewed eight family

shot |k albums.
i W:Er:&nm still not aware that

“he police were gathering for his

, David decided tc lesve the
nome. David said that was the last
time he had seen Vanisi before
Friday's court hearin

Officers stormed the Salt Lake
City house and greested him after
shooting him with a beanbag gun.

Reno police Detective avid
Jenkins said his department
appreciated the candor and
courage of Vanisi’s relatives who
testified,

“We understand their concern
that the Tongan people as a whole
fave had their reputarion suilied
and in our view, nothing is further
from the truth,” Jenkins said. “If
David K. is representative of their
-Icommunit , I have nothing but
: ct and admiration for them,”™

eki Taukieuvea of Reno said
he met Vanisi in January. Vaaisi

discussed vanting to kill a white
Eolice offizer after he bought a

atchet from Wal-Mart, S
also had abeanie with long hair
attached toit, Taukieuvea snd.

On the: night of Jen. Il
Taukieuvel and Vanisi were rig-
ing in Tatkieuves's car on El
Rancho Liive in Sparks when
Vanisi sav & white police officer
in"a patrolcar. Vanisi {old him to
follow theofficer but Taulkieuvea
refused, hetestified.

Priscilla Lupe Endemann of
Reno was one of several other
people wib heard Vzuisi say he
wanted to «ill a police officer, but
she didn” believe him.

anisi-

After

Sullivan'sslaying, she saw a bag

containings police bell and acces-
sories in scn%board at & Sparks
home whire Vanisi had stayed
briefly at":r arriving from

An]jeles.

INR plice officer Carl H.
Smith idejtified Vanisi as a per-
son be sav welking along Ninth
Street shouly before Sullivan was

(L]

killed. Smth remembered Vanisi

had what appeared to be longer
hair and h1sla:ed at him.

Two otler women identified
Vanisi asthe man who robbed
them as thy worked in twa sepa-
rate busingses,

Securityin the courtroom was
heavier thin ysual. Vanisi wore &
wide beltaround his chest that
had sheckbs for his wrists du:ing
the hearing. Each time he enters
and left the courtroom, a sheriff's

uty waked behind him with 2
gian mdinois dog on aleash.

AA00890 3 CPD09797
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D.A. will seek death

penalty

for alleged cop killer

BY LORNA MCDANIEL
Distri .dh:r;cm-mysmﬂ Richard
ctnﬂ’m .
i eahngdidtﬁz deafhmpanaltyﬁma
in a _
against a man who
killed a University
Reno palice o
bis intention to sesk that

mant today — the sams for-

fed in Washoe District Court.

Gammids anid staff falt they

Jan.
18 murder of Sgt.
Sullivan to move forward wi
the death motion.
A trial for Vanisi
was heard in Reno Justice Court
last week, : )
“There has been a lot of evi-
dmmmdaiatgdhgmvmﬁmm,‘ *
Gammick aaid, that gtaff
is sl ing on same avidence,

He said four mitiputing cir  Toyota

cumstances in this case wers
found to qualify under Nevada
state law
deaﬂ:.,withﬂiekilhngdapﬂim

of Nevada,
fficer, announcing during

and trained police officer,” aid
Gammick, a former palice officer.

ed to kill a white police officer.
In a:iﬁt.in_nﬁm
mﬂ:eq: i

E incidents, Vanisi
hmmmm
use of 4 firearm of a Sparks 7-11,
a3 well aa the Jackaon Food Mart
in Reno.

Vanisi is almo charge with
grand larceny for the theft of
Camry,

He will be arraigned ot 9
a.m. March 10 in front of Washoe
District Judge Connis
Sm‘ hm‘ w'.

Sullivan, 48, a 19-year vet-

¢ran of tha UNR police forcs, in
arglnltivedhyawifaandﬁwchﬂ-

f
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laying of UNR officer

. -%—‘r‘t‘ 57 Ky f'b?"b 1!"\:“ .
B § e:l to Reno pohc; louk :
. : d & S E t‘aaresbon
T T : - ] ,,' *1f we kill an lrmed md trlined Also, Ortiz has agreed to testify
.. As Washde™ 'Eou '-’Binr!ct i . e ¥ ee officer, then who is safe?” tmﬂ:fu!l at the April 6 trial of
" Attorney- Richard :ck . I8 - uq:nu out the factor that his .-giflfriend, Aba  Isabel
s announced Thum. I:!s o ] : Sul[rm {3~ & police:- officer, Romern, who also faces & murder

- was -secking theld "peutlt L o Gmmlck feels 3 uue ustifies charge,
thﬂmput in the lulling ?EO , : 1 the desat Eenn j Gammick has sajd his office
lice officer, and droppin 5 i - But wh Gamm.iek'wnl held- would not.age the death penalty

the th nq;ut [ o T % S newd cont‘mnoe mutme--— Lito foron defendants 1o
MHer, - - : ; et “elren _ ;n‘ _the, death " penalty 4n- ;%I:%mg serfous chrrges.
'mﬂmmwi:kmudmm tsléle Sul vw ... .5 v meaunetig:tnp: o34, That” inthzoniz.
- ald, ate! Yanjsi, - ecutorwas' 3o i G .
ty'lmposed on sﬁoﬁmlnh 27, goﬂqe‘ of N mkrmhﬂ(fgu, NIRRT l#%ﬂép istrict Attorpey
suspected in thei-nﬁl i'hﬂckej,q. ullianz Vv * . Ortiz -plaaded - guﬂtr‘tu firat. David Stantost said that Ortiz's
.. - slaying of Univeryity'of m of ali: degree u:m:der. the ‘mostiserious lnwyerd lisve corae forward with
-+-Reno PﬂﬁceSgLGeoﬁ  JHicluding k. ?;pe the-November 1994 | inrumatiun tlmtiﬁley had naot
At the same time u?rm d:lnfthu' ,.hhl.nnttme diviilged that tends to':
faeithetlal R R ;mw i
" enalty B ) fh tltita e voul
" Mejia’ Srtiz, R whu o ©bbd T Puuu m
nn e ant'
‘Vani:id th&hiaulle&l . fl!cer fo. wek  ven m%ﬁm p
arni e arc ore aliege V [ﬁhlmuan
T«'uhg:e District . Cqurt ud;a bedt and used Sylllvat’s gples; kaid gr
onnie Steinheimér. - Eistnl in twe mbberlet. v R - Beclute of these new facis and
: 1Publit Msndﬁrhlikts hio had-it with bim when he'w . e . qrﬁfi'hts jthe casé, Gammick waid, |
predicted Vanis would face the arrested in Salt Lake Ciiy on .[Jm;;; Tor o jon to drop the dedth
¥ denth rcnalty and expects the 14 ° B S i aik llzha;amst Ortiz does not
I go to trial " *To me,ithe oné 'lh!t' ﬂ% . LT Telonyrge s policy. & !
T!ae death penalty cannot be the most it:inat m on-du pg!i ' udsc Elti “We: stand by dur policy that
sought in all murder cases but officer 'was murdered, “sei K hig ot

do' ‘ot usé the death pena |
tood,” Gammmi

Jis
onl ¢l Gem afo eHo hee
0 ymmwiqhm rcum- nlet. mu.;;! po uq

_,- -

GE
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Trial of accused cop killer

70" 7%

may be delayed until 1999

BY LORNA McDANIEL
Tribuns Stadf

The arraignment of a man
accused of Ialling a University of
- Nevada, Rano police officer was
extended to & later date today,

Siapsi Vanisi pleaded not
guilty %o first-degree murder
today, but the araignment was
extonded i

he wanted to make & firm trial
date because of the complica- -
tions that go with death penalty -

casen, .

Vanisi

possible date offered by
Stetnheimer, bacause he said he
" wonld need the time to
the defense’s investigation and
preparé motions for pretrial
hearingg. :

But District Attorney
Richard Gammick ohjected to
the November date saying he
wanied to find a firm trial date,
adding that it would be difficult
to sent 8 jury for a trinl he
expecied to run longer than a
week during the Holidays,

In addition, Gammick said

cherged with. robbery with the - |
use of a deadly weapon for the
and handceuffs he allegedly took
from the slain officer.

Sullivan, 48, waa kifled Jan.
13 with an ax. He was a 18-year -
vetecan of the polico foree. o

In separate incidents, Vanisi
# charged with two robberies .
with tha use of a flrearm of a
Sparks 7-11 and the Jackson
Food Mart in Reno,

He in also charged with
grand larceny for auto theft,

AA00893 3IWCPDO9792
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' Trial setnextyear
- inkilling of officer

A man facing the death

. penalty for his alleged killing of
{. & university police sergeant is
; 4etfortrial on Jan, 11.

. Simosi Vanisi, 27, has plead-
ed.innecent to charges of mug--
der and rebbery in the Jan. 13

. harchet slaying of University of

Nevads, Reno police Sgt.

‘. George Sullivan.

Public  Defender Mike

.. Specchio reiterated his plans to

file . about 50 motions in

. Vdnisi’s defense — perhaps
. thiee or four times the number
© in3 normal murder trial.

- " Washoe District Court Judge
.. Cdnnie Steinheimer said she

bas set aside three days in

;- Novemaber for the prosecution
o and.’defense - to - hash out
¢ mMotions: in advance of |
P Januamy'siffal, o

AA00894 3FCPD09790



Vanisi trial date set 220 77

of Navada, Reno police to deeih, faces & Jan. 11 trial date,
hrigmhsn-lngnm. ik J Cmnneﬂtmﬂwmu-setthedmdmhga
on 4
Vanisi, 27, ia withﬁnt-dageemmﬂsrﬁn-d’mm
hatshet kil of police Sgt. George Sullivan.
Sullivan’s mﬁnmd.naarhkpa&n}mrunﬂucamml
where ha worked.

Vanisi algo is charged with robbery and grand thef,
I’rmmnnrgaaytbzywﬂlseekt}wdeathpmaltyifVmiuiisem-
victed,

FaY b | T 9 -

AA00895 3FCPD09791



_Lawyer question cloﬁds R i
trialin UNR cop killing |+ . _ |

By Mike Honnderson found. _ i
Wasl_meDimictJudseC_on- T and reduced the of =v B \" !
cniuletslmmmrd s 'mmf d1ﬂ5~k ;i.]‘ circus at the 5 ;
& cC13300 wWee o F oA,
when she ruled the accused _ But the decision contains ’ ’ LA

batchet murderer of 3 Uriver significant, reversible conati-
I shyofNevnds,chopo[_ioeof- tutional error,” said John
| ficer cannot represent himself P:t:nchﬁappeﬂnh depaty
at trial, fawyers close to the forthe Washoe County public N
| casesay. defender’s office, o T
ot it PR BB i o
th e wanis fo
Siaoai Vanini's bghnvior mJ M gttm" Ogg Jm 1“.’ mdofdamt Siansi Vm ia con-
other factors herthe right - suited by his attorneys Steve Gregory, laft, and Michas!
to overrule his sequest, she S« TRIAL cn 2@ Specchion Reno.

——t— LT - - —_. ) TT—y—y

‘back ing the area behind theip

heusze home. However, 2 fow have
ighored  the estriction,

Wé%OQSSS



DEIoTT the jury carner 1 year |
whcnhiumemd:dinndmﬂ g
wore none of those, but nnder his

suitcont waza devicecn-
{J.ﬁ\m charge if he became |
Vil :
“Th ’ At one polnt during last week’s
ctlz:e“'ztom'llbc hezying Yani S ol be il
on i “ we sho sitly
un.S = and just handcuffand bellychain
an issue on appeal, these %0 guys,” he said, indicat-
. s : ing District Attoroey Dick Gam-
assuming he’s | mick and Chief Deputy David
. d ” i Stanton.
convicted. | He often sk the judge to -
g cat questions and =t one
Richary Gammick | became
point argumentative, say-
Washes Comety Ciateizt sttorosy ! jx‘.:s-nhinxyw'mumoﬁ:ﬁm,
o 5e."
- ! At another potat be scemed to
Tnal bechiding her for whathe seidwas
! beruseofsnincompleteseatence,
Frompage 1B i which Steinheimer alsc men-
. ; ‘ tioned in her decision,
contended during a hearing on | | When asked about dates and
Vanisi’s request last week thathe 1| technical legal questions, Vanisi
has an “uncquivocal and funde- | | secmed to be acting as ifhis mid
menial constitutional right* to de- b Weroa computer, saying “I¢'ll take
fend himscif. ol | mesmingtetopull that up, then
in the hatchet slaying (| | pue R G RER At R en
of Sgt. Geocge Sullivan, Vanisi, ||+ 4o oecovs an answer,
23, sald hie's wanted to ropresers |, | Steinhoimer alto addrexsed
hirself anuary s cuse’s complexity, another per.
campas. ! =li-representation,

But his request to the conet to | “Mr, Vanisi could not neme the
represent himwelf did not come | - elements of all the crimes agai
uatil two weoks ago, a relatively | hhn.mrthcpmalﬂu:ﬁm%
short time before the trial. Dolay | those crimes, nor the lesser in.
of procecdings is one of the factors i cluded offenses, nor the elements
Steinhoimer considered in refus- of the death penaity require
%mm ! ments, nor the maximum pynish-

ashoe County District Ator- ntent posgible for all of thess ' :
ney Richard Gammick said ap- crimes,” the judgs wrote, “He fo- -
poals courts have made it clear cusod only xpon the pptentinl |
sclf-represcatation is an 'b’g""' | penalty of death without being I
right with onesuchasthose | | oo el the other charges,
Steinhsimer addremed. i “It is evident to the court that

T Vanisiis sentenced to death, | |y Gegendant's inability o rciag
his case automatically goes tothe | | to his cotire case and subtie ny- g
Nevads Supreme Court for re~ | | ances of evidentiary issues pre- ;
view on appeal. o ; sented by the case’s complexity 7 s

"There's no question it will be | would result in & denial of a fair ,
mmmml_s{mmm_ah? i trial, if the court were to allow him
convicted,” nmick said, “I 1o represent himself
think there’s an issue here. The Anattempt to try Vanisi earfier
judge was very thorough in ad- this year ended in mistrial after
deetsing ber concerna. | wouldn't discovery that & single word in &
begin to guess what an | police transcript of an interview
court would dowith this. Thisons with & witness was in error, The
could have gone cither way. word had been crucial to the de-

. Steinheimer also found poten- fense that someone other than
ﬁﬂfwdmp;{nw Vanisi might have killed Syllivaz,
PICCLR, s e 4 |
son for declining to lef him repre-
sent himself, and cited his dis .
tiv:behaﬁord;.'hgmunty ni:d ;

Nevada State Prison, &
waid taken because of his behnvior
at the jail N e
*The S has dlhtgn.zgh uft: . l“"‘.‘mﬁ;m"ét;‘m“l :
ggcﬁontf:dmtbcpm’ tadina itmhemﬁdﬁem '
mising position to the : freedom of movement in the
9omp;0iﬂe :.la‘o leegu;l'dinx the | courtroom the prosecution has.
plar’4 of all icipants in the ' He has appenred in conrt under
el il heavy guard and in handcufs,

“In responae to the court's in- belly chaing and leg shackies tore-

quiryif the defendartt thought self strict his movement whea not in
ion would allow him fontofajury,
movement in the courtroom,

the defendant’s answer and de-

MELNOL Was i reted by the
court as yes, and if the court did
not grant him that accommeoeds-
tion, the defendant would be able

AA00897 ,AB 0886
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Sunday Morning, reuary 10, 1999

The Truth Has Been Our Only Friend Since 1910

TN

Yolune 30, Mo.7 75 Cents

BY JEMMY BOEGLE

Vanisi trial begins"MT;l'lday; trial azpected to last two weeks

Szt George Sullivan

Just befire 1 nm. oo Jen. 13, 1958, passershy
ame aroad the body of Sullivan peer the infor
mation Yiosk of the UNR entrancs at Nmbh end
Cantor streots. Investigators meid Sullivar died as
the reenit of pumerous blows to the bead with a
histchet. 4 cellular phone, aloag with Sullivans A5
cabber service gun and nomerots other itensa,
were ptolen from Sullivan and his patrol car.

r
ernl othors who livod in the remidence waid they
admkﬂlﬁm- i, before Sullivan 'a death, say be want-

to a oo,

Officors perfirtned a scarch of the apartment at
1008 N. Rock Bivd, ang repartedly frund biood-
stained dothing which Vanisi was reportedty
wenring on Jan. 13 — an well ap u bloody hatchet
roammetes seid Vanisi bad thet night.

Sec Trial page 1A

. grins
from his cell at the Washoe County Jail

AA00898
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am air program off the ground
Mormntain may not Periman had done just that in

big competitor right B four-vear otint with Vail-
Ws&imndshbo?n:’ Beaver Creek Hesorts in

the south haa brought in g hired  Colorade, Perlman spant the
gun 10 devise 8 commerrial sir first 2 122 yeara nt Vail g the

—_ $12.50 per person

- BANYA CALDA

It's An Itallan Meal
Sparks Elks Lodge

Saturday, Jan. 16th
No-Host Cocldails 4:30 « Dinner 5:00

For More Information Call
Sparks Lodge #2397 » 358-2397

el

counfy eourthouse hecausa of the
high security risk. Mo medin
interviews will be allowed an
thet fowr of the courthoume.
However, pool photographers
wiﬂbealima&inﬂ:emu'um,
despite 8 wotion by Specchis to
keep them ost.

" v——
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A simple gronito bench | . : i - -

i L‘h’ 'nh-{n o . . -

wvugy?fameﬁﬁt&gm; ' “r« < N

ing lot where a police T / C e
o 8 life ebbed from his / C
into its sides, s amemorial to - e se e
}Iaﬂlsﬁ Gg!aesm]:iﬂn, . _
1y f a hatchet- - .
wielding

foes : |

" 42 a2 o=
-
L T N L . )
* m w R o+ Ak om
-

LI T T Y

whormiomapdlicoofioer | . . % . . .
; lanttyn MewronFeno Quzetts-Joumnn

you're doing this. " =
But Gammick contendy PISCUBSIOM Siacsl Vanisl, ackused of m UNR Specchic, eft, and Steve rtoa
Vandei set gutthat night to Lill pollcsman Georgs Sulfvan, talks with his a % hﬂﬁgbsfuraqludgacmirl;m Stohheﬁnmfm pf&-tl'iill
the ragnests mations have been  netescs -
I of ng Ganimick seid. trying the case in District decidedt “Among - thoss on that motion,
~This was & very brutel _He sxid Dy, Fllen Clark, # Judge Connie Steinheimer’s remaining is & request for s - sclection  begins
1 murderand what need forensic st, found courtroom, said bis client chwagﬁm of venue, Mo:?:yudmﬁmmmld
to understand is if a per- more than 20 es to “dide'tdo . Hemidgniltis S imer, who has pre- begin Tuesdayor Wednesday,
mnmﬂtgteonnumqed. Sullivan’s headandleft hand. an igsar, despife @ mountsin qualified aboat 135 jurdrs the aoniversary of the daying.
amed policoofficer, particue ~ But ~ Washos  Public ofcyidence prosecutorshave.  will soe witcther gn | i
Uarly ander the facts of this Defender Mike Specchio, ost of the 42 defense 12-person jury and four aiter- Sce VANTS1 on page: 38

—_— -— .

bl L~ |
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Yaniai
Arrastad in Sajt
Lake City for
Suliivan’s mur-
cer a few dayx

' afterthe inck-
dertt, His iria)
slarts Monday,

N

PREPARATION: Washoe County District Aﬁmne{iigm:d Gammici,
facing. makes a point Thursday 1o Cennis Steinhaimer, ieft, ahout
the location of the court raportar tor Slansi Vanisi's triai for the murder of
UNR Police Sgt. George Sullivan, beginning Monday.

PBOUR CONFERENCE: Sinosi Vanist, on triaHormurder and facing the
death peralty, fistens to dt{:; advice of his attorney, Stave Gregory, during
urs . . -

2 pre-frial hearng Th
AA00901
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EVIDENCE: Cvot Daputy Dlsmcmﬂm Dav 8 | _ o
pisio! Friday that will be used as avigenca ‘yﬂan; Vﬁgﬁgﬁeﬁﬁa :

mmﬂeml’oﬁnedetecﬁvsdﬁnmnm nght.hulds
the hatchet that Washoe County District Atiorney Richerd Gamunick con-

tends was used to slay UNR Police uSdMnhuJanuarylt
was tﬁcan from Stacsi misi's Hanoigamm

e

AA0090 2wc§]q§) " "'98 54
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Vanisi:

. Frem ic
_ %m

memary  of George

'Sullivan'ldu:hismllvary

a8 arc many memortes of hig

life, because he was such ‘s well °

knownmdwgﬂ-h‘kad
"Sti =
meﬂl,. UNR Ep
for:lnmeandlwwldhopethh
trial will move usin that direction ™
utlivan was on the UNR force 19

Years,
Seated in the gallery st the trial
will be his widow, registered murge

“She’shappy it's coming to ahead
or it's &ing 10 trigl because they
mmgﬁm whohuuw
the!ridowzndfonrchﬂdmnmsing
ﬁ'om;Fﬂo 16; anotherchild by the
offi _:earliermlrrhpinntdqu.
. Sullivan is declintng pre-trigl
interviews out of concern her gate-

ight affect the trial or its
outco mﬁmﬂs{ﬁ.mmh&iﬂ
o ifl be Officer Steve

urt
Savter, for 14 yoars & friend fry the
ﬁm&y. .
» e:!on'twmﬂonymuchumil

after the trial” Santer aaid
“Nobodyinﬁlh:hepmmuld

wantto b2 respomibie for s mivirial

on this
Joe

|-10-99

andalfofushave beeninstracted not
to comment on that,

“We have all been happy with the
way mu that investigated
this togetherand brought it to
% head 5o qnckiyuhdMn. Sullivan

ment are or

of commanity support thecugh kot
ters, fund-raisers and attendin
mumum&ms.oos

“She's a good woman,” Sguter
said. “She’s g mom, t's taken
she hastogo simost 8 year, now.”

familie the Sullivans knew iittle
&m tke officer did, Sauter

“Gioorge would come home and
shlmﬁlﬁrgyumiw,nmﬁoiemm

i "hessid “Thefird  Glock .45-caliber
tragedy that's poen o 1

sbont law enforcement is their
father,”

Thoetmpmisqnictmw,.uitwu
when Sullivar was killed. Stodents
asnow, warconhintosbetwaen
&t&mﬁdays and the start of the
i3 the nearly deserted cam-
on
puz,gbeforelng.hn. 13,1998,

law enforcement i

that Sulli sitting in his croiger
nearthein"i%'mationkiolku:hc
Center Strgctvenlr_anu, wis
approached by anisi, Gammick
contends,

“Heput thesneak on hi
up bom Sgt. i :gt:igg
tapp .sa_nthcwindaw,“
Vatisi aaid something liks, ‘What's
e thelpyon o omething iike,
Yo £
ta batchet, striking Sat,

Vioe 08 i&%mm times. Vanisi sayx
Eﬂ'ple atten a service at the '
wior Events Center.

potinoneswing, ™
Gammick’s account is based on

strength and epergy  arcest.

. making the

he
waa face down, :
; whomnl:onmet:wﬂh :
citare was 1
ﬁm&lﬁffahkeﬁhﬁmmhf

s

Gammick said Ciocca reported!
the incident to ona ,
tuhphnmpzﬁnd? Iaterm::g;
gﬁhm’smndiutotﬂktomﬁm?
Within bours, mors than 10
dice officers were con. 8
room for the szsatlant om the:
S el St P
went doorto insome .
cent residential alf

ateas, i

Divers searched the lake and frri-:
gation ditches end shut off water to -
the Iake 3a its level wonld recede, |
search  easier, .

Eventually

evidenoe was recovered |
ditches.

|
3
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Jury selectlon bogs down Vamm murder tnal

17 prospective jurors excused:
Opening statements could begin on
anniversary of UNR cop’s slaying,

By Miks Hondervcn ﬂunmhah!nndly
mummmxu mwwm District Mtnmer \"mm.

chard Gemmick mid
The tedicus process of pedegt- nunofti:n,h L :ndfom- ﬁ for whic
log & fury 1 Shcuvlmn, gnmchfm
] oiics in
Piashor Diriict Cot sl 17 v ieents eould be mﬁ? Clofaes wats on pars u':ﬂde
PIrospective fozos wers excased sary of the baichet slaying of wnd vutside Steicheimet's

Was & Cap-

"Ez'nsm

juror aeid.

of kids who came down from

Scattle, Washingion.™ The

man was excased,
Excusey were also granied in

A “I think the gentiempn is &

om,
'Iflwtthimilwmidn‘l

byacouple want me on the jory,” said

wha asid she

AA00904
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Jury

gl( _pasell)) Youbring in the

-J. (Simpson) case, You in

oﬂgzrkil[g,randthcnl’lllis!tﬁstome
nce,

. edamotherwhcisnuzﬁnghcrhfam,
. people with child-care problems and
Bcoplcwhghadplmnedom-of-town
USiness tri
If Vanisipi: found guilty, the tria]
enters 8 phase in which the jury
s ppron e Should pead b
#in prison or n
Y the irial cnters that Phase,
from Suero iy seek textimo-
oy ivan’s ow Carolyn
audUNRpoliccoﬁ'werStereSa:uer.
Specchio said he may put some of
Vams('!'i’s relatives on the witness
stan

T —— -

[.12.99
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. Defense plans

protest of jury
in Vanisi trial

By Miko Honderson
RENO GAZETTE-JOURNAL

Defense h‘ﬁ‘ plan to-

Liceman.
They contend some of the
j‘t,tml_'l arg prejudiced against
Washoe District Judge
Connio Steinheimer istocon-
sider the matter before the

start of trisl todey, the first
:nn_ivcorg}ry_oftpa hatchet

Lilling of University of Neva-
anéoﬂce Sgt. George

there who think he »
CIC L] L}
Washoe Public D&‘%
Mike Specchio said T
night of the 9 men and
women chosen totry 28-year-
old Vanisi. At the close of tri-
g, 12 of the 16 will be select-
ed Bs jurors and the
remeaining 4 will be alter-
nates. L.

Washoe District Attorney
Richard Gammick, who is

fense contention.

“We just did two days of
very thom
prospective jurors,” Gamo-
mick said. question s
whether or nof they cen set 2
mdieed opinion aside and

isten to the evidence from
the trial and base their opin-
ion on that.”
et S sould do that,
said they 0
Gammick said.

“limagine the decision witl
finally be decided 30 miles

south of here,” Gemmi
sxid, indicating he expects an

See VANISH on 40

orongh questioning of

.

|

1

. today in what Steinheimer has

Yanisi

. Frompage 1C

appeal to the Nevada Supreme
Court in Carson City.

Specchic said and other
defense lawyers wonld have
removed the ostensibly bissed
ﬁmmfmmthe pane] if Steinheimer

d granted them more challenges
to jurors, but the judge refused.

cning statements are to bcgpd:l
A8
will be & two- to three-weck trial

She cautiomed members of
Vanisi's and Sullivan’s family pre-
sent in court Tuesdsy afternoon

}hﬁmﬂ' emotional cutbursts or dis-
plays duri

' while visiting relatives in Reno from

L |

. hisl.osAnge

uring the trial.
ick contends that Vamnisi,

ex-areabhome, told peo-
ple he was going to kill a police:
went to a local department store
sneaked up on Sullivan as he sat in
his squad carabout ] a.m. Jan 13 of
Last year, .
Vanisi set upon the officer with

. .: the hatchet in the parking lot near

the information kiesk at the Center’
Streetentrance to the UNR campus,
Gammick contends. . .

A passcrbfy, ap'faren ust min-
utes later, found the officer face--
downonthetermachesidehispatrol
car, Gammick contends. '

Yanisi allegedly Ded to Satt Lake
City, where be was captured by,
police after a 31/-hour standofl.’
Gammick contends Vanisi, after the|
incident, boasted that he had kilied
a policeman.

Steinheimer on Monday and
Tucsday excused about 20 prospec-
tive jurors, some of whom said they
had already madeuptheirmind that
Vanisi is guilty based on media
accounts of Sullivan's death and
Vanisi's arrest.

Others excused said they had
received information about the slay-
ing from other sourcea.

xcuses were also granted to &

woman who said she coyldnot stand

to live with the memory of explicit.

photos of the crime scene expected’

tobe introduced during the trial and

topeople who would suffer business
ips while on jury duty.

AA00906 48CPD09779
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Appeal from Order Denying Petition
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Federal Public Defender
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Assistant Federal Public Defender
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Yes, I think on June 23, you know, June 23 of this

™ir T =

1mmed o Notimoal
isilisos Iy COUllses

and you denied my motion. I think I argued here in front of

THE COURT: How did you figure 19 minutes?

THE DEFENDANT: I knew it wasn’t four wminutes. I
made deductions. I know it wasn’t ten minutes. I know it
wasn‘'t 30, 40 minutegs. I rounded off. I say 19 minutes.

THE COURT: 1Is your reguest To represent yourself
because I wouldn’'t replace your counsel?

THE DEFENDANT: No, no. The request to represent
myself is strictly and solely my decision. No one coerced
me. No one forced me. No one persuaded me. ¥No one induced
me, none.

THE COURT: That wasn’'t my question, Mr. Vanisi.
You have to answer my questions directly.

THE DEFENDANT: Ckay.

THE COURT: Is the reason for your request to
represent yourself because I refused yvour reguest to
discharge counsel?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Any cother familiarity with legal

there wag one time rthat T miaht have nrobahly endsd i 1in

AAAAAA - Carf e et N S T kb S T e ﬂ-:’&“-’ e e e S r’d—v“u“ﬂ-! St N N Yl \.-I.bl e
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court and I didn’t realize it and I can‘t remember. Let me

Let me check my adolescent age. Maybe I stumbled

fasiais one SRR

d I didn't know it
I'1l just check my memory.

No to childhood, no to adolescent. As an adult,
just the onesg that I've enumerated to you. That’s it.

THE CQURT: Can you tell me about your health
right now? How are you feeling?

THE DEFENDANT: I feel great. I feel fine. Thank
you for asking. I feel good.

THE COURT: Are you taking any medications?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I'm taking lithium,.

THE COURT: What is the dosage of the lithium?

THE DEFENDANT: The dosage of the lithium, I’'m not
sure. I'm not quite sure, but I think it was in the motion.
I think somewhere, 100 milligram.

THE COURT: TIn what motion?

THE DEFENDANT: What’'s that?

THE COURT: It was in what motion?

THE DEFENDANT: It was in the motion. It was in

the motion I think signed by Judge McGee that I had, that T

stood here and read that it was 100 milligram. I saw 100
milligram.
THE COURT: Do you think you’'re taking medication
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560 Y
AA00752 ~

o
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now because of a motion signed by Judge McGee?
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THE COURT: Why are you taking it then?
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DEFENDANT: Why am I taking it? I'm taking it
because it’s the proper medication for me.

THE COURT: Why are you taking it, though, other
than that? Who is giving it to you?

THE DEFENDANT: ©h, who is giving it to me?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Different pecple give it to me. A
lady this afternoon, this morning, she had blond hair., She
gave it to me. A lady with brunette hair last night gave it
to me. Different pecple give it to we.

But I think it would ke safe to say that Washoe
County gives it to me.

THE COURT: Have you had any discussions with a
physician with regard to your medication since the last time
you were here before me?

THE DEFENDANT: Yesg, I had a discussion with a

physician and he said that he was going to prescribe me

lithium.
THE COURT: Which physician is that?
THE DEFENDANT I think he goes by the name
Dr. Lynn.
THE COURT: You’'ve geen Dr. Lynn since the last
STIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {775) 223-6560 5‘5w1{

AA00753
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time you were before me?

THE DEFENDANT: No, last time I've seen Dr. Lynn
was on the 15th. Nc, I can’t remember exactly the date, but
it will take me a little while for me to pull up the right
date.

THE COURT: My guestion was, have you spoken to a
physician since the last time you appeared before me?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Have you spoken to any medical staff
other than the person who hands you a pill at the sheriff’s
office since the last time you appeared before wme?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE CCURT: So, someone hands you a pill and you
take it, but you’re not sure what it is? You think it's
iithium?

THE DEFENDANT: Well, I asked them. I say, I look
at it because sometimes people make mistakes. &And so I look
at my lithium to know that it -- the first time they handed
it to me I looked at it and I asked her, "Isg this lithium??®

She said yes. Then I know that lithium has a

know that it’s not lithium and I will give it back to her.

THE COURT: Has that happened?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560 / ?thf’
-

AA00754

2JDC04673



23

TLOTODILZTSTURAL

[

M

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

THE DEFENDANT: No, that hasn’t happened vyet.

i e Tat s wlanl W . PR I i M T damt=T omp om ot cnle = LT P T,
fas LUkl ULilel  Llidil Liie litule PR plll ciidu
you'’re taking, are you taking any other medication.
THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: What else are you taking?

THE DEFENDANT: Elavil comes in a very dark
reddish, almost a burgqundy, almost a burgundy color. 1It‘s a
tiny little pellet. And also Risperdal. That’s a white
pill like aspirin, but it’s long instead of round. The
shape cof it is a cylindrical shape.

THE COURT: How often do you take the dark reddish

pill?

THE DEFENDANT: I take it together with the
lithium.

THE COURT: You get them all at the same time?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: How many pills of each?

THE DEFENDANT: T take two lithium in the evening
time. I take one Elavil. And I take one-half milligram of
Risperdal.

THE COURT: All in the evening?
THE DEFENDANT: Yes, all in the evening. One, all
in one time.

THE. COURT: And when was the last time vyou took

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560 ~3
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THE DEFENDANT: Last night. I take them in the
P T b T B o T B o S L ™ T T N P P S T
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should mention that. I take lithium in the meorning. So I

Pedd T KRS LI 0T

THE COURT: How many did you take in the morning?

THE DEFENDANT: I take one lithium, one capsule.
Lithium is in a capsule. That’s the proper terminoclogy for
that. It’s one capsule lithium and half a milligram of

Risperdal.

THE COURT: You tock that this morning, and last
night you took two lithium and half a milligram of
Risperdal?

THE DEFENDANT: In the evening time I take two
lithium, you're correct, and half a milligram of Risperdal
and one Elavil.

THE COURT: How long has this been going on?
THE DEFENDANT: Lithium hasn’t been a week yet.
What is today, Tuesday? I think the lithium, it will be one
week tomorrow, one week tomorrow will be for my lithium.

and then for Elavil, all of July. No, take that
back. I didn’'t take, I didn’'t take any medication on July.

July I didn’t take any medication. I took them on July 16,

-

is when I began. uly 16 is when T began taking Elavil and

Risperdal.
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half of the month July. I didn’t have any, 1 didn’'t take
any medication in June. And on May, I didn’t take any
medication in May. Beginning on May -- May 9 was the last

But do you want me to tell you when the beginning
of my -- you want me to tell you the beginning of when T
toock Elavil? That‘s going to take me some time. That will
take me a little while to pull up the exact date. Or can we
just stop there? Or do you need to know more?

THE COURT: You started taking it July 16 this
last time?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I started it July 16. I
didn't take any from July 1 to July 15. T didn’'t take any
medication. And all of June I didn’t take any medication.

THE COURT: I’ve got some information with regard
to your mental health found in motions and discussions that
I've received from your ccounsel or from your psychiatric
reports. But can you tell me about any wmental healith issues
that you suffered from in the past?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. I have, I am
manic-depressgive, I am manic-depressive.

THE COURT: What does that mean to you?

extreme highest and you feel really happy. A&nd depressive

L !
is when yvou’'re really sad, and you’re really, really sad.
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5 1 THE COURT: How does that affect you? You say
g 2 you’ re manic-depressive?
= 3 THE DEFENDANT: Yes.
g 4 THE COURT: How does that affect you?
=t THE DEFENDANT: I den't want to be manic. I don't
6 want to be happy because when I'm manic I‘m the only one
7 happy. It’s no fun just being happy by yourself. Plus it
8 just probably irritates other people. You become obnoxious
9 that you’re the only one having fun and enjoying life. I
10 don’t want to be like that.
11 And I don'’'t want, depressed is you just feel
i2 really sad for no reason. You're just totally bummed out,
13 depressed. I don’'t want to feel that. 1 just want to feel
14 normal. There is a normal.
15 THE COURT: When did you first discover you were
16 manic-depressive?
17 THE DEFENDANT: I first discovered it when I was
18 incarcerated. I first, I first started paying attention to
19 my psyche when I was incarcerated. But all throughout my
20 life I‘ve always been manic-depressive and I didn’t know it.
21 When I look back into my c¢hildhood, adolescence, I can see
22 moments where I have been really manic and moments where I
23 have been really depressed
24 THE COURT Have you ever been treated for it?
25 THE DEFENDANT: No, I never have been treated
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6560 srfighrwf
AAO00758 |
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before. This is the first time getting treatment.
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OURT: Have you ever been institutionalized?

THE DEFENDANT: For manic depressive, no.

THE COURT: For any mental health issue?

THE DEFENDANT: For any mental issues? No.

THE COURT: Have vou been institutionalized for
some other reason?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: You indicated to me that no one has
coerced you to waive your right to be represented by an
attorney. Did you tell me that earlier today?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. I1°'11 tell you again: No
one coerced me.

THE COQURT: What does coerce you mean, to you?

THE DEFENDANT: C(oerce would be to force or to
compel .

THE COURT: Has anyone suggested that it would be
a good idea that you represent yourself?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: Why did you decide that this would be
a good idea?

THE DEFENDANT: When did I decide it wag a good

THE CQURT: When is a good guestion, vyes.

SFENDANT: January, January 16, 1538.
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THE COURT: Why did you wait until now to ask me

THE DEFENDANT: Because I'wm finally taking a stand
and telling my standby counsel that I don’t want you to
represent me. I'm geing to represent myself. And this just
wasn’t, this just wasn’t thought of yesterday. This always
has been something that I've always -- it‘s the best thing
for me.to do is to represent myself.

THE COURT: Why did you wait until a month before
your trial to bring it up to me?

THE DEFENDANT: Why did I wait to bring it up to
you? I figured it would be better than telling you that I
want to represent myself on the day of the trial, that I
wanted to represent myself. So I thought maybe giving you
one month time would be ample time to give ycu notice, to
give the prosecution notice instead of waiting for the day
of trial.

THE COURT: But you’ve known since last January
that you wanted to do thisg?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, yeah. There’s -- yeah.

THE COURT: Do vou understand that I would

continue to have counsel provided for you at no cost to

You don’t have to pay for their representation of you.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand t

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6560
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have to pay for their counseling, that you’ll provide for
me .
THE COURT: And you understand that’s not going to

stop. That you’'ll continue to have their -- they’re
appointed to represent you, and they weuld continue to
represent you throughout the trial at no expense to you?

THE DEFENDANT: If you were to do that.

THE COURT: Well, they are now currently appointed
to represent you. You understand thag?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: You understand that that’s at no
expense to yourself? |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes,

THE COURT: Would you tell me what the elements
are of the ocffense you are charged with?

THE DEFENDANT: Murder in the first degree,
robbery, robbery, robbery, grand larceny.
THE COURT: You think those are the elements?
THE DEFENDANT: Those are the elements.
THE COURT: They are not, Mr, Vanisi. Do you know
what the lesser or related offenses might be to those

offenses?
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THE COURT: Today is the time for me to find out
if you know these things. Then
I think you can represent yourself.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, maybe vou c¢an tell me the
elements. I think what I said were the charges.

THE COURT: So you don‘t know what the elements
are?

THE DEFENDANT: Let me think. Elements. Elements
and charges, elements and charges. 8Statutory, aggravated is
different

Yeah, the elemente is what the prosecution has to
prove beyvond a reasonable doubt.

THE COURT: What are those?

THE DEFENDANT: The elements are that, that the
murder was willful, deliberate, intentiocnal and -- willful,
deliberate -- willful, deliberate, intentional -- willful,
premeditated, yeah, that’s the fourth. Those are the
elements that are against me.

THE COURT: That’'s it?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, willful, premeditated,
intentional -- willful, premeditated, intentional. Yeah,
those are the four.

T

P
LA, I N e e Rl B

ot

included or related offenses are to what you're charged

with. Do you know what that means?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 32%-6560 é/hg
3

AA0076

2JDC0O4681



31

29T O ILTTSTURAL

10

11

12

13

14

i5

16

17

isg

19

20

The lesser penalty?

be grand larceny. That’s one of the offenses. That would
be the lesser offenses.

THE COURT: You told me you were charged with

grand larceny.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, that’'s an offense.

THE COQURT: What is the lesser included offense?

Do you undergtand that term?

THE DEFENDANT: Say it one more time. My mind is

in disorder. Say it one more time.

THE COURT: Do you know what the lesser included

or related offengses are to what you are charged with?

THE DEFENDANT: Lesser included offenses are,

lesger included offenses, charges

No, but I can find out for you.

I don’'t know, but

I can find out for you. I'm not guite sure. 8So I'm not

going to say something I don’t, I'm not sure of knowing.
But I will find out for you what are the lesser included

offenses.

THE COURT: You teold me that you understand that

L R . J T < P e s T = I==X e k)
LIiie obLdio 15 [oyguiost g Lile USdull pClialily .
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that the State are saying that -- see, I think it would be
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instead of me, if a person --

THE COURT: I think it would be much better for

you to represent another person if you were an attorney.
You’re asking to represent yourself.
to speak in terms of your case.
cnly toward your case.

THE DEFENDANT: To my case, yeah. Well, yeah,
thogse -- yeah, ask your quegtion one more time because I
have the answer. Ask the question one wmore time to make
sure we’re on the right track.

THE COURT: Well, go ahead and answer it.
THE DEFENDANT: I would like to hear it --

THE COURT:
times every time you want to delay.
cquestions if you’re going to represent yourself.
to answer them as I ask them.

THE DEFENDANT: I want to be sure that I heard
your guestion properly.

THE COURT:

You heard it. You repeated it to

yourgelf.

T ?

THE DEFENDANT: I’

i}
ot
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heard it properly. I'm not gquite sure.

You're going to have

My questions are directed

I can’'t repeat wmy questions numercous
You have to answer my

You have
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- 1 you heard.
E 2 THE DEFENDANT Let me see If I do it verbatim,
= 3 I'11 fail.
o
g 4 THE COURT: Just tell me what you think the
5 question was.
6 THE DEFENDANT: What are the elements for a death
7 penalty?
8 THE COURT: Okay. 8o what do you think that
9 means?
10 THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, one element for the death
11 penalty was an officer was killed because of his race or his
12 origin or his nationality. That would constitute death
i3 penalty; that would be one.
14 What constitutes a death penalty is if an officer
15 was engaged in hisg official capacity, if he was working.
16 That would constitute as one.
17 Mutilation is one and -- vyveah, mutilation would be
18 another element. I think those are plain enough for one to
19 face the death penalty.
20 THE COURT: Are those the only ones that are
21 alleged in this case by the State?
22 THE DEFENDANT: I'm sure there are more or maybe
23 one more or -- but that’s what I can come ¢ff my head at
24 this point.
25
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there to the offenses you’re charged with?

for first degree murder punishment would be life without or

life with. Then there are second degree
other penalty for the element of my cffense would be
robbery. That'’s a penalty for robbery isg one to 15 years.
And if there’s a weapon, that’s doubled. It would be two to
30 for robbery. And grand larceny penalty would be one to
ten years.

THE COURT: S0 if you happened to be convicted of
all of the offenses you're charged with, what is the
possible maximum penalty you’'re facing?

THE DEFENDANT: It would be the death penalty
would be the maximum.

THE COURT: I agree in reality. But what else
would be the potential penalties?

THE DEFENDANT: It could be life without.

THE COURT: No, I understand that’s what might
happen with regard to the first degree murder case. But
what is the maximum that could be imposed by the jury and
the Court combined?

THE DEFENDANT: What is the maximum penalty?

THE DEFENDANT: And you understand when I say

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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THE COURT: I understand that. But, you know, for

would have to change your question to what would be the
minimum, because the maximum would be the death penalty.

THE COURT: You think you would get the death
penalty for robbery?

THE DEFENDANT: No, for that, for the robbery you
get one to 15 years. I think I just said, I'1l say it
again. For robbery, one to 15 years. If it’s with a
weapon, that doubles it, enhances it from two to 30 years.
Grand larceny, I also said earlier, grand larceny is one to
ten vears.

THE COURT: And is that your total possible
sentence?

THE DEFENDANT: Total possible sentence for
robbery, ves.

THE COURT: ¥For all the charges that you’re
charged with.

THE DEFENDANT: Or they can run consecutively.

The robberies can run consecutively. For three robbery
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THE COURT: What are the potential pleas available
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these charges?

W
H

THE DEFENDANT: Potential pleas is guilty, not
guilty, guilty but insane, or the Alford plea. T think
there's five pleas. And no contest would make the fifth
one.

THE COURT: And what are the possgsible defensges
that are available to you?

THE DEFENDANT: Possible defenses for what crime?

THE COURT: The crimes you'’re charged with.

THE DEFENDANT: For what offenses? What’'s that?
Possible defense for which crime?

THE COURT: For the crimes you’'re charged with.

THE DEFENDANT: Possible defenge for someone --
let me, let me find out if I should direct it to me because,
or should I direct it to somebody else.

THE COURT: You can do it in the abstract.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, I'1ll do it in the abstract.
It's better. For defending, can have the defense ag that
he’s not the perpetrator, somebody else is. Or depending
what the nature of his case is, he can have that defense or

an alibi defense. If he has an alibi defense, he can go

He can go with the insanity defense. Those are

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6560
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THE COURT: Do vyou think that, de you think the

i 1 ig available te you in t
THE DEFENDANT: If it’'s eligible to me?
THE COURT: Do you understand -- what are the
rules with regard to alibi defense?

THE DEFENDANT: An alibi rule? That would be the

174 dot 087. That is you have to give a written notice
within ten days before the trial if you are going to have an
alibi.

Ten days, what the rule reguires. And that --

THE COURT: Were you finished?
THE DEFENDANT: Yes. I‘1l1 say it again, if you
want me to.
THE COURT: No, I only need you to say whatever
you want to say once. Just tell me when you’'re through.
Any other defenses you want to tell me about that
might be available to someone charged with thege offenses?
THE DEFENDANT: No, those are, I'm comfortable
with telling you those defenses, those available defenses.
THE COURT: Do you understand that if I were to
grant your motion to represent yourself that I, it’'g
digcretionary whether I appoint standby counsel? Do you
understand that?

LI T
105 L5
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incomplete sentence. 1 heard you stop at standby counsel.
on of standby counsel. I was waliting if vou were

THE COURT: Do you understand that by speaking in
incomplete sentences or colloguialisms, that the average
person would understand and must respond immediately. 1In
the courtroom you can’t question me in front of the jury.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, colloguially I can pick it
up. But I picked you up as not finishing your sentence. So
that’s why I was waiting.

But run that sentence by me one mere time about
standby counsel.

THE COURT: The question as the court reporter has

written it is: "Do you understand that if I were to grant

your motion to represent yourself that I, it’s discretionary

whether I appoint standby counsel? Do you understand that?"
in other words, do you understand that it’s
discretionary with me whether I appoint standby counsel for
you?
THE DEFENDANT: Yes, by all means I understand

THE COURT: Do you understand that if I were to

advise you with regard to the law?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand.
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THE COURT: And that they are not required to

legal advice?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand.

THE COURT: By understanding that, do you
undergtand you can’t later say that because they didn’t tell
you what you should do or because they didn’'t give you the
right advice on how to represent yourself, you can’t
complain to the Supreme Court?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand,

THE COURT: What is the time frame within which to
file an appeal of your conviction?

THE DEFENDANT: For --

THE COURT: 1If you were to be convicted.

THE DEFENDANT: Me, the person me?

THE COURT: Anyone. Why don't you just do it --

THE DEFENDANT: Let’s do the abstract.

THE COURT: That’s fine.

THE DEFENDANT: If a person is facing a death
penalty, that person, it’s an automatic appeal for that
persen. But any other, if it wasn’t that person, that
person was not facing the death penalty, it would be within

30 days from the judgment.

=3
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better suited to represent yourself than your counsel?

THE DEFENDANT That’s an abstract question. Give
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6560 \3 7
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me some time.

{There was a pause

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, T came up with a lot of
reasons, but I’ll just give you one. Yeah, it’s in my best
interesgts to represent myself.

THE COURT: Why?

THE DEFENDANT: Because for tactical reasons. -For
tactical reasons.

THE COURT: You understand that one of the
tactical reasons that you’'re going to lose is the right to
raise certain issues on appeal?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand, but I’'ll waive
those.

THE COURT: I can’‘t think of a tactical reason why
it’s in your besat interests.

THE DEFENDANT: You can’t?

THE COURT: No.

THE DEFENDANT: Hmmm. Let me see 1if I can make
you understand why you can.

MR. GREGORY: Your Henor, I object. It’s his
defense if he represents himself. If he has tactical

reasons, I don’t think we should be sharing that with the
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THE COURT: I can't think of a tactical reason
that it would be to your benefit to do this except th
may create a disruption of the court, which is a basis to
deny his request. Except that it may cause a delay in the
proceedings, which is a basis for denying his request.
Except that it could cause security problems, because of
your pricr disruptive behavior. All those reascons are
reasons why I can deny your request to represent yourself.

I want to allow you the opportunity to represent
yourself as the constitution guarantees, absent a legitimate
reagon to deny you that request. But if you are telling me
that the tactical decision on your part to represent
yourself is that you think you can delay the proceedings as
you have today, and on prior occasicns; if you think that
you don’t have to respond to the questions directly or you
think it will give you an opportunity to argue with the
Court or belittle the court system, all of those reascns are
reasons to deny your reguest.

I do not want to get into the tactical decision of
a witness being, a particular witness’s cross-examination

except to say that if your tactical reason is that you want

to violate a rule of law or an ethical consideration -- in
other words, you want to put up perjured testimony that your

attorneys can’'t and wen’'t do, that tactical reason would be
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When I say I can’t think of a tactical reason, I

circumstance, even if it doesn’t relate necessarily to your
some tactical reason that would be of benefi
you that is not disruptive to the court, I would be more
than glad to hear it.

THE DEFENDANT: Let me tell you that what you are
saying is incorrect. With all due respect, Your Honor, I am
not going to do those things which you had enumerated, such
as putting up a perjured witness up there or delaying court
time. Those are not, you’re coming -- I will have to say on
the record you're a little off there, Judge.

But my intention when I say tactical reasons
always has been for the pure interest for upholding the law
and complying with the Court; never to create an arena for
disorderly conduct,

S50 yeah, if you’re not so, you are incorrect when
you say I'm doing this to delay. 1I’'l1l be ready on September
7. I will be ready September 7.

Now you were speaking in the abstract. I didn’t
know you were hinting, I gueas, covertly that you are
denying? You are denying my motion? Becausge that is the,
through your ab

inginuated denying, but I just wanted to put on the record

that I am not, I'm not -- I'm not delaying time I will be
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560 (#/
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ready on September 7.

I don't

n ntend to do anythin
the constitutional or the court law or any law. My pure
intention of a tactical decision, it’'s just as I said first
was, it was in my best interest. And that's why I want to
represent myself, because it’'s in my best interest to pose
as myself as a person who litigates for himself.

S0, now, you have to make me understand, Judge,
because I disagree with you. 8o we have to straighten out
this discrepancy. Are you denying my motion?

THE COURT: I haven’t ruled on your motion.

THE DEFENDANT: Is there a further question --
what is that?

THE COURT: I have not ruled on your motion.

THE DEFENDANT: ©Oh, ckay.

THE COURT: Deo you think that one of the things
you can do is raise motions that have already been raised
and ruled upon by the Court?

THE DEFENDANT: Are you trying to see if I play
gamesg in any -- no, I don‘t.

THE COURT: No, I want to know if you understand

that one of the issues that you would like raised was a
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Do you think if you were representing yourself

that you’'re going to be able to make wotions that your
counsel hasg told you -- not just that one. I'm not talking

t that one specificallyv. In

. it other motiona th
,,,,, one specirtically, but o s b

counsel told you would be inappropriate and they won’t file?
Is that the point of representing vyourself?

THE DEFENDANT: No. The point of representing
myself is to behave and to comport with the justice system
and to comport with your, with the court rules and comport
with this rule, and just to obey the commandments that are
expected of me and to represent myself along those
guidelines; not to meander off course or to wander aimlessly
in a muddle. I don’‘t, I den't plan on raising any of those
arguments that I have already argued in this court. I am
moving on.

THE COURT: Do you understand if I do allow you to
represent yourself I will not allow you any more movement in
the courtroom than you were allowed previously?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, just put it on the record to
where I can stand and not stand. As long as you put it on

the record that I, that you, that the Court wants me to

conduct a fair trial standing as I am as a statute, That’s
fine, if that‘s how you want to do it. Just put it on the
record.

THE COURT I=s that your issue, that you want to
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have more freedom of movement around the courtroom and you

THE DEFENDANT: I think we should all just be
g1lly and handcuff and belly chain those two guys and we all
stand together, and have a trial 1like that. That’s what T
would think.

But I don’t think that way, and I think the
constitution allows me the law, or the standard of justice
would allow me to behave just as the prosecution would
behave. If they are allowed to walk in the center, I would
like to stand in the center and give an argument from that
point.

THE CQURT: So is that the reason you want to
represent yourself is because you want to be released from
the restraints that you were placed in?

THE DEFENDANT: No, that’s frivolous. That‘s a
frivolous, that’'s a frivolous -- no. That‘s not my
intention.

THE COURT: Well, yvou understand that even if I
grant your reguest I will not change any of the security
rules regarding your continued restraint?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. I understand if you are

I'm going to behave c¢ivil and polite, and just behave as the
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THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Stanton, do you have any
questions that you would suggest that

MR. STANTON: Yes, briefly, Your Honor. In
Subgection 1 of Rule 253 there is an indication about
whether or not the inguiry by the District Court reveals
whether the defendant has consulted with his appointed
counsel to discuss the consequences of self representation.

One thing I've noticed about Mr. Vanisi, not only
in thig hearing but in my review of the facts and the
interview by police with Mr. Vanisi, is he takes everything
very literally. BAnd your initial guestion to him was: Did
he discuss with his counsel the procedure of today’s motion.

I would ask maybe if, since Mr. Vanisi’s
interpretation of that might be so literal as to just the
narrow parameters of the question, whether or not he has
discussed fairly or completely with his current counsgel the
ramifications, all the ramifications that 253 outlines.

THE COURT: That observation of Mr. Stanton is one
that, of coursgse, the Court has alsoc observed both today and
in prior hearings. And I am concerned that, although I
was inguiring as to Rule 253, Sub 1’s content,
that perhaps Mr. Vanisi did not understand wmy question. I'm
ton as well t

Mr. Vanisi, I have another question for you. Have

you discussed Rule 253 with your current appointed counsel?
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I have discussed 253.

THE COURT: Have they talked to you and explained
to you what all the possible conseguences are in their mind
as to yourselfl representation under Rule 2537

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, they've given me some
feedback.

THE COURT: Do you feel like you have had ample
opportunity to talk to them about that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And have they told you some of the
things that might happen to you if you proceeded with self
representation?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Have they told you scome negative
things as well as positive?

THE DEFENDANT: They have told me --

THE COURT: Don’t tell me the specific advice that
they’ve given you. But have they told you negative as well
as positive?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, they've told me what the

THE COURT: And you told me before that vou think

the most egregious negative gide would be

e, in fact, yo

i L

would be convicted of first degree murder and sentenced to

the penalty of death?
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THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, that’s the, the penalty
would be death.

THE CCURT: You understand that’s the ultimate end
if the worst had happened, and it could happen because you
made a tactical decision that an attorney would not have
made?

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. I think I answered this
question.

THE COURT: I think you did, too, but I want to
make sure.

THE DEFENDANT: It’s the same question. It would
be the same answer. I am aware.

THE COURT: All right. Anything further,

Mr. Stanton?

MR. STANTON: No, ncot from the basis of the
guidelines set forth in 253, other than the findings of fact
that the Court, I believe, needs to make relative to

Subsgection 1 and Subsection 4.

THE COURT: All right, thank you. Mr. Bosler and
Mr. Gregory, do either of you have any suggested gquestionsg
that you think the Court should inguire of your client that

I have not?
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None by the defense, Your Honor.

AT TIANQT T WE B & Ml ey lr 4 pomy
fid 729 LW N ) A DN, FRLNG W O SR o LW B LN 1IEcEIi _YUL-I-
THE COURT Then with regard to your request to

Mr. Stanton?

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, there’s a couple things
I would like to --

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, I'm going to need to
request a five-minute recess, if I might have it.

THE COURT: Well, it is close to noon.
MR. GREGORY: T'm an old man, I sorry, but I need
that five minutes.

THE COURT: I wasn't going to tell you I wasn’'t
going to give you a recess. I was going to maybe recess the
cage so everyone could have their lunch hour.

How long do you think you will be, Mr. Stanton,
with your evidence?

MR. STANTON: Just a couple minutes, Your Honor.
One of the things I would like to advise the Court isg the
videotape that we have.

THE COURT: All right. Then we will take a short

recegs for Mr. Gregory. Court is in recess.

(A recess was taken.)
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L 1 for the Court as far as I believe possibly evidence. One is
E 2 the defendant’s motion. I'm operating not from his
% 3 handwritten motion, but what was the typed version mirroring
3 4 his handwritten motion for self representation.
i 5 On page two, line 15 through 16, there is an
&6 indication by Mr. Vanisi where he states the following:
7 "The law is not my forte. The realm of science is my
8 strength."
9 I would just as an officer of the court like to
10 represent to the Court that during the course of the
11 investigation of this case, there is some independent
12 evidence that indeed would corroborate that statement. In
i3 Mr. Vanisli’s possessicn was a backpack that was taken into
14 evidence, still is in evidence. And the sole textbook or
i5 book that was in that backpack was a collegiate or
16 post-graduate level book on electrical engineering.
17 In addition, a vast majority of the witnesses that
i8 were friends and associates of Mr. Vanisi prior to the
19 murder of Sergeant Sullivan confirmed that indeed Mr. Vanisi
20 spoke frequently of scientific issues, scientific theories;
21 and would corroborate that indeed that book that I menticned
22 was not a prop or had some other purpose, but indeed was in
23 fact one resource that Mr. Vanisi read on a frequent basgis.
24 As I stated previously, it is certainly a
25 collegiate level book and possibly even post-graduate book
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on electrical engineering.

The other piece of evidence is a videotape, Your
Honor, a videotape that has been provided to defense
counsel, along with numercus other videotapes that have been
produced by the Washoe County Sheriff’'s Office at various
different times regarding Mr. Vanisi’s behavior in the
Washoe County jail.

Specifically the videotape that I have in my hands
is a videotape that was taken of Mr. Vanisi on May 8, 1899,
while he was being transported from the Washoe County jail
to the Nevada State Prison. This is as a result of an
incident that the sheriff’s office ultimately was called out
on, based upon the allegation that Mr. Vanisi failed to
comply with various different orders and was disruptive on
his tier.

In this videotape, and thig tape is cued to a
particular section of Mr. Vanisi. What vou see in this
videotape is the operator is having a hand-held camera in
the front right passenger seat of the transport vehicle.

Mr. Vanisi is in the back and the camera ia being shot

The audio is on. And Mr. Vanisi is speaking

Of note in this tape is some comments made by

Mr. Vanisi relative to his --

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 3239-6560

AA007837 * ¥ %

2JDC04702



52

SOLTODALTTSTURAR

10

11

12

i3

14

15

i6

MR. GREGORY: I'm going to object to the
gspecificity. I don’t mind him laying a foundation, but I'm
going to object to the introduction of this tape in general
and I don’t want the Court affected by his argument.

MR. STANTON: I'm rniot sure how to respond to
counsel’'s objection. If the objection is the foundation, I
certainly can lay a foundation. We are at a position now
where the defendant has made a motion to represent himself
in a capital case.

Of interest, or the guidelines of Rule 253
indicate several things for this Court to consider, as does
the Tanksley case. BAnd as the State has outlined in its
response, that the proper denial according to Tanksley for a
motion for self representation is one that’s made for
purposes of delay or for disrupting the judicial process.

I think Mr. Vanisi’s comments on May 8, 1999,
during his transport speak directly potentially to those
issues. I think that all would be concerned about whether
or not this motion is granted or not, and that all the
issues that the Nevada Supreme Court has set forth be

Pt S i g | B S g Sy
AL 1LDL.LTWU o UTDOL WS Lall.

Qs

MR. GREGORY: If I might?
MR. STANTON: I'm done, Your Honor. I don‘t know

what the objection is. If it’s foundational, I can
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certainly address that by calling the author of the
videotape tec say it’s a true and accurate copy. Frankly, 1
don’t see how that can be a legitimate objection at this
juncture under these circumstances.

THE COURT: Mr. Gregory?

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor. The Tanksley case
makes it clear that pretrial activity in the courtroom ig
relevant to this decision. Not while he’s being transported
or while he’s being held 23/1 up at the jail.

This man’'s behavior has been impeccable over a
year in this courtroom. And I believe Mr. Stanton has
misread the case. They were talking about status hearings,
pretrial hearings that occurred under the Tanksley
situation. Over and above that, Mr. Tanksley had a
competency issue. I don't believe we have that in this

case.

But as far as whether it’s relevant, his mumblings

in the back of a vehicle as he’s being transported to the

Nevada State Prison, I would object to that under

T

THE COURT: Are you cbjecting to the foundation?
3

MR. GREGORY H I

¢ not ob
I'm objecting to the relevancy for these proceedings.

THE COQURT: The exhibit will be marked by the
clerk, A,

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, would the Court want me
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to respond to Mr. Gregory’s arguments relative to relevancy?

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, I don’'t read Tanksley,
ically Rule 253, Subsection 1 -- reading from 253,
Sub 1, it says, "The District Court’s observation of the
defendant should reveal that the defendant appears to
understand the nature of the proceedings."

T don’t read the intent of Rule 253 taken in its
entirety to say that this Court only evaluates and makes
findings of fact based upon the defendant’'s appearance in
court alone. To borrow Mr. Gregory's logic, the following
would result: If the State had evidence that the defendant
was attempting to delay the proceedings or to disrupt the
proceedings by self representation and that evidence was
derived outside of the courtroom setting, then following
that logic, that would never be admissible.

MR. GREGORY: No, that’'s not the point I was
making.

THE COURT: Mr. Gregory, please don’t interrupt.

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. STANTON: I don‘t believe the intent of 253 or
what Tanksley says is for this Court to evaluate the

i

demeanor and the intent of the defendant being restricted

ct
O

in-court proceedings. I believe the videotape, and it is a
rambling dissertation con a number of different topics, but
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E 1 there is one precise -- actually, several precise areas in
g 2 there where Mr. Vanisi makes comments about delaying the
E 3 trial, causing multiple mistrials, that he wants to have a
g 4 mistrial of this case going into the yeaxr 2000. All thoese
5 things, I think, are precisely what Tanksley says, that if a
5 denial of self representation is made, it can properly be
7 made if the Court makes a determination that this request is
8 for the purpose of delay or disrupting the judicial process.
9 I think that’s what it speaks to.
10 THE COURT: Mr. Gregory?
11 MR. GREGORY: Well, the Court has already admitted
12 that videotape.
13 THE COURT: No, I didn’'t.
14 MR. GREGORY: Oh, vou haven’t? 1I'm sorry, 1
15 misunderstood.
16 THE COURT: I said it would be marked.
17 MR. GREGORY: Fine. We’ve made our objections.
18 Tt’s not relevant. This man’s behavior, I reiterate, has
19 been impeccable since this case first came into this
20 courtroom. He had five days when he was in tyial. He
21 minded his manners. He's observed decorum. He'’sg paid
22 respect and courtesy to this Court.
23 There is nothing that is relevant about how he
24 acts in a jail situation or while he’s being transported to
25 the Nevada State Prison which can predict -- that’s what
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they want yvou to do, predict some future conduct on his
Y
part. He’s angwered all your guestions. He’'s indicated

he’s going to follow the rules.

himself. He

this Court with this display in this van other than to
prejudice this Court against Mr. Vanisi.
THE COURT: Mr. Gregory, obviously you are at an

advantage. You have seen this videotape. For some reason
yvou think I’11 be prejudiced if I hear what he says. 1
don’'t know, I haven’'t seen it. I don’t know anything about
it. However --

MR. GREGORY: There’s another --
THE COURT: However, if Mr. Vanisi has made
statements as to his intent in self representation, that
would become relevant to the Court's determination. It is
not solely his behavior within the courtroom but his mind
set. If he’'s made statements that show me what his intent
ig, his statements are relevant.

MR. CREGORY: This has nothing to do with his
intention to represent himgelf, Your Honor. This happened
when the Court ordered him transported on a Saturday. That
wasn’'t even an issue at the time. Not only that, this is

: T T T N ] 3 :
prior to this man being on medication.
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THE COURT: Wait a minute, Mr. Gregory. You told

‘ .
W~ Vani=a
U hde » L= T e

told me he decided January 16, 19%8 that he wanted to
represent himself. So it was an issue on May 8, 1998. It
was in his mind at least.

MR. GREGORY: Well, the issue at the time --

THE COURT: Are you arguing the motion or is this
all with regard to Exhibit A?

MR, GREGORY: Excuse me?

THE COURT: Is this all about the admissibility of
Exhibit A on relevance?

MR. GREGORY: Yes, and I want the Court to
understand what the status is. At the time he was seeking
to have us removed from the case, I believe. He was not on
medication, which he is now. I think the Court to take into
consideration some activities that occurred outside the
courtroom ig highly prejudicial to this Court’s ultimate
decision whether or not Mr. Vanisi will conduct himself in a
proper manner 1f he represents himself.

The State is in effect asking this Court to
predict future conduct on the part of Mr. Vanisi. And

there’s nothing, there is absolutely nothing he has done in

this courtroom over the past year-and-a-half which reflects
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With that, Your Honor, we would object to the

THE COURT: The right to represent one's self is a

fundamental right guaranteed by the constitution. The Court
is required to make inquiry, and I do not believe that
inquiry is limited to observation within the courtroom. IFf
there is some other evidence relevant, that is relevant to
the defendant’s intent and wmotive for the regquest, it's
incumbent upon me to invegtigate that thoroughly. If I were
to fail to investigate that evidence thoroughly, I believe
that I would be in derogation of my duty.

Therefore, for all those reasons and the fact I
think his statements are relevant, Exhibit A is admitted for
purposes of today’s hearing.

With regard to the medication, Mr. Gregory, your
client told me that he was on medication on May 16, up
through May 16. He didn’'t get any medication after that,
and didn’t get any medication in June until July 16. Now
you're telling me he was not on any medication?

Do you have a record of his medication?

MR. GREGORY: I do not, Your Honor. He started

hig lithium last Wednesday or Thursday, I believe, at the

pronounced? I approached him at thig Court’s direction and

asked him again if the doctor would
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medication, whether he had any problems with it. The doctor

would provide lithium. These other medications I am not

THE COURT: Well, before I can rule on the
defendant s motion, I have to understand what Elavil and
Risperdal and the combination of that with lithium does with
regard to his competency. That’'s been of concern to me. I
understand that it mellows out his mood and would allow him
to talk to counsel better, but I don’t know if it mellows
him out to the peint that he won’'t object or he won't
understand what’'s héppening or he will make inappropriate
tactical decigions. I have to have some wmore information on
these drugs.

Although I have a lay person’s understanding and I
hear about drugs all the time, I do not have an expertise to
understand what these drugs that he’s getting and the levels
he's getting, if this is the level, how that affects him.
S0, now that he’'s on the drugs, I think it’'s important for
me to do a couple of thing. One, to figure out how those

drugs affect him, and if they are affecting him at all with

regard to competency and demeanor. That’s incumbent upon me

before we go forward with the trial anyway.

Second, I can also utilize that in making the
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represent himself. Again that’s an area the Supreme Court
has ordered that I

I don’'t know if vou want me to get -- if counsgel
for the defense would prefer that I utilize the expert of
the jail physician by way of an open hearing, the expert of
Mr. Lynn by way of an open hearing; or, which may or may not
bhe appropriate, and I certainly will allow counsel an
opportunity to address it, an independent individual who
gives the Court advice as to what these drugs do in the
abstract.

MR. GREGORY: Well, I have no objections to
Dr. Liynn or Dr. Thienhaus. You know, some other doctor that
I'm not aware of, I'm not going toc pass judgment on. But if
the Court wants to have a hearing with Dr. Lynn or
Dr. Thienhaus -- Thienhaus, 1s that the way it’s pronounced?

THE COURT: We are talking about the in-house
physician at the jail?

MR. GREGORY: Yes, ma’'am, Your Honor, it certainly
is. I want the record to reflect that Mr. Vanisi’sa decision
to represent himgelf came a week oxr better before he was
first given lithium;

THE CQURT: His statement to me isg it came nine

MR. GREGORY: No. No, I think he was talking

about the other medications. Be wasn‘t talking about
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o 1 lithium.
g 2 THE COURT: He decided, he told me, in January
E 3 that he wanted to represent himself.
E 4 MR. GREGORY: Well, Your Honor --
5 THE COURT: Clearly it was before he started
6 getting the lithium,.
7 MR. GREGORY: Yes, that was the point I was
8 making.
9 THE CQURT: That’s all right.
10 MR. GREGORY: When are we going to have this
11 hearing and how much time are we going to utilize?
i2 THE COURT: I guess we’ll utilize the amount of
i3 time it takes for the physician to explain to me the
14 ramifications of these drugs. And when we're going to have
15 that hearing, I don‘t know.
16 Until your client just told me, nobody told me
17 after the last hearing -- I didn‘t receive any information
18 that he was even on drugs. I didn't know he was on any
19 drugs. I never knew that he was on other drugs othex than
20 the lithium. I didn’'t realize that previously. I didn’'t
21 know he wasg getting drugs other than the lithium last
22 gpring.
23 So in terms of when you can have the hearing, I
24 guess we have to find ocut. If you have no preference,
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right now would be the appropriate physician.

Does the State have a

1L W

osition on that?

MR. GREGORY: Could we try to have him here this
afternoon, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Well, 1 would be more than glad to try
and get him here as soon as I can. But we will move forward
as quickly and expeditiously as we can. We have another
hearing for Mr. Vanisi already scheduled tomorrow morning at
ten a.m. If we have to use that time, we can do it. We’ve
got lots of time set aside for Mr. Vanisi and we can make
more,

So I don’t know how long the hearing wiil take.

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, if I might just for the
Court’s edification, Illinois versus Allen, which is a 1970
United States Supreme Court case --

THE COURT: Do you have a cite?

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor. 397 U.S. 337, 90
Supreme Court 1057 at 1062; and 25 Lawyers Bditicon 2d 353,
1370.

But it’s cited in the Tanksley case. The language
is ag follows. That the Illinois versus Allen case clearly

explains the behavior will be considered disruptive, guote

1 B S o o ol =1 V=S vy R P N P
unguote, only if it is of an extreme and aggravated nature
Close quote.

I just wanted that on the record. BAnd I thank the
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E 1 Court.
) 2 THE COURT: What does that relate to?
()
g 3 MR. GREGORY: It relates to the videotape and the
~]
g 4 suggestion by the State that there might be some future
5 disruption. And that might be a basis, according to them,
6 for this Court to deny this man his categorical
7 constitutional right to represent himself.
8 THE COURT: And the record will be clear that the
9 admission of Exhibit A was not to observe the defendant’s
10 demeancr or his disruptive behavior, if in fact there is
il disruptive behavior on that video. The purpose of admitting
12 Bxhibit A is for the Court to glean Mr. Vanisi’s statements
13 with regard to his interest and intent. And those
14 statements that he made on May 8 may well be relevant to his
15 current intent, considering his statements to me today about
16 the timing of his determination of wanting to self represent
17 and bringing the issue before me one month before trial.
18 Anything --
15 MR. GREGORY: I'm sorry. Your Honor, I was going
20 to ask if you have time this afternoon so that we could try
23 to get the doctor in here and expedite --
22 THE COURT: Are you going to take the lead in
23 finding the doctor? I was going to have my staff take the
24 lead in finding the doctor.
25 MR, GREGORY That’a fine Th
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attention to your staff more than me, that’s for sure.

THE COURT: Currently we are in the middle of a
trial. We have a criminal justice committee which we are
all migsing right now. We have the trial closing arguments

at 1:30. And I prefer to have those closing arguments
completed before I take up Mr. Vanisi’s, the continuation of
Mr. Vanisi’s hearing.

So what I‘m intending to do is ask the staff to
locate the physician. I don't know if he works swing or
days. TI'm not exactly sure how long it will take us to find
him, get him on the line and determine when he will be
available., Certainly we understand the expeditious nature
of this.hearing and we want to get it resolved.

Coungel, I agssume you will be available to us
whenever.

MR, GREGORY: Absolutely. He doesn’t have any set
times, is my understanding at the jail. He also teaches at
the university. That’s where 1 was able to contact him.

THE CQURT: We will make every effort andlget back
to you as soon as we have him,

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Vaniei, that concludes the hearing
for today. We will continu
information. Court is in recess.

{The hearing recessed from 12:25 to 3:15 p.m.)
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THE COURT: Thank yvou. Please be geated.

contact with

the jail
personnel and has a physician present ready to testify
today. Right? Dr. Thienhaus. If we can have Dr. Thienhaus
come in, please?

Doctor, we are going to have an inguiry, but vou
are going to be under cath. I’'ll ask that the clerk swear
you at this time,

THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand.

(Cle Thienhaus was duly sworn.)

THE CLERK: Thank you. Please be geated at the
witness stand.

THE COURT: Okay. Counsel, the Court reguested
this additional information to determine the drugs and the
effect of the drugs that Mr. Vanisi is under. Do you wish
to inguire? Mr. Gregory?

MR. GREGCRY: BAbsolutely not, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Stanton?

MR. STANTON: Yes, I do, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You may proceed.

BY MR. STANTON:

L
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'] HAnry =mivya 1013 ~cnyrroamtlir amrm ]l marad?
et oW Qs YyUu o LulillCutley Chapialvysa
A I am a psychiatrist. I'm employed by the

University of Nevada School of Medicine as a professor of

Scheoel of Medicine as a professor o
psychiatry. I consult at the Washoe County detention
facility asg their consulting psgychiatrist,

0 How long have you been in the consulting capacity

with the Washoe County jail?

A Almost exactly one year now.

Q How long have you been in the field of psychiatry?
A Since 1980. Sco that’‘s 19 years.

O Are you Board certified?

a Yes.

0 And when were you certified?

A 1985.

O In the State of Nevada?

A No, that’s a national certification as a

psychiatrist, in a specialty of psychiatry. I'm licensed to
practice medicine in Nevada.

Q Okay. Do you have any special licenses through
the State of Nevada?

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, I’1ll stipulate to the

THE COURT: Ckay.

VWiadll
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5 1 hig educational background.
[
tJ 2 BY MR. STANTON
()
o . . ;
T 3 Q Are you licensed by any entity in the State of
~]
" 4 Nevada?
0
5 A By the State Medical Board. I’'m licensed to
& practice medicine and surgery in Nevada.
7 Q And when did that occur, Doctor?
8 A When I moved here, 13895,
9 Q Prior to that time I’'m assuming you practiced in
10 another state?
11 A That is correct.
12 Q What state was that?
13 A It was in Ohio.
14 Q Doctor, are you aware or familiar with the
15 defendant, Siaosi Vanisi?
16 A Yes, I am.
17 0 And on what occasions have you had a professicnal
18 occurrence to come into contact with Mr. Vanisi?
19 A I was asked to evaluate him at the county jail.
20 The first time, I checked my records, was in September of
21 1998. The 30th of September to be correct, precise. Then I
22 saw him several more times. I didn’t count exactly, but I
23 would imagine it’s about four or five times between
24 September ‘98 and May of 1999. I haven’'t seen him since
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E; 1 Q Are you aware, Doctor, of the medication
E 2 Mr. Vanisi is currently taking?
E 3 A Yes, 1 am aware of those.
” 4 Q  What is that?
5 A There are three psychotropic medications. The
& first one would be Risperdal, R-i-s-p-e-r-d-a-l, an
7 anti-psychotic, at a dose of half a milligram twice a day.
8 The second is Elavil, a somewhat sedating
9 anti-depressant at a dose of 50 milligrams at bedtime.
10 And the third one 1is lithium, a mood stabilizing
11 medication, at a dose of 300 wmilligrams in the morning and
12 630 milligrams at bedtime.
13 Q And are you the prescribing doctor for those
14 medications?
i5 A I prescribed the last one, the lithium. The other
i6 two had been prescribed by Dr. Schiff, another psychiatrist
17 attending at the jail.
isg Q Doctor, are you aware of the effect generally of
19 those medications on individuals?
20 A Ch, yes, 1 am.
21 Q And could you describe each one of those and the
22 dosages that Mr. Vanisi is taking?
23 A . Yeg. To start with, the Rigperdal. Ag I said,
24 it’s an anti-peychotic. The purpose for which it is
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that I mean delusional ideation; false, fixed ideas, in

symptoms. And in Mr. Vanisi‘s case I was the one to

originally prescribe the Risperdal, and with very good

effect. At the time he was psychotic.

Rigperdal also has side effects, wmost notably a
degree of sedation that usually only occurs with higher
dosages. Mr. Vanisi is currently on the lowest possible
dose. You have to actually break in half the smallest pill
in order to come to half milligram size.

The second medication that I mentioned was

lithium? Was it Elavil? Let's do Elavil next. It’s an

anti-depressant, very old drug; meaning it’'s been around

about 40 years now. And it’s used very rarely these days as

an anti-depressant because we have newer drugs like Prozac
that work with fewer side effects.
What Elavil now is used for now is a sleeping

medication. We use a low dose. Fifty milligrams is a low

dose, and I understand Mr. Vanisi is getting that largely to
help him sleep through the night.
The side effects of that are usually related to

delayed bladder emptying, constipation, sometimes blurred

3 3 oy T = 5 SR CTEE T Y N
ViSiln, S8some 107, Agaiin ac .y oW

1 - P, - b o
i€ LOW Qose iv’'s
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5 1 prescribed for, which is much below the level that would be
g 2 necessary for anti-depressant medication, those side effects
E 3 are very rare
~]
E 4 The third medication I mentiocned was lithium
5 Lithium is a mood stabilizer. ZIt’s a salt. It’s a
6 naturally occurring substance. It’s the mest difficult of
7 these medications to use because it has a very narrow blood
8 level in which it is therapeutic. I had a chance to review
9 his record. We got a blood level on Mr. Vanisi returned
10 yvesterday. It’s .6 millieguivalents per liter, which is
1t within the therapeutic range at the low end. Therapeutic is
12 .5 to 1.5. With .6 he’s in the proper range, albeit at the
13 low end.
i4 Lithium’s purpose is to stabilize mood in patients
15 with a tendency to go into mood swings, typically called
16 manic-depressive illness. People who go intc depressive
17 funks, 1if you will. And on the other hand, at other times
18 have periods where they get extremely activated. Hyper is a
19 common term used by the individual so affected. Lithium is
20 a medication that has been around for 25 years plus and has
21 been shown to be very effective in reducing the extent of
22 those mood swings.
23 Lithium’s side effects are primarily
24 gastrointestinal problems. It irritates the colon; can
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5 1 lithium toxicity, which is with the blood level I have not
g 2 present in Mr. Vanisi’s case, but with toxic levels you can
E 3 have alterations in the state of consciousness, lethargy,
g 4 even coma at extreme cases. Again that would be with levels
5 that go way above the therapeutic range that I mentioned
& before.
7 O Doctor, you indicated on the first two
8 medications, Risperdal being the lowest possible dose and
9 then ancother low dose. The lithium dosages of 300
10 milligrams and 6900 milligrams, how would you characterize
11 those?
12 A That is a fairly standard dose. The lithium is
13 really dosed according to the bloed level achieved. And
14 with his blood level of .6 it’s probably just right where it
15 should be.
16 Q Doctor, do you have an opinion relative to the
17 experience of Mr. Vanisi being the recipient of these
18 medications as to how he has reacted to those medicaticns?
19 A My direct observation of Mr. Vanisi dates back to,
20 the last ones to May of this year. So this is a little
21 dated by now. But at that time he reacted very positively
22 to the medication.
23 In other wordsg, when I saw him on one of these
24

occasions he was very agitated and had some strange
b
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the time that caused him to behave in a particular way. I

visible to anybody else in the area.

And within days, if I remember correctly, these
symptoms were gone and he was a much quietexr, calmer
individual, and could then return out of the infirmary back
to the cell where he had heen before.

Q And I gather from your testimony, your last review
personally of Mr. Vanisi involved only the presgcription of
the first twe medications you’ve described.

A Correct, that’'s correct.

Q You have not personally observed Mr. Vanisi after
the recent prescription and administration of lithium; is
that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Iz there anything in your review of the chart of

Mr. Vanisi that would indicate a negative reaction or some

concern £t you regarding his response to the lithium

treatment?
A There is nothing in my, to my knowledge.
8] And Doctor, relative to Mr. Vanigi and these

medications, is there a symbiotic relationship between any

of these medications once they are taken in concert with cne
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g 2 A The only synergistic effect that I'm aware of
g 3 would be the sedating effect of both the Elavil and the
§ 4 Rigperdal. They both have a certain sedating side effect
S Presumably he would sleep quite well taking those two at
6 bedtime. That’s my only comment regarding synergism.
7 Q Doctor, this motion, this proceeding we are taking
8 your testimony in is relative to Mr. Vanisi’s specific
9 request to represent himself in a criminal case,
10 specifically a case where he’s charged with first degree
11 murder, several counts of robbery and grand larceny.
12 Indeed, the death penalty is a potential punishment in this
13 case.
14 In that context, Doctor, from your medical
15 training and experience, is there anything about the
16 medication and the dosage eguivalents or the dosage amounts
17 that he’s taking that would give you concern about
18 Mr. Vanisi’s mental abilities to address those issues as his
19 own lawyer in this case?
20 A No, there is not really, with the caveat that I
21 have not examined Mr. Vanisi personally for the past three
22 months.
23 Q And the examination that you would require as far
24 as to determine his latest state of mind, how long would
25 that take and what would that invclve?
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5 1 A Well, usually I would request an hour to spend
(o
g 2 with the individual, though I might do it in a lot less than
o
He 3 that. It entails entirely an interview that I perform with
~]
% 4 the individual
5 Q So there’'s nothing about -- you use the term
6 psychotropic medication There’s nothing about either one
7 of these, either the dosage amounts or combination with cne
8 another, that would cause Mr. Vanisi to be mentally
9 incapable of handling the issuesg that are confronting him in
10 this context; is that correct?
11 A That is correct. If yvou again permit me to say,
12 thinking of Mr. Vanisi as an average adult male of sound
13 body frame and so forth, there is nothing, that’s correct.
14 Q And you, through your examination of Mr. Vanisi,
15 have you found anything that indicated that he’'s anything
i6 but a normal healthy adult male?
17 A No, I have not.
18 MR. STANTON: I have no further questions at this
19 time of the witness.
20 THE COURT: Did the inguiry elicit any gQuestions
21 from counsel?
22 MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.
23 THE CCURT: Mr. Vanigi, do vou have any guestions
24 for the doctor?
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THE COURT: Thank you. You may step down.
(The witness was excused and left the courtroom. )

THE COURT: With our delay, does anyone have any

witnesses to call?

Any other witnesses?

MR. GREGCRY: None by the defense,

MR. STANTON: None by the State, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Vanigi, do you have any further

argument that you would like to present in support of your
motion?

THE DEFENDANT: No, I don’'t have any further
arguments, Your Honor.

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, I do have one thing. 1Is

the Court going to admit this tape and review this tape?
Has the Court reviewed the tape.

THE COURT: I haven't reviewed it yet, no.

MR. GREGORY: Based on the Court’s ruling, we may

have --

THE COURT: I think we’ve admitted it. Been a

little busy, Mr. Gregory. I haven’t watched it.

MR. GREGORY: The Court intends to review the

tape; is that correct?

THE COURT: It’s admitted for purposes of the

MR. GREGORY: Having seen the tape, Mr. Vaniszi

obviously was the subject of the tape. He
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don’t you indicate to the Court. There is a reference to
mistrial in the tape.
what you meant by that.

THE DEFENDANT: My meaning of what I said about

mistrial is specifically about my case, my case possibly,
seeing how the prosecution handled the last hearing. I was

just being rash. One can say I was just being bold and

saying that my case would result, just because of my case,

it would result in another mistrial. But that’s, and that,

in that context that’s what I was saying. I'm done.

MR. GREGORY: Did you intend to cause a mistrial?

THE COURT: Wait, wait. You're not calling him as

a witness, Mr. Gregory. Mr. Vanisi has an opportunity to

tell me what he wants. 1If you want to argue, if you think

you have a position to argue, you may argue it. If you want

to call him as a witness, I think that would be highly

irregular in this instance.

MR. GREGORY: I don’t intend to call him. I°‘11

take advantage of Mr. Stanton’s procedure. I will ask the

Court to inguire of Mr. Vanigi whether he intended or

] Y
e g

O cause any mistrial in the proceedings beginning
September 7.

THE COURT: You mean by w
MR. GREGCRY:

Pardon me?

THE COURT: By way of Exhibit A? Is that what
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5 1 your -- you‘re pointing to a tape on the table.
é 2 MR. GREGORY: Mr. Stanton wants the Court to see
% 3 this to suggest to the Court that sometime in the future
g 4 he’s going to be disruptive.
5 THE COURT: Not Mr. Stanton. Mr. Vanisi.
6 MR. GREGORY: No, Mr. Stanton wants the Court to
7 see the videotape.
8 THE COURT: But not that Mr. Stanton is going to
9 be disruptive. Mr. Vanisi is going to be disruptive,
10 correct?
11 MR. GREGORY: That‘s correct.
12 THE COURT: We’'re talking about Exhibit &,
13 correct?
i4 MR. GREGORY: Exhibit A. I'm asking you to
i5 inguire of Mr. Vanisi whether or not he intends, if he
16 represents himself or even if we represent him beginning
17 September 7, whether he intends to cause a mistrial.
18 THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, your attorney wants me to
i9 ask you that question. Obviously, you are not under oath
20 and this is your motion. I want to be sure that you
21 understand the question.
22 Do you understand what the causing of a mistrial
23 would be?
24 THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, I understand and I just want
25 to say that I'm not, I'm not intending, I'm not going out of
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my way to be disruptive and uncontrollable.

a mistrial, in your mind?

THE DEFENDANT: T think it would
mind, vesg.

THE COURT: Is there any waj that you think -- is
there any indication in your mind that you want to have this
opportunity to represent yourself in order that you can have
a mistrial declared?

THE DEFENDANT: I am not representing myself so I
can produce a mistrial. That is not my intention in

representing myself.

THE COURT: Okay. Any further inquiry anyone has?

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor, no.

THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, I‘ve offered him an

opportunity to make any further argument. Throughout this
hearing counsel has represented Mr. Vanisi in his request to
represent himself. Does counsel for Mr. Vanisi have any

further argument?

MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you have a position that you take

with the Court?
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giving you the opportunity. I am not ordering vou to do
anything.

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor, I will take a
position. As counsel for Mr. Vanisi, this was his motion
and his desire. He had certain wmatters to address through
the Court’s canvass. I believe the Court exceeded the
requirements of Rule 253,

That aside, I think he passed that canvass with
flying colors. 1 think this Court has no alternative but to
grant this man his penultimate constitutional right to
represent himself, and any other decisicon by this Court
creates reversible error.

I made my record. Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You're welcome, Mr. Gregory.

Mr. Stanton, Mr. Gammick, do either of you have a position
to take?

MR. STANTON: The State’s position is as follows,
Your Honor: Obviously, when we filed our response to the
defendant’s motion, we attempted to outline what the State

perceives to be the requirements of both the Nevada Supreme

(2

_
ocurt and the Un

I think, the gravamen of the evidence to answer the guestion

that is before the Court now. I would agree with
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Mr. Gregory that Mr. Vanisi passed most, if not all of the
Court’s inguiry this morning.

There is a significant concern of the State in twe
regards. One I think has been addressed by Mr. Vanisi. 1t
was confirmed by Mr. Gregory this morning. That was the
timeliness of the request and whether or not that request
would necessitate a delay in the trial. Mr. Vanisi in his
written motion at page three, line eight through nine,
states as follows: ©I conclude my motion with the goal to
be prepared for trial on the 7th of September, 1999.%

At the time the State reviewed that motion, the
term "goal" was of significant concern because it wasn’t
uneguivocal about hig ability to be prepared to defend
himself on September 7 of this year. Mr. Vanisi, I think,
two times this morning, and confirmed by Mr. Gregory,
indicated that indeed he would be prepared to go to trial as
his own counsel on Septembef 7 this year. So to the extent
now the State has what appears to be confirmation of its
concerng or lack of concerns that the timeliness of the

motion and the delay is not an issue, that we are looking at

a September 7 trial date with no delay
The State is concerned with item number four out
of the Tanksley decigsion of when a motion for self

representation may properly be denied. That is when a

defendant uses that as a tool to disrupt the judicial
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process. I would indicate to the Court that at least the
times in court that the State has been present -- we
ocbviously were not present during another motion hearing.
But certainly this morning Mr. Vanisi has been anything but
disruptive. 1 think he responded very literally to the
Court’s inguiry, was cognizant of the questions and the
proceedings surrounding them, oriented to time and place,
and satisfies that criteria across the board.

The Court has indicated this morxning that the
Court cannot perceive of a tactical reason at this juncture,
Or any reason in a case such as thig for Mr, Vanisi to
represent himself. And that concern is joined by the State,
because the State can’t perceive any tactical reason for the
defendant to represent himself, save and except for what
appears to be the obvious one, and that is at least it’s an
issué cnt appeal and makes the waters a little more muddy
when someone represents themselves in a capital murder
trial. That is what the State perceives as far as the

Tanksley opinion of the basis to deny the motion for self

repregentation.
e N Ty T — P,
The guidelines and the canvass of the Court, I

the facts in evidence to make the specific fin

that’'s directed in Subsecticon 1 of Rule 253 and Subsection

4. This would be my fourth pro per felony matter and
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Mr. Vanisi’'s distinctly and cognitively more adept at

involved with.

certainly in the scientific realm, but

and process information is significant.

The State’s understanding of his knowledge

He has no defect in

hig ability to read, to write,

or to ctherwise communicate,

or to understand subject matter that he wmay be, that may be
foreign to him, specifically here the law.

The State is also cognizant that the law does not
recognize as a significant consideration the extent of
scmeone’s legal knowledge. I think the Paretta decision, to
give credit to Mr. Vanisi, his initial motion points out
what T think Faretta says among other things and that is the
knowledge of, one’s knowledge of law is not in and of itself
a basis to deny the motion.

I think that the State’s perspective is that it’s
a lot more difficult to prosecute a case when a defendant is
his own lawyer. Certainly it is for prosecutors. It’s much
more difficult, I believe, for the Court, for all the
reasons that I think are gelf-evident to the lawyers in this

TroQm.

But the State ig certainly aware of the
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right of one to represent themselves. The State has seen
nothing in the canvass this wmorning that would render

Mr. Vanisi incapable pursuant to our guidelines of
representing himgelf, although we collectively do it, make
that assessment with a severe degree of caution.

Frankly speaking, Your Honor, some day this
transcript and this proceeding is going to be reviewed by
the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals. And the decision that
this Court has from the State’'s perspective 1s one it can’t
make correctly. That is, if you deny it based on what I
think the record is, there is an argument that it may be
reversed. I think that he’'s satisfied all the requirements.

By the same token, my opinion of the Ninth Circuit
Court of Appeals is that this case isn’t going to taste very
good to them. It's not going to sound very good if he’s
convicted of first degree murder and sentenced to death.

You have a man who represents himself with a high schoel
education, taking psychotropic medication, and is sitting on

P [P TR, T Nfas mmaprm et mrm o o 3 1
aeatn row. My eXperience nas been he Ninth Circuit on

cases like that or similar to it is very result-oriented and

T

hat they are not going
But if the record is locked at closely and the

rule of law is fcllowed, I believe that Mr. Vanigi’'s right

prevails. And that’'s the State’s position on this motion.

THE COURT: ¢Okay. Thank you. Mr. Vanisi,
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anything further to add?

THE DEFENDANT: Nothing further, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. CGregory, Mr. Bosler?

MR. GREGORY: Your Heonor, if I might, it’'s
incumbent upon me to lay a little more foundation for the
exhibit, the videotape. I'm sorry, was it Exhibit A?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. GRECGORY: This particular videoctape was shot
after Mr. Vanisi was extricated from the Washoe County jail
forcibly and taken to the Nevada State Prison in chains and
in his underwear, and he was in what he described to me in a
very manic state. I want the record to reflect the
condition of Mr. Vanisi at that time.

With that, Your Honor, I’1]l submit it.

THE COURT: Counsel, we have a ten a.m. hearing
tomorrow morning. I am going to issue my decision right
before that hearing. However, I encourage Mr. Vanisi to be
prepared for that hearing tomorrow morning.

Court isg in recess.

{(The hearing concluded at 3:45 p.m.)
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COUNTY OF WASHOE )
I, KAREN YATES, a Certified Court Reporter of the
Second Judicial District Court, in and for the State of
Nevada, do hereby certify:
That I was present in the above-entitled court
on August 10, 1999, and tock verbatim stenctype
notes of the proceedings entitled THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, versus Siaosi Vanisi, Defendant,
Case No. CR%8-0516, and thereafter transcribed them
into typewriting as herein appears,
That the foregoing partial transcript is a full,
true and correct transcription of my stenotype notes of

said hearing.

DATED at Reno, Nevada, this 1l1th day of

August, 1999.
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AYe 30 1999

- AMY
By, D
IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OFCPHEY OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE
THE HONORABLE.CONNIE STEINHEIMER, DISTRICT JUDGE

~00o—

THE SQATE CF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, Case No. CR98~0516

Vs, Dept. No. 4

SIADST VANISI,

Defendant.

Ml e bt M et M e Vem et

REQUEST FOR HEARING ON EX PARTE MOTION TO WITHDRAW
IN CAMERA HEARING
AUGUST 26, 1999
RENO, NEVRDA

APPEARANCES :

For the Plaintiff: RICHARD GAMMICK
District Attorney
DAVID STANTON
Deputy District Attorney
Washoe County Courthouse
Reno, Nevada . '

For the Defendant: MICHAEL R. SPECCHIO
Public Defender
STEVE GREGORY
JEREMY BOSLER
Deputles Public Defender
One S. Sierra Street
Reno, Nevada
The Defendant: SIAOST VANISI
Reported by: ERTIC V. NELSCN, CCR No. 57
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RENO, NEVADA, THURSDAY, AUGUST 26, 1999, 7:24 A_M.

~0Qg™~

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in court and are sealed.)

THE COURT: Security detail is notified that
you are here for purposes only of providing security. As
has been the case in othér circumstances, your presence is
governed by the rules that govern all bailiffs in the
courthouse,

This proceeding is now sealed. That means you
may not discuss what goes on in these proceedings with
anyone, not even your supervisors, even if the content of
these proceedings would reflect on security issues, without
a court order. If you are concerned about the content of
the information that is disclosed and you wish to have a
court order, you must do so through counsel, and that would
be the only person you could disclose your concerns to.
This includes your supervisors. So this is an important
aspect of the sealing of the proceedings.

Please stand and‘put your names on the record.

MR. IVESON: Josh Iveson.

MR. LARIVIERE: Sergeant Ty La Riviere.

MR. ANDERSCON: Dane Anderson.

MS. VOGT: Lisa Vogt.
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3
an opportunity to address those concerns. They can be done
later. But we are on a time frame here. Sc please just get
to what the issue is and the problems that brought this to
the head and what's going on that T néed to know.

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, in March —- I'm
S0rry -- in February of this year, T had a conversation with
Mr. Vanisi wherein he admitted that he had in fact killed
Officer Sullivan. As a result of that conversation, we
fashioned a defense for Mr. Vanisi, which is cbviously not a
complete defensé, but a defense, and offered that for his
consideration within weeks of that conversation.

From February to the pr.:lesent he has refused to
even communicate about that particular defense. Now when he
returned, and I'm going to try to be brief, when he returnéd
from Nevada State Prison, the middle of July, I believe it
was -— let me back up a little bit.

We continued to ask Mr. Vanisi to assist us in
the defense that we thought was appropriate. Mr. Vanisi
indicated that he was more interested in presenting a
defense much like the one that was being offered prior to
the mistrial that someone else was involved in the
circumstances of the killing slash conspiracy of certain
witnésses to convict Mr. Vanisi.

We adamantly refused to embrace that defense

and told Mr. Vanisi that we would not present that defense
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- under any circumstances for ethical reasons and because we

didn't believe that the evidence supported that defense.

That brought about his refusal to communicate
with us at all starting in February. When he returned
from -~ and quite frankly, I thought that he was having
emotional problems. 5S¢ we went down that road.

When he returned from Nevada State Prison in
the middle of July, he again asked us to fashion a defense
based on his theory, and we refused. We had several
conversations with him with our summary refusal té help him
with that defense. And we explained to him that we had
ethical responsibilities.

At that point Mr. Vanisi asked for the first
time, and I want the record to be clear, whether he had the
right to represent himself. He may have been thinking about
it, as he indicated in an earlier proceeding, since January
of 1998, but it is the fifst time that it had come to our
attention.

THE COURT: When did you say that was?

MR. GREGORY: That would have been in July,
?our Honor, July 1983, after he returned from Nevada State
Prison.

And as a side, as the Court will noté that he
also had done his motion to dismiss counsel, and although'he

wasn't able to articulate that, part of the basis was he
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didn't feel like we were properly representing him because
we would ﬁot embrace his theory of the case.

At that point we offered him, as is our
obligaticn under Feretta and Rule 252, I believe it is, for
his consideration in a hearing on the 26th of July -~ I'm
not sure of the date we asked, because we needed to speak to
the Court about privileged communications. We asked the
Court to hold an in camera proceeding, which the Court
granted.

However, before we got to the issues I'm now
addressing, the Court found ocut that Mr. Vanisi wanted to
represent himself, and ordered Mr. Vanisi to fashion a
Feretta motion, thinking that once that was doﬁe, that we'd
come back in camera, be able to proceed to inform the Court
of our dilemma. We proceeded in that fashion.

However -—- and the Court had ordered it sealed,
ordered it ex parte. The Court subsequently, after

receiving_a Feretta motion, indicated that those proceedings

should not have been closed, and served, ordered us —— I

can't remember. Maybe the Court did the service with the
prosecutor,

We go into a Feretta hearing in public. Again,
we're thinking that we're going to have an in_camera
proceeding, é continuation of the in camera proceeding
someplace down the road. We do a motion to reconsider,
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again ex parte. Again, the Court orders it served on the
prosecutor.
The Court summarily denies that motion.

On the 16th of August, prior to the Court's

_ denial, I had a conversation with the chief appellate

deputy, Mr. Petty, regarding how we should Proceed to
represent Mr. Vanisi if the Court denied the motion to
reconsider his self-representation. -And at that point we
were instructed —- I was iﬁstructed by Mr. Petty, whom I
rgspect, that I should get in touch with bar counsel, which
we did. I posed a hypothetical to him, factually identical
to the one that I'm presenting to the Court and £he one that
I have in my affidavit.

Without hesitation, bar counsel indicated that
we should immediately offer a motion to withdraw, which we
did on August 18th, pursuant to Supremes Court Rule 166 and
Supreme Court Rule 172,

Now we're in a situation, Your Honor, where
although there's permissive language under 166 for this
Court to order us to stay on, where we're going to have to
certify ineffective assistance of counsel if the Court

insists on doing that because we cannot violate our ethics,

nor can we intentionally commit criminal acts. Aand we'don‘t_

intend to do so.

THE COURT: What ethical violation would
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contimied representation be?

MR. GREGORY: Well, tc effectively represent
Mr. Vanisi under those circumstances, Your Honor, we'd have
to lay a foundation, if you will, starting with the
selectioﬁ of the jury, to support his theory of the case.

THE CQURT: Why do you say that?

MR. GREGORY: I don't know how else we can
effectively represent him if we are not allowed to present
his defense because of its falsity, if you will, because we
will not condone subordination of perjury, will not be
involved in obstruction of justice, or conspiracy to commit
those crimes.

THE COURT: Wait a minute. I want tc be very
specific here. 1Is it your position that legal counsel for a
criminal defendant must present the defense the criminal
defendant requests?

MR. GREGORY: Well, under these circumstances
we have no alternative. He refuses to embrace our defense.

THE COURT: What does he have to do to embrace
your defense? _ '

MR. GREGORY: He has to agree to take the
stand; Your Honor. I mean that is the key to it.

THE COURT: That is the only way you can defend
him?

MR. GREGORY: ' That is the key to it, vyes,
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ma’am. Thére is no other way.

THE COURT: What perjury do you have to
subordinate to put his defense on?

MR. GREGCRY: Well, again, his defense is
triggered by his testimony, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, we're going to have this
problem no matter who represents him.

MR. GREGORY: Well —

THE COURT: Including himself.

MR. GREGORY: No.

THE COURT: Yes. Give me one case anywhere in
this country that allows a criminal defendant to lie on the
stand.

MR. GREGORY: Well, that's up to the prosecutor
if he wants to file perjury charges. But I don't think this
Court can dictate to a defendant the defense that he wants
to embrace.

THE COURT: Do you have any case law that says
that?

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, I think it's Jjust -
no, I don't. I don't have any with me.

But let me finish, if I might. The prosecutor,

and I assume the Court, is concerned with the language in

Rule 172, the discretionary langquage, subsection 3, that a

lawyer may refuse to offer evidence that the lawyer
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reaébnably beliéves is félse. Well, Ilthink that
discretionary language is more for civil cases. It
certainly doesn't apply to a criminal case.

| For us to refuse to present evidence is a
certification under Strickland that we're ineffective.

THE COURT: What part of Strickland says that
you have -~ you are ineffective unless you put on specific
evidence?

MR. GREGORY: Well, Your Honor, if we are in a
circumstance where we're supposed to offer a defense for a
defendant, and because we refuse to offer evidence that
supports that defense, by definition that's ineffective

assistance of counsel. He has a right to effective

assistance.

THE COURT: You think that Strickland says
that?

MR. GREGORY: Yes. That is the standard of
Strickland.

THE COURT: That you must put on the defense
the defendant requests even if you know that that's -~

MR. GREGORY: No, no. That's not what I said,
Your Honor. If a defendant embraces a defense and insists
that his counsel put on that defense, and his counsel,
because of ethical problems and certain revelations that

have occurred, is unable to put on that defense, he is per
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se ineffective.

THE COURT: Well, what about all the cases,
both in Nevada, the Ninth Circuit and other places that say
a defense attorney determines the defense that is
appropriate in a case?

MR. GREGORY: Well, that's correct. And we
have insisted that to Mr. Vanisi that the only defense we'll
put on is the provocation defense. However, Mr. Vanisi will
not cooperate with that defense. So he winds up not having
a defense. We're just sitting here like bumps on a log
doing nothing.

THE COURT: What about why can't you put on-the
defense that you started to put on before without his
testimony?

MR. GREGORY: That defense is not -- without
laying the foundation through Mr. Vanisi, that defense is
not viable.

THE COURT: Well, I thought it was going pretty
well for you last time.

MR. GREGORY: When the Court said -~ the Court
ié suggeating that we proffer the defense —— I
misunderstoed -- that we presented during the first trial?

TﬁE COU?T: Yes,

MR. GREGORY: Well, Your fomor, if I might, the

reason we had a mistrial is because we found out that that
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11
information was incorrect.

THE COURT: What he said.

MR. GREGORY: For this Court to suggest with
our now knowing that was a mistake that we intentionally try
to mislead the jury, well, the Court can order whatever it
wants, but we will not participate in that. That's an
ethical violation, and maybe a criminal violation.

THE'COURT: Mr, Gregory, it's very difficult
for me at this stage in the proceedings to believe that
every case requires that the defense attormey have ironclad
evidence that any theory he puts on is absclutely the truth
and the complete theory of the case.

Now, you cannot put on perjured testimeny. You
cannot lie to the tribunal. You cannot suborn perjury. But
you can inquire and argue on behalf of your client the
particular pieces of evidence mean something, even if in
your heart you do not believe that that is in fact what they
mean. That is what goes on frequently.

Now, it makes it very difficult for you, I

understand, if your client has confessed. I understand that

maybe everything you would normally do you can’'t do. But

any defense attorney is going to be -~ if your argument is
correct that you because he confessed to you cannot put on a
defense, who could represent Mr. Vanisi?

MR. GREGORY: Well, the Court misunderstood.
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The defenéant hég not.confessed to anything, Your Honor.
He's made certain admissions to his counsel. He hasn't
confessed to anything.

THE COURT: Who could represent Mr. Vanisi? If
yoﬁr position is correct, who could represent him?

MR. GREGORY: All right, if I might back up.
Your Honor, under normal circumstances we have a don't ask,
don't tell. We don't want to know whether you're guilty or
innocent. Because we don't want to get into this
circumstance. That's how we normally approach these cases.

Unfortunately, because of the mistrial that
occurred, we were fashioning another defense, and at that
point Mr. Vanisi made certain admissions which commits us
ethically, once those admissions are made;

Subsequent to that, and I'm not going to go
through the history again, he decided that he wanted to
represent himself so he could put his theory on, his
defense, which is totally incompatible with our defense, and
a defense that we absclutely refuse to proffer to the Court
or jury.

So under normal circumstances that's why the
Court was earlier incorrect when the Court indicated that no
defense attcrney could represent Mr. Vanisi. .Had we not had
the circumstance of the admission and then subsequent to

that his desire to put on a defense that we couldn't
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ethically put on, thén we wouldn't have had a problem. Had
we started off with his theory, we wouldn't have had a
problem.

But now we knﬁw, we know the circumstances.
And for us to offer evidence or cross-examine vigorously or
select a jury under those circumstances is, in my opinion,
an ethical vioclation prohibited, and also of the opinion of
the State Bar counsel,

THE COURT: Well, I don't think you should
bring state Bar counsel in. Number one, I don't even know
who you talked to.

Did you talk to Rob Bare or did you talk tc his
young assistant?

MR, GREGCORY: I don't know what the Court means
by young assistant.

THE COURY: I don't know the man's name who is
the assistant to Rob Bare. Are you talking about Rob Bare
or are you talking about --

MR, GREGORY: I talked to assistant bar counsel
in Las Vegas, Michael Warhola, W—-a-r-h-o-1-a.

TBE COURT: Noﬁ, furthermore, if there is an
advisory opinion by Bar counsel, it should be in writing.
And I'm not sure that Bar counsel understocod all the

ramifications of the discussion that you had with them.

. Because the discussions with regard to counsel's ethical
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14
obligafioﬁs are soﬁéwﬁat different depending on fhe |
circumstances.

So I don't really think we should -- if we want
to know his opinion, we should have him here if that for
some reason would affect the Court's decision. But I don't
think we should rely on any statements he made in a
hypothetical.

MR. GREGORY: I'm relying on Supreme Court Rule
166 and Supreme Court Rule 172, Your Honor.

THE COURT: That's good.

MR. GREGORY: The only reason I mentioned Bar
counsel is because they directed me to it.

Now as far as the timing is concerned, as I
indicated, when I set forth the historical nature of this,
we had hoped to get into these issues the day on the 26th of
July or whenever it was when the Court ordered that
Mr. Vanisi file a Feretta motion. We never came back in
camera to deal with this. But that aside, Your Honor, that
was within a month, month and-a-half of trial. We informed
the Court as quickly as possible of the circumstances that
we were facing.

I still believed, incorrectly, it turns out,
and but for Mr. Petty's aid, I would continue to believe,

but I still believed that if the Court granted our motion to
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15
represent himself, that we could act aﬁ leéal adviser and
standby counsel. But it wasn't until, as I indicated,
August 16th when Mr. Petty insisted thgt I make the phone
call to Bar counsel, that I discovered we would not be able
to act in those capacities either. |

Your Honcr, we're in a circumstance -— and I'm
nct asking ~— I'm not acting as an adversary. I'm not
advocating. My responsibilities, Mr. Bosler's
responsibilities, Mr. Petty, if you will, because he's been
part of this, and Mr. Specchio, is to come here to report to
the Court as officers of the Court cur concern, and the
fact, Your Honor, if I might, that we have concluded that we
cannot propérly defend this man.

Now if that results in a continuance, so be it.
He's not going anywhere. The important thing.is that this
man enjoy due process of law. He's not going to get it
under these circumstances.

Noew I know eﬁerybody wants to get on down the
road here.

THE COURT: That's not the issue, Mr. Gregory,
for the Court. The issue for the Court at this stage in the
proceedings is I have a defendant whe is malingering and a
defendant who does not want to gc to trial. I have a

defendant whe can not represent himself. I have already

raled on that. I have a defendant that will continue to
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manipulate counsel.

And if I rule at this stage in the proceedings
that your representations are in fact correct, that you
cannot represent Mr. Vanisi, and that you cannot fashion any
defense in this case that is ethical, then I have set up td
never have this case go to trial; and you may not believe
that, but I know that to be the case.

MR. GREGORY: I'm sorry, I misunderstood the
last part. You set up what? I'm sorry, Judge.

THE COURT: I set up a situation where this
case will never go to trial. Now I'm not saying these
things so you can arque with me, Mr. Gregory. I'm just
telling you the Court's position.

MR. GREGORY: I'm not trying to arque. I'm
just trying to hear you. I didn't hear you.

THE COURT: Then don't interrupt me. I need to
know specifically what your defense will be if you were to
proceed with it, that you and Mr. Bosler and Mr. Specchio
have discussed that you think is a viable defense thé_
defendant will not cooperate with you on. You started out
saying you have what you think is a viable defense, and
Mr, Vanisi will not cooperate.

MR. GREGORY: It has to do with provocation by
Officer Sullivan, a slight provocation to be sure, and an

overreaction by Mr. Vanisi resulting in the death of Officer

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329~6560
' 163

AA00834

TQUALLS06552



£9S590TSTURAS
w -

Lo T L

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

- that he admitted being there and doing it?

17
Sullivan., Obviously, he adﬁits beiﬁg there, he admits doing
it.
However —

THE COURT: That would be part of the defense

MR. GREGORY: That is the defense, and
that's -~ I would submit to the Court that's one of the
reasons Mr. Vanisi doesn't want to embrace it, because at
best, we might eliminate premeditation and keep him from
being put to death. It certainly doesn't address the other
charges.

It is about as incomplete a defense as you can
get. But faced with the evidence that we're locking at,
that’s all we got. 2And in our opinion, that is the only
viable defense.

However, Mr, Vanisi has concluded that if he‘s
able to convince the jury of his defense --

THE COURT: Which is?

MR. GREGORY: That he wasn't there, that
certain other individuals were invelved in it, his friends,
that he's the odd man out, up from Los Angeles, being used
as a scapegoat for this particular crime. Well, if the jury
embraces that defense, Mr. Vanisi is acquitted completely on
the murder charge..

THE COURT: BAnd how does he want you to put
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that defense on?

MR. GREGORY: First of all, as I indicated, the
precursor is Mr. Vanisi taking the stand and testifying to
those matters. I mean, that triggers the defense. Anything
else is just pure gibberish.

THE COURT: And what is the evidence that you
have that will not allow you to allow Mr. Vanisi testifying
in that manner?

MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, as I have indicated
to the Court, he's already made admissions. For
Mr. Vanisi-—— for us to present that, starting as a theme at .
Jury selection, following through to conclusion, makeé.us a
party to at least two crimes I can think of, obstruction of
justice and subordination of perjury, and we will not
participate in that.

THE COURT: In anycne's testimony other than
Mr. ﬁanisi's?

MR. GREGORY: Court's indulgence. Well, I
think -~ Your Honor, I think I made it clear to the Court
earlier that all of our cross—examination would involve this
same thems, and we know better. But as officers of the
Court in front of the jury, tendering vigorous
cross—examination, we're embracing a theme that we know is a
lie and offering our good offices as some sorﬁ of
credibility for the jury to embrace. So it goes across the

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6560
' 165

AA00836

TQUALLS06554



SEG990TSTURAS

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

-17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

18

board from béginning to end.

As I indicated, Your Honor, under normal
circumstances we don't care if they did it or nct. We don't
waﬁt to know because we don't want to get into the
circumstance. But this was a unique unusual situation, I
submit, not to be followed by subsequent counsel, because I
think Mr. Vanisi is not going to let the cat out of the bag,
if you will. He's going to embrace the defense that he
wants to put on, period.

But again, Your Honor, we're not here to
antagonize the Court, and I know the Court gets jirritated
with me. I'm not acting as adversaries.

THE COURT: I don't get irritated with you
except when you interrupt me. The question I had, though,
was whether or not there was any other witnesses other than
Mr. Vanisi and the cross—examination.

MR. GREGORY: Other witnesses that would
support his theory?
| THE COURT: No,l you said that would be
subordination of perjury would occur if you embraced his
defense. You have indicated that you believe if you put
your defendant on the stand to say what he wants to say, you
would be doing that. |

You have indicated.in response to my question

about that as to any other witnesses that you might be in
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ﬁhaé-pésition with @ther than the defeﬁdant, Eﬁaﬁ yéu ﬁiéht
feel uncamfortable —- you would feel uncomfortable embracing
the defense in your cross—examination of witnesses.

MR. GREGORY: Yes, ma'am.

THE CCURT: Was there anyone that you need to
put on the stand to support Mr. Vanisi's theory that would
result in subofdination of perjury?

MR. GREGORY: There may well be, Your Honor,
although I can't indicate with any specificity. Mr. Vanisi
has indicated there are other witnesses.

THE COURT: But you have no information that
they in fact would suborn perjury?

MR. GREGORY: Youxr Honot, I have refused to
even discuss it with him. As I have indicated many times
since February, I have been unable to have a substantive
conversation with Mr. Vanisi, until the point where he
decided he wanted to represent himself,

I haven't been able -- Your Honor, how do I
prepare this man for trial knowing that I'm committing,
potentially commiting a criminal offense? I can't even
prepare this man to take the stand.

THE COURT: Have you discussed with him the
viabilities of his proffered defense based upon the
evidehce?

You indicated that after you saw discovery and
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